


























C- ITEMS






D-ITEMS



STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF HAWATITAN HOME LANDS

August 19, 2019

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission
From: Dean T. Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrator
SUBJECT: Homestead Services Division Status Reports

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

NONE

DISCUSSION

The following reports are for information only:

Exhibit A: Homestead Lease & Application Totals
and Monthly Activity Reports

Exhibit B: Delinquency Report
Exhibit C: DHHL Guarantees for FHA Construction
Loans

ITEM NO. D-1




August 19, 2019

SUBJECT: Homestead Lease and Application Totals and Monthly Activity Reports

LEASE ACTIVITY REPORT

Month through July 31, 2019

As of As of

6/30/19 Add Cancel 7/31/19
Residential 8,392 12 3 8,401
Agriculturual 1,096 0 0 1,096
Pastoral 410 0 0 410
Total 9,898 12 3 9,907

The number of Converted Undivided Interest Lessees represents an increase of 495
families moving into homes. Their Undivided Interest lease was converted to a regular

homestead lease.

Rescinded/
As of Surrendered/ As of
6/30/19 Converted Cancelled 7/31/19
Undivided 828 2 0 826
Balance as of 7/31/2019
Awarded 1,434
Relocated to UNDV 7
Rescinded 111
Surrendered 5
Cancelled 4
Converted 495
Balance to Convert B26
ITEM NO.

D=1

EXHIBIT A



Lease Report For the Month Ending July 31, 2018

RESIDENGE =emeeea- werene AGRICULTURE wooneee s PASTURE s —~— TOTAL LEASES —
Last Monfh Add Cance! TOTAL  LastMonth Add Cancel TOTAL  Las! Monlh  Add Cancel TOTAL LastMonth Add Cancel TOTAL
QAHU
Hoclimalima 7o 0 ¢ i 0 ] 0 L] 0 ] 0 0 0 0
Kakaina 4] 0 o il 00 ] 0 ] 0 0 21 0 0 24
Kalawahina a0 ] 0 a0 ¢ 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 80 0 Q 90
Kanehili 359 0 1] 359 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 B0 0 359
Kapalei 206 0 2 20 00 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 w06 0 2 204
Kauluokahai 6 12 0 bi 00 0 0 00 0 0 67 12 0 79
Kaupea 25 0 0 325 00 0 0 o0 0 0 ] 25 0 0 325
Kaupuni 19 4 0 19 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 19 0 0 19
Kewalo 49 0 0 bl [} 0 1] 0 0 0 1 49 0 0 249
Kumuhau 52 0 0 52 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 52 0 0 52
Lualuale! 149 0 0 149 H 0 0 k1] 0 0 0 0 180 0 0 180
Malu'ahai 15% 0 0 156 00 0 [ 00 0 ] 1% 0 0 156
Nanakuli 1,047 0 0 1,047 0 o0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 1,047 Q 0 1,047
Papakolea 4 0 0 &4 0 0 0 0 0o 0 0 1] 8 0 0 64
Princess Kahanu Estates M 0 0 2N 0 9 0 0 00 ] 0 29 0 0 21
Walahole [ ] 0 0 B 0 o 16 ] [} 1] 6 0 0 16
Waianae M9 0 1 418 o0 [ 11 ] 0 ] 430 0 1 429
Waimanalo 4 0 2 T24 2 0 0 H 0 0 ] 0 26 0 0 126
TOTAL 4,288 12 3 4,297 L 0 60 0 0 L} 0 4348 12 3 4,357
MAUI
Hikina 3 )] 0 H 0 0 0 L} 0 0 Q ] kil Q ] k1]
Kahikinui 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 w0 0 75 B0 i} 15
Keckea 0 0 0 0 85 0 0 b5 00 0 0 65 0 0 65
Lealii 4 0 0 104 o 0 0 0 00 0 0 i 0 1] 104
Paukukalo 180 Q 0 180 g 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 180 0 0 180
Walehu 1 ¥ 0 0 39 0 0 0 ] [} 0 0 ¥ 0 0 39
Walehu 2 109 0 0 109 g 0 0 0 0 )] 0 0 109 0 0 109
Walehu 3 14 0 0 114 0 0 0 0 00 0 [} 14 0 0 114
Walzhu 4 2 0 0 97 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9% 0 0 a7
Walohuli 593 0 0 503 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 593 0 0 583
TOTAL 1,267 0 [ 1,267 G5 0 0 €5 o0 0 75 1407 0 ] 1,407
EAST HAWA!
Discovery Harbour 2 0 0 2 0o 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2
Kamaoa [ ] 0 0 0 0 0 ] LI 0 25 2% 0 0 25
Kaymana 42 0 0 42 0 0 0 Q 0 Q 0 0 42 [ 0 42
Keaukaha 73 0 0 413 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 473 10 0 473
Kurtistown 3 0 ¢ 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 0 3
Makuou 0 0 0 0 129 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 121 0 0 121
Panaswa 9 0 0 ] 262 0 0 B2 0 0 0 0 %2 0 0 262
Pihonua 17 0 0 17 0 0 0 0 [ ] 0 0 17 0 0 17
Puuea 0 0 0 0 2 0 o 12 0 o 0 0 12 0 0 12
Universtty Helghts 4 0 0 4 0o [ 0 [ ] o 0 4 0 0 4
Waiakea 298 [H 0 298 c 0 )] 0 )] 0 0 0 298 0 0 238
TOTAL 838 0 0 839 395 0 0 W5 [ ] 25 145 0 0 1,259
[WEST HAWAI
Honokaia Q 0 0 0 0 )] 1] 24 0 [ 24 24 0 0 24
Humuula 0 90 0 0 o0 0 0 5 0 0 5 5 0 0 5
Kamoku 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 16 0 o 16 6 0 0 16
Kanfohale 224 [i] 0 224 L 0 4 0 )] 0 0 0 224 0 0 224
Kawathae 190 0 0 190 00 9 0 10 4 1 19 0 0 9
Laiopua 284 0 0 284 0 0 Q 0 Q4 0 4 0 284 0 0 284)
Lalamilo 000 0 30 00 0 0 0 0 4 0 3 0 0 ki
Nianie 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 H o0 0 il a0 0 H
Puukapu/Waimea/Kuhio Vil 116 0 0 116 0 0 0 110 215 0 ¢ 215 410 0 441
Puupuiehu 30 0 33 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 3 0 0 3
TOTAL g7 0 0 877 10 0 0 110 282 0 0 282 1,268 0 ] 1,259
KAUAL
Anahola 533 0 0 533 46 0 1] 45 0 0 0 0 50 0 574
Hanapepe 47 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a7 0 0 A7
Kekaha 17 0 0 117 a 0 Q 0 a4 0 0 0 17 0 0 17
Puu Opas t 0 0 1] 9 0 1] )] 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 1
TOTAL 87 0 0 697 % 0 9 45 i 0 [} 1 T4 0 0 T44
[MCLoRAI
Hoalehua 15 0 0 156 M6 0 0 346 2 0 0 21 523 ¢ 0 523
Katamaula B8 0 0 164 Fa ] 0 " 3 0 0 3 238 0 0 28
Kapaakea 47 0 0 47 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 3 50 0 0 50
Moomomi | ] [} 0 3 0 a 3 L] i 0 I 0 3
O'ne Alii 28 0 )] 28 a 0 i} 0 i} i} 0 0 28 0 0 ]
TOTAL W 0 ] 385 20 0 0 420 F ] 2 g62 0 1] B4z
LAMAN
Lanai 2 0 )] 23 0 0 0 0 i} 0 0 0 29 1] 0 23
TOTAL 29 0 0 3 0 0 1] 0 4 0 1] 0 B 0 0 Fa
ESTATEWI!:E TOTAL 8392 12 3 8,401 W 0 0 1,098 40 0 0 410 5,598 12 3 9.901i

EXHIBIT-A

ITEM NO. D-1



68 IVLOL
0 payllenbun DHN
1 afiea oy [euolippY
6¢ 1058222N5 ON poad
0 sjuauwsnipy SHH 1906t Z90's 096°2L 6£0°6Z avioL
0 sdiysiossanong asea GG TYLOL 68 0 0 68 NVl
0 suone(iaauen ABURIGA 0 sjuatsnlpy SHH €012 £02 £40'L £Z8 IVAOT0W
4] [2aurRn 920N Ignd 0 suawaleIsulay ddy PEZ'Y 9ze 622' 6191 VA
0 UMQ) [99UBSD) PUB PING 0 SUDISSIDSaY asea £E0'GL g6l ere'L 2ig's HvMvH
c sJajsuely uoned)ddy g SJ3JsuUel] uoNed|ddy [t AN slg 0/9'% geR's INYIN
v SpPIEMY 9SBaT MBN 0s suopeolddy manN B8P L 0 Lpl's g£L 0L NHvO
SNOILYI3INVD ] SNOLLIAAY ] IvLOL Svd oy S3y
S1SI1 IAMANYISI ANV YIHY
TZLEY Z86' L 8 Z86'c 106'8L 91 1z Z06'3) ££8'12 1z 3 12812 vioL
68 0 0 ¥ 0 0 0 0 0 68 0 L 88 Ieue
¥90'2 202 0 0 20z 6501 0 0 6501 £08 L 0 yog 1ol
A 962 0 0 862 9zz'e z L 1222 8ea'L L L 829'L 1BneEy
6287l el 0 b Lig'l §LT'L g z kA rL's 9 9 ZrL's IfEMEH
#90'6 oL b 0 LED 999'y g 4 048 BRL'E 5 g 88L'E ey
PZS'EL 0 0 g 0 Lrl'E Zz LL TEL'E £BL'6 8 0Z 1426 nyeg
VLOL YLOL |22uR] PPy HIUOK 1sB] IVLIOL |120uUBD PPY  Yluo jIseT Y101 199UBD PPY  HIUOW ISET] anvist
[ . AMNLSYd | | INNLINDIUDY JoNIAISTH ]
1817 ONILIVM SAIMANVISI
658’ 08 0 0 08 £5 0 0 £5 902‘L L 0 20Z°)L VL0l
6¢ L 0 ¥ t gl 0 0 2 0¢ 0 0 0z 1oUIsI] 1BYOION
za 8z 0 0 8z € ] 0 £ K 0 0 15 RusIg leney
02 gy 0 0 or 82 ] 0 8z o€l 0 0 og1 ouIsIq llemeH
6% S 0 0 5 r ] 0 v 05 0 0 0% RuIsIg Ine
566 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 556 L 0 956 LuIsig nyeQ
AVLOL IVYLO0L |12oUBD PPY  HJUOW ISET] ILOL 123UB) PPY  YIUOHQ 1587 AVLOL [9ouen ppy  yluow 1se Vauv LoldLsIg
| JuNLSvd | | UNLINJHOY JINIAISTH |
L1SI7 SNILIVM VIV
6102 ‘Lt AInr

ONIAONT HLNOW 3HL ¥0d4 180d3d ATHLNOW LSI17 SNILIVAL SNOLLYDINddY SAMANYISI ANV YIHY av3LSINOH

D-

TEM
EXHIBIT A

a-



190'Sy Z90's 8 8 290 096°8L 9l 1z 55681 6£0'€ [44 €€ 8Z0'€T
eL'ey Z86'T L 8 786 L06'81 91 Lz Z06'8l ££8'1e (K4 £% 12812
6EEL 08 0 0 08 £5 ¥ 0 £5 90Z'L L 0 Lz’
68 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 68 0 L 83
68 0 0 [V 0 0 0 0 0 68 0 L a8
£0L'Z £02 0 0 £0Z LL0°L 0 0 £10°L £28 L 0 rZ8
+90'Z Z02 0 [¥ 202 650't 0 0 650°L £08 L 0 vog
6e L 0 o 1 18 0 0 gL T4 0 0 0z
v 0 0 ¥ 0 ¥ 0 0 0 1 0 0 L
i 0 0 o 0 ¥ 0 0 0 L 0 0 z
1z ¢ 0 o 3 18 0 0 -1 2 0 0 g8
12 0 0 o 0 ¥ 0 0 0 4 0 0 12
reey 9Zg 0 0 9zZE 62ZZ'Z Zz l (114t 640 L I 6.9
Z5E'y 96z 0 [V 262 92Z' z L A2 9za'L L 1 829}
z8 :Td 0 ¥ 8z € 0 0 £ 15 0 0 (1]
Gl L 0 o z o 0 0 0 g 0 0 ?
19 1z 0 o 1z € 0 0 £ 44 0 0 5
££0'SL 8LE'L 0 L LLE'L £FZ'L 9 L ¥l z28's 9 ] zig's
629'FL z18'L 0 L L48°'L sle's 9 ] Lzl Zvl's 9 9 zrl's
¥0Z o 0 o ot 82 0 0 82 ogl 0 0 0el
£0L of 0 o ot A 0 0 zL S¥ 0 0 SF
al 0 0 ¥ ¥ o 0 0 0 at 0 0 gl
] 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
gl 0 0 o 0 9l 0 0 =18 0 0 0 o
69 0 0 o 0 o 0 0 0 69 0 0 69
£ZL'6 519 L [+] 919 049 9 z b29'v 8£8'¢ g 5 8ER'
+90's 019 3 [V L9 909't 9 z 0.9't g8t 5 g 8L
65 5 0 o g ¥ 0 0 v 05 0 0 0s
6 g 0 o g ¥ 0 0 ¥ 0 0 0 o
0s 0 0 o o ¥ 0 0 o 05 0 0 05
6i¥'vL 0 1] 0 0 Lrl'E z L ZEL'E 8EL°01 6 0Z 122'0L
¥ZS'EL 0 0 0 0 Lr2'e z 1} ZEL'E £82'6 g 0z L2116
§56 0 0 o 0 ¥ 0 0 o 556 L 0 9G6
€15 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 £15 0 0 €45
¥ 0 0 o ¥ o 0 0 o ¥ 0 0 7]
0 0 0 o 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
rA s 0 0 o 0 o 0 0 0 zhl 0 0 vl
69 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 69l | 0 0lL
VLOL IvLOL [93uUeD ppY Yol jseq IVLOL {eoue) ppy  YjuoW IseT] IYLOL |33ueD PRY  YIUOW 1SE1

IUNLSVA ] FYNLINIIHOY | 3ON3QIS3H

610Z ‘Le AInp

ONIANI HLNOW 3HL 404 L30d3d ATHLNOW LS ONILIVM SNOILVDINddY 3AIMANVISI ANV Y3V AV3LSINOH

JAIMILVLS V101
SAIMANYISI TVLOL
ATINO V3V TV10L
SddV I¥NV1 V101l

apImMpuUE|s|
1OIMLSIa IVNYT
Sddv IWXOTOW TVL0L

apmpUE|S|

Easy |ejoigns

Ny 8UQ

eayeedey

enyajooH

E|NELWE|RY
10141810 IvMOI0ON
SddVv ivNvA V10Ol

ApmpLe|s|

ealy |ejojang

ardQ nndeyexay

ejoyeuy
LORMLSIA VYA

Sdd¥ IIVMVYH V101
apImMpuE|s|
eary [glojqns
EILIIEAA
aeylemey
elnwny
emoBUEd
EBNBIEANRYBYNED)
13141510 I'vmMyH
Sddv INYN TVLOL
apmpUe|s|
ealy |ejoqng
B[y
ojesnyNed
1211810 INYW
Sdd¥ NHVYO VY101
OPIMPUE|S]|
galy [Bl0)qNg
O[BUBWIEAA
ojemay|/eajoyeded
19jenjen)
SBURIBAA
IinyeusN
L19I4181a NHYO

ITEM
EXHIBIT A

4-



uanbulop ale b6 LEG"Z16'ES BUIEIO) 'SUBC| 91 "gL0T ‘0 2UNF JO SB $§'€9S"L00'Z01S JO Soueleq jediouud BulpuBisInG (40}  Uiw ‘sueo) g5t sey wesbold ueo) vrgl aNH BjoN

%yl zsL'0g
%6ZL %09k zSL'0E
%66  %OLF  655ZF.
%gS  %0E
%0Z6  %TYE  6SSLL
WLV WYE
%20  %9tC
%Y %6y
%00 %00
%EY6  %SL8
%000} %000}
%00 %00
%95 %bSS
%LBL  %bLL
%00 %00
%YEE  %OLY  £6Leh
%00k %00}
%LS)
%VIZ  %0LT  £6MEL
%TE %9 T6ET
%y'6L  WHTZ  ZLE
%LL  %LLT by
%rLL  %VEL  BYE
%YTE  %08T  OEEE
%6TE  WGOE  LLEL
$ N Y
(s000)
BLOZ/LE/L

S[El01 40 %

{alanag) sfeq o8|

292
192

gl

9¢1

34

%Sl
vl

I
L
145
14
134

¥9

ON

61205
979y

L1662
658 6¢

¥ee
891

29521
Zys‘s
%8 ¥
0zo¥y
cig
It

Z5
vic
50€
TiE'T

iy
(s000)

¥09
eLE

-
b
o™

|

L
o~
™~

| -

-—

o

o%‘-o\—-vomlw

§5l2

lee

%S'¥
144

wl

34

“ON

{(yBiH) sheq 06
XSty

biz'e
bL2Z'T

572

™M O
—

cee

OO0 OO Ool

9z0'z

%¥'Z

Leg
S9¢
69/

T
(s000)

{wnipa) sfeq 09

ac

- - Ol N

coooco0oo0ooool

9z

ves'y
vZs'y

96

- < Ol
QW
(=2

OO0 OO Qo

655°C

%L'T %ev

9z

Aol

¥

cl

"ON

655'€
¥eL
669
801
00¢
b2
8vS’L

iy
{s000)

95
95

< = oWl

oooocoooool

%C'S
IS

z

9

GC

"ON

{mol) sfeq og

§9/°/8
£zz'6L

6.9'8%
B6SE6¢
6L0°8L
LOE'L

173
Lb

0

062
z

0
9621
ZrL'9
0

see'le

Zvs's

%122
162°C¢

962
86
bz
990'ZL

iy
{s000)

fouanbuiag g0l

(spuesnoy | g)
6102 ‘61 1snbBny
JAMILYLS - 1HOdTIY ADNINONITEA

556
vel
¥at
SZe
£l
9

-2}

—

4

OO v-T O™ OWN®

6t

1e2

%0722
29¢

(44
£z
L
09

ccl
N

£92°ce9 £9L'y SIVLIOL aILsnravy
0ZL'%1L9 ZeS'y dY/ApY OXFISTVLOL TIVHIAO
¥oz'z6v Sti'E SNVOT1 'SNI TVLOL
139y 01872 SUEQT paJnsul wH4
2656} 85} . Arano02aay 10} QINOISSYAY ANH
52622 FyAR sueoT INd
662 8¢ 153 JIINVHVND TTVYLOL
8G¢ A4 YHO
09¢°L 8 wal] wH3
loe g Aunog @ A0
L L SHN HmjeueN
72 g Aunog nepy
60£°C 96 Ajuewny sof 1eYqeH
966°EE i8¢ ay-vasn
4] L vas
8102 '0€ aunr 0 Se SI3LNVHVYND NYO
65226 £0Z't $aIUBAPY @ SNVOT THHA
Zrs's beZ {LdY Buipnjaul) seoueapy
%0°001 %0°001
212'v8 L6 103410 Iv10L
69% LI 16 INYN
6l¥'2 86 I¥NvA
589'9 g8 IVAOTON
£99'g 8 IVMYH LS3M
¥elL'EL rie II¥MVYH 1S3
£zL'9e oot MHYO
Ty ‘ON SNVOT 103dId
(s000)

Bulpuelsing [g30

EXHIBIT B



NUEO—e—  [[BIOAQ -

02Z.- 61, 19 [e0sly

% % S, 8. & 8 & & & ° & o
Aﬂ\w. eo\w, \\A@v \{ow “o, < %, 4 %, < %, 4 %, Axoo \o.w% ” 8

¢z %V°ST . . . . .
ST LT o 589z C°9C 85797 $£79C V9T 49°9z sL-gr o 9 %0°9T

e s,

6 Ct

36 0 st 0¢E

%6°0€ %0°Tg %970€

¥0°ct 30°¢C¢

%8 1¢

poday oney Asusanbuljeq
sueoT }9a.1q

NHVO

%00

%0°Gl

%0°0¢

%0 S¥

ITEM NO. D-1
EXHIBIT B




lemeH jse3—e—  |[BIDAD —X—

02, - 61, 1B3/ |edstd

& & e & & 5 g & L) & & &
T R T Y S T S M ¥

. "Gz %V°ST . . : . %9 . .
Lo PO5C BT S sgror BTTIT 469z %€79T w979z %979 gu-or %6°SC %0°9¢

L7 6C

0" 1€ %y TE %€ IE . . 30°T¢E
%7 - . . %6°T€ %67 T¢
¥V°CE ggzc gp-cp ¢ CF %7€

Hoday oney Asuanbuijag
sueoT 399l1g
[IVAAVH 1SVv3

%0°0

%06l

%0°0¢

%0 G

ITEM NO. D-1
EXHIBIT B




IEMEH JSOM—e—  [[BISAQ K~

0¢.- 61, 1e3/ |easiy

& % & é. & e, 6 &, &, &, % %
%, %, % o \{@..\ \.v@ "4, % o % “ %
. %L 0T
71T . %
%G 7T %$8°TT
L ET \\\\)/// AR
%6971
L°LT
—X
T %7 mm/i,x..\\aé.x X X X X X X X
&T" L7 Wm GZ &w.WN me.mN &m.WN mmm.mN &ﬂ.WN &m.mN mm..w@N wm mN mmO @N

Moday oney Aouanbuljeq
sueo Joali(]
IIVMVH LS3M

%0°0

%01

%0°0€

%0°SY

ITEM NO. D-1
EXHIBIT B




EXOION—e—  [[BIBAD —X—

0¢. - 61,489/ [eOsld

) & ) 8 8 ) ) &, & ) % &,
% %, e %, e, Ya Ye, Fa % L o %
%% 0T V6 sV 6 L6 $8°6  %0°0T
¢ ¢ ¢ $€°TT %G°TT $€°TT

12T gg5-z1

1" LZ

%8°9¢

%/°97 %6°9C %0°9¢7

X X X X
$C°9C %9797 %€£°9C %V°9C %9°9¢

uoday oney Asuanbuljeqg
sueoT] 30311
YOO

%00

%051

%0°0€

%0 S

D-1

ITEM NO,.

EXHIBIT B



IENEY —o— [BISAD —X—

02Z. - 61, 1E3A €051

s % % 6, &, & P & & o 8, o
pﬁ \\\uv\. QA\\W- \\\@\Ns \..;\QV\ Nq,\%NN\ \\Q.mv\ \\ Q@. \s 000 \s \..nw“\ \\.\.uo \0@.@ \Q\WV‘
$L°CT
a7 - 90°ST 07T
&m.mﬁ\\\\¥II!IMM;mH X %7 9T o

e

: "L

V6 %L 8T %S 8T A T
x FerprrrYY e A eemin

1Lz 0 489z %C°9T %5797 BE°9C %% 9T %979z sgL-g9g o0 °C %079¢

uoday oney Asuanbuljeg
sueo 39211
YNV

%00

%051

%0°0¢

%0°SY

ITEM NO. D-1
EXHIBIT B




INE —e— [[BIBAQ ~X—

02.- 61, JEQA |EISIH

8, % & s s & & ® o o s %
“%, %, %, “o “s, “o %, “a, 2% %4, ﬁe %,

. %V GC . . .
$1°LC %6 WW%%; $8°9¢ $2°9C %5797 %€°9C %92 9°9Z %L 97 %$6°GZ %0°9¢7

%2°8¢

3L°LC  %$9°LT

%6 LZ

$6°8¢ g7'g7 %87 &I'67 2867 %8°8¢ %9°8¢

Hoday oney Asuanbuijag
sueoT joa1Qg
INVIA

%00

%051

%0°0¢€

%0 G

ITEM NO. D-1
EXHIBIT B




August 19, 2019

SUBJECT : DHHL Guarantees for FHA Construction Loansg

DISCUSSION: The Department issues guarantees to FHA lenders
during the construction period of a home, as FHA does
not insure the loan until the home is completed. The
loan term for these loans do not exceed fifteen (15)
months from the date of loan signing. The following
FHA Interim Construction loans were issued
guarantees:

*Note: FHA loans are insured by the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and do not impact
the State’s guaranty ceiling.

Loan Date
LEASE NO. AREA LESSEE Amount Approved
9955 Wailehu Yagodich, Darrell C. $210,525 6/28/19
Kou IIT
10300 Waiohuli Calibuso, Nicole L. $301,502 7/25/19
No. Balance
FY Ending 6/30/18 16 5 4,472,865
Previous Months -0- s -0-
This Month 2 512,027
FY r19-'20 to date 2 S 512,027

ITEM NO. D-1
EXHIBIT C




STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAITAN HOME LANDS

August 19, 2019

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawailian Homes Commission

FROM: Dean Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrato
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Ratification of Loan Approvals

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To ratify the approval of the following loan previously
approved by the Chairman, pursuant to section 10-2-17,
Ratification of chairman’s action, of the Department of Hawaiian
Home Lands Administrative Rules.

LESSEE LEASE NO. & AREA LOAN TERMS
Iwamoto-Makanui, 6463, Anahola’ NTE $54,500 @ 4,5%
Darrah A, interest per annum, NTE

Loan Purpose:

$678 monthly, repayable
over 8 years

Refinance Contract of Loan no. 17948 in
conjunction with lease transfer to remove co-
lessee and reduce interest rate. Original loan
amount of $90,843 at 7.75% per annum, 5763
monthly, repayable over 19 years. A contested
case hearing was not held for this account.

Kaalakea, David S5.K. 12231, WK-IV NTE $263,500 @ 4.5%

Loan Purpose:

interest per annum, NTE
$1,336 monthly,
repayable over 30 years

Refinance ASB buyback Loan no. 19413 due to
financial hardship and to satisfy court order
releasing ex~-wife from obligation and reduce the
interest rate. Original loan amount of $258,996
at 5.875% per annum, $1,668 monthly, repayable
over 30 years. A contested case hearing was not
held for this account.

ITEM NOC. D-2




LESSEE LEASE NO. & AREA LOAN TERMS

Kaahanui, Danette L. 8964, Kawaihae NTE $97,760 @ 4.5%
interest per annum, NTE

$687 monthly, repayable
over 17 years

Loan Purpose: Refinance HUD buyback Loan no. 17444 and to
reduce interest rate. Original loan amount of
$106,021 at 9% per annum, $854 monthly, repayable
over 30 years. A contested case hearing was held
on February 16, 2007, for this account.

2 ITEM NO. D-2




REFINANCE

FY Ending 6/30/19
Prior Months

This Month

Total FY '19-'20

REPATIR

FY Ending 6/30/19
Prior Months

This Month

Total FY '19-'20

HOME CONSTRUCTIOCN

FY Ending 6/30/19
Prior Months

This Month

Total FY '19-'20

FARM

FY ' Ending 6/30/19
Prior Months

This Month

Total FY '19-'20

TRANSFER WITH LOAN

FY' Ending 6/30/19
Prior Months

This Month

Total FY '19-~'20

AWARD

FY Ending 6/30/19
Prior Months

Thig Month

Total FY '19-'20

OTHER
FY Ending 6/30/19

Prior Months
This Month

Total FY '19-'20

LOAN AMOUNT

§ 479,800
_.0_
415,760

$ 415,760

LOAN AMOUNT

$ -0-
_O...
-0
3 ~0-

s ~0-
..0--
-0~
8 ~0-

s “o-
_O,_'
-0~
5 “o-

$ ~0-
. -0-
_O_

g ~o-

$ -0-
-0~
_O_
§ 0=

S -0~
-0-
-0-

ITEM NO. D-2




STATE OF HAWATT
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAITAN HOME LANDS
August 19, 2019
TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes. Commission

FROM: Dean Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrato
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Approval of Consent to Mortgage

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To approve the following consents to mortgages for
Federal Housing Administration (FHA) insured loans, Department
of Veterans Affairs (VA) loans, United States Department of
Agriculture, Rural Development (USDA, RD) guaranteed loans,
United States Housing and Urban Development (HUD 184Aa)
guaranteed loans and Conventional (CON) loans insured by private
mortgage insurers.

DISCUSSION

PROPERTY LESSEE LENDER LOAN AMOUNT
OAHU

Nanakuli AH SUI-AGLIPAY, Aries Loans $ 188,000
Lease No. 584 DawnMarie A. (Cash Inc.

TMK: 1-8-9-005:042 Out Refinance)FHA

Nanakuli CHANG, Bank of $ 175,690
Lease No. 1649 Louis T. (Cash Out Hawaii

TMK: 1-8-9-005:046 Refinance)HUD 184A

Waianae LYLES, Guild $ 320,000
L.ease No. 5344 Lylla A, Mortgage Co.

TMK: 1-8-5-033:055 {Purchase)USDA, RD

Princess Kahanu Estates  KAPULE, Mann $ 184,000
Lease No. 8530 Eldred L. (Rate & Mortgage LLC

TMK: 1-8-7-043:103 Term Refinance)FHA

ITEM NO, D-3




OAHU

Kaupea
Lease No. 12099
TMK: 1-9-1-140:125

Princess Kahanu Estates
Lease No. 8317
TMK: 1-8-7-042:026

Princess Kahanu Estates
Lease No. 9978
TMK: 1-8-7-042:087

Kalawahine
Lease No. 9601
TMK: 1-2-4-043:061

Lualualei
Lease No. 5632
TMK: 1-8-6-023:130

Kanehili
Lease No. 11680
TMK: 1-9-1-153:048

Walanae

Lease No. 5266
TMK: 1-8-5-032:015
Walmanalo

Lease No. 3157
TMK: 1-4-1-017:016

MEDEIROS,
Justin M. K.
(Purchase) FHA

MANSFIED,
Gloria A. M. A.
{Purchase) FHA

HANOHANO,
Nacmi L.
(Purchase) FHA

ARRUDA,
Georgette N. L.
(Cash oOut
Refinance)FHA

KALEIKINT,
Bellerina H. K.
(Rate & Term
Refinance)FHA

SPOTKAEFF,
Maryknoll K. K. L.
{Rate & Term
Refinance)FHA

PAKELE,
James L., Jr, (Cash
Out Refinance)FHA

NAKAMURA,
Kalena C. K. (Cash
Qut Refinance)FHA

Guild S 552,000
Mortgage Co.

Guild $ 319,000
Mortgage Co.

Guild $ 428,000
Mortgage Co.

Bank of $ 238,550
Hawaii

Aries Loans S 388,000
Inc.

Aries Loans $ 368,000
Inc.

Bank of $ 207,000
Hawali

Aries Loans S 188,000
Inc.

ITEM NO. D-3




QAHU

Kaupea
Lease No. 11411
TMK: 1-9-1-139:127

Waimanalo
Lease No. 6000
TMEK: 1-4-1-037:066

Princess Kahanu Estates
Lease No. 8463
TMK: 1-8-7-042:090

Walanae
Lease No. 5405
TMK: 1-8-5-030:109

Nanakuli‘
Lease No. 8825
TMK: 1-8-9-015:038

Princess Kahanu Estates
Lease No. 8343
TMK: 1-8-7-042:052

Nanakuli
Lease No. 4408
TMK: 1-8-9-003:050

Nanakuli
Lease No. 8900
TMK: 1-8-9-016:061

AKAT,

Lehuanani E. P.
(Cash Out
Refinance)FHA

ANDERSON,
Nazarene P. (Cash
Out Refinance)FHA

AIQ,
Gabriel A. L. {(Cash
Out Refinance)FHA

KAULTIA,

Melvalee M. (Cash
Qut Refinance)HUD
184A

KEALOHA,
Karen M. R. (Cash
Out Refinance)FHA

KAATKALA,

Shirley Ann{Cash
Out Refinance)HUD
184a

AMINA,
Guyson K.
(Purchase) FHA

TAKETA,
Laura L. C. {(Cash
Qut Refinance)FHA

Mann $ 495,000
Mortgage LLC

Guild $ 262,000
Mortgage Co.

Bank of ‘ $ 183,536
Hawaii

HomeStreet $ 363,600
Bank

Hightechlend $ 333,000
ing Inc.

Bank of $ 296,890
Hawaii

Freedom $ 503000
Mortgage

Corp.

Hightechlend $
ing Inc.

352,000

ITEM NO. D-3




MAUT

Waiohuli
Lease No.

7633

TMK: 2-2-2-027:055

Paukukalo

Lease No.

8206

TMK: 2-3-3-006:077

Waiohuli
Lease No.

7589

TMK: 2-2-2-028:090

Waiohulil
Lease No.

10431

TMK: 2-2-2-034:033

Waiehu
Lease No.

5942

TMK: 2-3-2-021:040

Leialii
Lease No.

11482

TMX: 2~-4-5-036:032

KAUAT

Anahola
Lease No.

11161

TMK: 4-4-8-022:026

HAWATT

Panaewa
Lease No.

6206

TMK: 3-2-1-025:030

PETERS,
Angus K. {Cash Out
Refinance) FHA

CASIL,
Shayne K.
(Purchase)FHA

AARONA-LORENZO,
Donna E. K. (Casgh
Qut Refinance)FHA

MONIZ,

Crystal Ann H. (1
Step Construction)
FHA

COCKETT,
Sheldon P. (Cash Out
Refinance) FHA

APPLEGATE,
Cornelia L. {Cash
Qut Refinance)FHA

GRAY,
Uluwehil 8. (Cash Out
Refinance)FHA

LAUNTIU,
L.einaala XK.(l Step
Construction)FHA

Aries Loans
Inc.

Aries Loans
Inc.

Aries Loans
Inc.

HomeStreet
Bank

Aries Loans
Inc.

Aries Loans
Inc.

Security
National

Mortgage Co.

HomeStreet
Bank

731,000

152,000

703,000

339,250

217,000

106,000

182,000

193,775

ITEM NO. D-3




HAWATT

Waiakea
Lease No. 4773

TMK: 3-2-2-062:

Kawaihae
Lease No. 9658
TMK: 3-6-1-007

011

:018

YAMAMOTO,
Maurine L. {203k
Rehab) FHA

GANANCIAL,
Mary M. {Cash Out
Refinance)FHA

HomeStreet S 267,335
Bank

V.I.P. $ 210,000
Mortgage
Inc.

ITEM NQ. D-3




RECAP FHA
NO. AMOUNT
FY Ending 6/30/19 295 § 85,765,099
Prior Months 0 s 0
This Month 26 8,280,446
26

Total FY '19-'20 S 8,290,446
HUD 184A

FY Ending 6/30/19 81l $25,107,592

Prior Months 0 s 0
This Month 3 836,180
Total FY '19-'20 3 8 836,180

VA USDA-RD

NO. AMQUNT NO. AMOUNT
15 $5,863,695 17 $6,019,088
0 $ 0 0 5 0
0 0 1 320,000
0 3 0 1 $ 320,000

ITEM NO. D-3




STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAITAN HOME LANDS

August 19a.2019

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission

FROM: Dean Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrato
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Approval of Streamline Refinance of Loans

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To approve the refinancing of loans from the Hawaiian
Home General Loan Fund.

DISCUSSION

The following lessees have met the *Streamline/Interest
rate reduction loan” criteria, which was approved by the
Hawaiian Homes Commission at its August 19, 2013 meeting. This
criteria includes twelve (12) consecutive monthly payments,
borrower's current interest rate is higher than the current DHHL
interest rate, current with their Homeowners Insurance, Real
Property Tax, Lease Rent, county sewer/refuse fees, and does not
have any advances made by DHHL on the borrowers behalf.

HSD'’s recommendation for approval is based on actual
payment history, over the past twelve (12) months and the review
of the above-mentioned criteria. Streamline/Interest Rate Loan
refinancing will provide lessees a chance to simply reduce their
interest rate and payments without DHHL having to credit and/or
income qualify the borrower.

The following lessee(s) has met the aforementioned

criteria and is recommended for Streamline/Interest rate
reduction loan refinance program:

ITEM NO. D-4




LESSEE LEASE NO. & AREA REFINANCING LOAN TERMS

Ching, Candace K. 4509, Nanakuli NTE $182,000 @4.5%
interest per annum, NTE
$923 monthly, repayable
over 30 years.

Loan Purpose: Refinance Contract of Loan no. 19513.
Original loan amount of $180,471 at
4.5% per annum, $914 monthly,
repayable over 30 years. A Contested
Case Hearing was not held for this
account.

Reyes, Barrett K. 4344, Anahola NTE $111,000 @4.5%
interest per annum, NTE
$682 monthly, repayable
over 21 years.

Loan Purpose: Refinance HUD buyback Loan no. 19499,
Original loan amount of $71,600 at 9%
per annum, $577 monthly, repayable
over 30 years. A Contested Case
Hearing was held on June 13, 2019, for
this account.

Mathias, Robin Rose 12345, Kanehili NTE $260,000 @4.5%

H. interest per annum, NTE
$1,318 monthly, repayable
over 30 vyears.

Loan Purpose: Refinance HUD buyback Loan no. 18929,
Original loan amount of $281,841 at
4.5% per annum, $1,428 monthly,
repayable over 30 years. A Contested
Case Hearing was not held for this
account,

o ITEM NO, D-4




STATE OF HAWATT
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAITAN HOME LANDS
August 19, 2019
TO: Chairman and Members, Hawailian Homes Commission

FROM: Dean Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrato
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Approval to Schedule Loan Delingquency Contested Case
Hearings

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To authorize the scheduling of the following loan
delinguency contested case hearings as shown below.

DISCUSSICN

The department has been working to resolve the problem
of loan delinguencies. The past due delinquent loan status with
lessees continues to be a problem for the department; therefore,
we recommend that contested case hearings be scheduled:

Lease Loan Monthly Amount Balance
Lessee No. Area No. Payment at 7/19 At 7/19
Molokai
Villanueva, 3442 Hoolehua 19292 5148 $925 $29,185
Skylla
Kauai
Kauanui, Keala W. 11361 Kekaha 18129 5407 52,451 573,786

ITEM NO. D-5




STATE OF HAWAIIL
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS

August 19, 2019

TO Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission
THROUGH: Dean T. Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrator

FROM: Ross K. Kapeliela, Application Office
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Approval of Homestead Application Transfers/Cancellations

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To approve the transfers and cancellations of
applications from the Application Waiting Lists for reasons
described below:

DISCUSSION

1. Requests of Applicants to Transfer

QOAHU ISLANDWIDE AGRICULTURAL LEASE LIST

LEWIS, Claudine U. 10/26/2000 HAWATT AGR 04/25/2019

OAHU ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

ASHLEY, Bradfrey G. 10/20/2010 MAUT RES 03/28/2018
LEWIS, Claudine U. 10/26/2000 HAWATT RES 04/25/2019
TAGUPA, Lecona L .M, 07/29/1985 MAUT RES 03/25/2018

MAUI ISLANDWIDE AGRICULTURAL LEASE LIST

CORREIA, Alice A. 11/17/2008 OAHU AGR 04/09/2019

ILAE, Shekinah L. 07/25/2016 MAUT PAS 03/18/2019

ITEM NO. D-6




SOLOMON, Sharon U. 06/08/1988 QAHU AGR 05/20/2019

MAUI ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

CORREIA, Alice A. 11/17/2008 QAHU RES 04/09/2019

HAWATT ISLANDWIDE AGRICULTURAL LEASE LIST

CARINIO, Lawrence K. 02/27/2008 OAHU AGR 04/29/2019

HUGO, Trevor K. 09/29/1986 OAHU AGR 04/08/2019

MCMILLAN, Blanche E. 05/01/1986 OAHU AGR 0572072019

RICHARDSON, Heather U. 07/17/2007 MAUI AGR 05/15/2019

TAGUPA, Leona L.M. 10/08/1986 MAUI AGR 03/29/2018

HAWATI ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

CARINIO, Lawrence K. 02/27/2008 OAHU RES 04/29/2019

LONG, Pomai J.S. 0772372007 MAUT RES 04/05/2019

SOLOMON, Sharon U. 06/08/1988 OAHU RES 05/20/2019

KAUAT ISLANDWIDE AGRICULTURAL LEASE LIST

KEKONA, Douglas K. 07/06/1988  HAWAII AGR 05/14/2019

WINCHESTER, Vanessa U. 01/26/1987 HAWATT PAS 05/28/201%

KAUAT ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

KEKONA, Douglas K. 07/06/1988 HAWATT RES 05/14/2019
2. Deceased Applicants

QAHU ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

EDWARDS, Elizabeth K. PN 11/2017 12/13/1978

-2~ ITEM NO. D-6




MAKUA, Melanie K.K. PN 11/2017 02/09/2010
SANCHEZ, Annette M. PN 11/2017 06/08/1978
SIMEONA-THOMAS, Ilona P. PN 11/2017 11/29/1991
MAUI ISLANDWIDE AGRICULTURAL LEASE LIST

BAILEY, George M. PN 11/2017 02/06/2006
DEGUILMO, Leonard J. PN 11/2017 03/28/2005
FOGLEMAN, Joanne L. PN 11/2017 09/10/1986
TOPLEY, Gregory K. PN 11/2017 06/02/1993
V0SS, Doris M. PN 11/2017 05/21/1986
MAUI ISLANDWIDE PASTORAL LEASE LIST

PUHA, Walter PN 11/2017 11/30/.989
WILLIAMS, Elizabeth U. PN 11/2017 06/23/1985
MAUI ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

BAILEY, George M. PN 11/2017 02/06/2006
BRAND, Frances L. PN 11/2017 08/29/1986
DEGUILMO, Leonard J. PN 11/2017 03/28/2005
MAIO, Maude L. PN 11/2017 03/20/1986
WILSON, Lorna-Mae K. PN 11/2017 04/02/18982
HAWAII ISLANDWIDE AGRICULTURAL LEASE LIST

KELII, Wilma L. PN 11/2017 09/12/1990
MAKUA, Melanie K.K. PN 11/2017 06/17/1985
MILLER, Walter F. PN 11/2017 09/04/1985
MORRISON, Coelho J.K. PN 11/2017 09/25/18%90

ITEM NO. D-6




RITTMEISTER, William F. PN 11/2017 02/01/1989

WARRINGTON, Charles K., Sr. PN 11/2017 08/11/1989

WILSON, Lorna-Mae K. PN 11/2017 04/02/1992

WOOLF, Winona L. PN 11/2017 12/28/1987

HAWATIT ISLANDWIDE PASTORAIL LEASE LIST

CABELLERC-SPENCER, Marie K.L. PN 11/2017 11/09/1992

HAWAII ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

KANIHO, Sonny A. PN 11/2017 02/28/1978

WARRINGTCON, Charles K., Sr. PN 11/2017 08/11/1989

KAUAT ISLANDWIDE AGRICULTURAL LEASE LIST

CHING, Mercedes K. PN 11/2017 07/02/71990

HIGA, Alberetta P. PN 11/2017 08/03/1982

O'RILEY, Diana A. PN 11/2017 10/29/2015

SIMEONA-THOMAS, Ilona P. PN 11/2017 11/29/1991

SWAIN, Dora K. PN 11/2017 11/04/1993

KAUAT ISLANDWIDE PASTORAL: LEASE LIST

STEVENS, Ida L. PN 11/2017 09/14/2011

KAUAT ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

CHING, Mercedes K. PN 11/2017 07/02/1990

SWAIN, Dora K. PN 11/2017 10/03/72006

MOLOKAI ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

DO0O, Alejandro PN 11/2017 03/25/1964
—4- ITEM NO. D-6




PUAZA, Harry N.H. PN 11/2017 03/21/1991

3. Awards of Leases

OAHU ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

KATPO, Selene K. Assigned Residential Lease
#5126, Lot 10 in Nanakuli, Oahu
dated 01/10/2005. Remove
application dated 08/10/1594.

MAO-FERGUSON, Yvette E.K. Assigned Residential Lease
#7954, Lot 79-B in Waimanalo,
Qahu dated 02/19/19%2. Remove
application dated 01/08/1996.

WAHINEPIQ, Chanel W. Assigned Residential Lease
#12686, Lot 51 in Lualualei,
QCahu dated 03/15%/201%. Remove
application dated 10/07/2009.

MAUT TISLANDWIDE AGRICULTURAL LEASE LIST

KINI, Leolani F. Assigned Agricultural Lease
#6506, Lot 37 in Puukapu,
Hawaii dated 01/25/2019.
Remove application dated
06/30/1986.

KAUAI ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

LANNING, Earlet M. Assigned Residential Lease
#3090, Lot 76 in Anahola, Kauai
dated 07/15/2019. Remove
application dated 02/02/1595.

THOMPSON, Melanie N. Assigned Residential Lease
#10218, Lot 28 in Anahola,
Kauvai dated 07/01/201%. Remove
application dated 10/21/2008.

-5- ITEM NO. D-6




4. Native Hawaiilan Qualification

NCONE FOR SUBMITTAL

5. vVoluntary Cancellation

NONE FQOR SUBMITTAL

6. Successorship

QAHU ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

AKI, Inez K. Succeeded to Oahu Islandwide
Residential application of
sibling, Herman K. aki, dated
03/18/1992. Remove application
dated 02/03/1985.

KAAHANUI-ROSA, William K. Succeeded to Waimanalo Area /
Oahu Islandwide Residential
application of grandfather,
John Luka Rosa, dated
12/27/1976. Remove application
dated 12/01/2014.

MAUT ISLANDWIDE AGRICULTURAL LEASE LIST

HO, Hinano H. Succeeded to Maul Islandwide
Agricultural application of
grandmother, Priscilla K.A. Ho,
dated 01/03/1986. Remove
application dated 03/14/1991.

MAUI ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

HO, Hinano H. Succeeded to Waimanalo Area /
Oahu Islandwide Residential
application of grandmother,
Priscilla K.A. Ho, dated
02/18/1975. Remove application
dated 03/14/1991.

-6- ITEM NO, D-6




KATINA, Paul A.

Succeeded to Paukukalo Area /
Maul Islandwide Residential
application of sister, Yvonne
B.L. Kaina, dated 07/01/1974,
Remove application dated
08/04/2C10.

HAWAII ISLANDWIDE AGRICULTURAL LEASE LIST

AKI, Inez K,

7. Additional Acreage

NONE FOR SUBMITTAL

8. HHC Adjustments

NONE FOR SUBMITTAL

Succeeded to Kauai Islandwide
Agricultural application of
sibling, Herman K. Aki, dated
03/18/1992. Remove application
dated 02/28/1992.

Last Month's Transaction Total 39
Last Month's Cumulative FY 2019-2020 Transaction Total 39
Transfers from Island to Island 19
Deceased 37
Cancellations:
Awards of Leages b
NHQ 0
Voluntary Cancellations 0
Successorship 6
Additional Acreage 0
HHC Adjustments 0
This Month's Transaction Total 68
This Month's Cumulative FY 2019-2020 Transaction Total 107

ITEM NO. D-6




STATE OF HAWATT
DEPARTMENT OF HAWATITAN HOME LANDS

August 19, 2019

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaiilan Homes Comsgission
THROUGH: Dean T. Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrator

FROM: Ross K. Kapeliela, Applications Officer
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Commission Designation of 8Successors to Application
Rights - Public Notice 2018

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To designate the following individuals as
successors to the application rights of deceased applicants who
have no qualified successors of record.

DISCUSSION

The following qualified applicants passed away on or
after October 26, 1998, without naming qualified successors.
Pursuant to 10-3-8(c) of the Hawaii Administrative Rules, a
public notice 1listing the names of deceased applicants and
calling for possible successors to their application rights was
published in the Honolulu Star-Advertiser, The Maui News, Hawaii
Tribune Herald, West Hawaii Today, and The Garden Island on the
last two consecutive Sundays of November for the year the
department received notification. Requests to succeed to the
decedents' application rights were submitted within the required
180 days following the last date of publication. Prospective
successors were the sole respondents and are deemed by the
department to have met the requirements of successorship. HSD
recommends approval of the following designees:

la.Deceased Applicant: Herman K. Aki
Date of death: March 18, 2018
Successor to application rights Inez K. Aki
Relationship to decedent: Sibling
Island: Oahu
Type: Islandwide Residential
Date of Application: March 18, 1992
Date of Public Notice: November, 2018

ITEM NO. D-7




lb.Island:

Type:
Date of Application:
Date of Public Notice:

.Deceased Applicant:

Date of death:

Successor to application rights
Relationship to decedent:
Island:

Type:

Date of Application:

Date of Public Notice:

.Deceased Applicant:

Date of death:

Successor to application rights
Relationship to decedent:
Island:

Tvype:

Date of Application:

Date of Public Notice:

Kauai

Islandwide Agricultural
March 18, 1992
November, 2018

Yvonne B.L. Kaina
August 23, 2017

Paul A. Kaina

Sibling

Paukukalo Area / Maui
Area / Islandwide Res
July 1, 1974
November, 2018

John Luka Rosa

June 7, 2018

William K. Kaahanui-Rosa
Grandchild ‘
Waimanalo Area / Oahu
Area / Islandwide Res
December 27, 1976
November, 2018

Previous Cumulative Total for Current FY 0
Current Month's Total 4
Fiscal Year Total: July 2018-June 2019 4

ITEM NO. D-7




STATE OF HAWAIT

DEPARTMENT OF HAWAITIAN HOME LANDS
August 19, 2019

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawailan Homes Commission

THROUGE: Dean Oshiro, Acting Administrator
Homestead Services Division

FROM: Juan Garcia, Cahu District OL£i Supervisor
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Approval of Designation of Sudg¢essors to Leasehold

Interest and Designation of Persons to Receive the Net
Proceeds

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To approve the designation of successor to the
leasehold interest and person to receive the net proceeds,
pursuant to Section 209, Hawaiian Homes Commission Act, 1920,
as amended.

*See attached list of Lessee.

Leasehold Interest:
Approved for August 2019
Previous FY 2019 - 2020

FY 2019- 2020 Total to Date

wlw v

Approved for FY '18 - 19 92

Net Proceeds

Approved for August 2019
Previous FY 2019- 2020

FY 2019 - 2020 Total to Date

o|o o

Approved for FY 18 - 18 1

ITEM NO. D-8




LIST OF LESSEES WHO DESIGNATED SUCCESSORS TO THEIR
LEASEHOLD INTEREST AND DESIGNEE TO RECEIVE NET PROCEEDS
FOR MONTH OF AUGUST 2019

Deceased Lessee

Maureen H. Giron

Lot No.: 50

Area: Wailmea, Hawaiil
Lease No. 9263

Elaine H. K. Keale
Lot No.: 30

Area: Anahola, Kauail
Lease No. 8676

Loretta Kepa

Lot No.: 305

Area: Waiohuli, Maui
Lease No. 7668

Designated Successor

PRIMARY: Joint Tenants
Lisa L. Giron, Daughter

Joseph N. Piko, III, Brother

ALTERNATE :
N/A

DESIGNEE TO RECEIVE NET
PROCEEDS :
N/A

PRIMARY ;

William M. K. Kamala-Keale,

Son

ALTERNATE :
N/A

DESIGNEE TO RECEIVE NET
PROCEEDS:
N/A

PRIMARY :
Chad Lacio, Grandson

ALTERNATE :
N/A

DESIGNEE TQO RECEIVE NET
PRCCEEDS :
N/A

ITEM NO. D-8

Exhibit A



Evangeline I. Kim PRIMARY :

Lot No.: 18460 Cynthia L. Xim Melendez,

Area: Kanehili, Oahu Daughter

Lease No. 12396
ALTERNATE :
Clint K., K. Kim, Son*
*Omit due to lack of genealogy
documents to determine
eligibility to successorship.

DESIGNEE TG RECEIVE NET

PROCEEDS :

N/A
Memory A. K. Pesamino PRIMARY: Tenants in Common
Lot No.: 32 Shaelett K. Kumukoa, Daughter
Area: Hoolehua, Molokail Saebrina K. Kumukoa, Daughter
Lease No. 7919 Katherine B. Kumukoa, Daughter

Taulua-Anthony P. Pesamino, Son
Symphaeni Pesamino-Kumukoa,
Daughter, Saevlen Pesamino-
Kumukoa, Daughter

Trinity B. A. Pesamino, Son

ALTERNATE :
N/A

DESIGNEE TO RECEIVE NET
PROCEEDS :
N/A

-2- ITEM NO. D-8
Exhibit a




STATE OF HAWAIT
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAITAN HOME LANDS
August 19, 2019
TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission

THROUGH: Dean Oshiro, Acting Administrator
Homestead Services Division

" FROM: Juan Garcia, Oahu District e Supervisor
Homestead Services Divisio

SUBJECT: Approval of Assignment of Le¥sehold Interest

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To approve the assignment of the leasehold interest,
pursuant to Section 208, Hawallian Homes Commission Act, 1920, as
amended, and subject to any applicable terms and conditions of
the assignment, including but not limited to the approval of a
loan.

DISCUSSION

Thirteen (13) assignments of lease.

1. Lessee Name: Dawn E. Brown
Res. Lease No. 3947, Lot No. 50
Lease Date: 2/15/1972
Area: Walmanalo, Oahu
Property Sold & Amount: No, N/A
Improvements: 3 bedroom, 1-1/2 bath dwelling

Transferee Name: Dawn E. Brown & Monica K. Duran
Relationship: Lessee & Niece

Loan Assumption: No

Applicant: Yes, Oahu IW Res., 8/20/2018

Reason for Transfer: "Add niece as co-lessee."

ITEM NO. D-9




Lessee Name: Lihauokalani T. Kaapuni
Res. Lease No. 1769, Lot No. 247-A

Lease Date: 12/20/1946

Area: Nanakuli, Oahu

Property Sold & Amount: Yes, $275,000.00
Improvements: 5 bedroom, 3 bath dwelling

Transferee Name:; Matthew K. Akana
Relationship: None

Loan Assumption: No

Applicant: Yes, Qahu IW Res., 7/26/2016

Reason for Transfer: "Moving off island." Special
Condition: Transferee to obtain funds to pay purchase
price.

Lessee Name: Keolamauloa L. Kiaaina

Res. Lease No. 359, Lot No., 47

Lease Date: 11/25/1930

Area:; Nanakuli, Oahu

Property Sold & Amount: No, N/A
Improvements: 3 bedroom, 2 bath dwelling

Transferee Name: Nadine M. Nomura
Relationship: Sister

Loan Agssumption: No

Applicant: Yes, Oahu IW Res., 10/31/2005

Reason for Transfer: "Moving off island.®

Lessee Name: Wayne E. Lono

Res. Lease No. 8776, Lot No. 12

Lease Date: 1/1/1998

Area: Waimanalo, Oahu

Property Sold & Amount: No, N/A
Improvements: 6 bedroom, 2-1/2 bath dwelling

Transferee Name: Wayne E. Lono, Jr.
Relationship: Co-Lessee

Loan Asgsumption: No

Applicant: No

Reason for Transfer: "Give lease to co-lessee.”

-2- ITEM NO.




Lessee Name: Lloyd K. Lopes

Res. Lease Neo. 7753, Lot No. 216

Lease Date: 2/7/2002

Area: Waiohuli, Maui

Property Sold & Amount: Yes, $228,000.00
Improvements: 3 bedroom, 2 bath dwelling

Transferee Name: Arleen P. De Gama
Relationship: None

Loan Agsumption: No

Applicant: Yes, Maui IW Res., 6/19/2006

Reason for Transfer: "Selling lease." Special Condition:
Transferee to obtain funds to pay purchase price.

Lessee Name: Kimberly XK. Matsushima

Res. Lease No. 4408, Lot No. 261-B

Lease Date: 11/30/1977

Area: Nanakuli, Oahu

Property Scld & Amount: Yes, $500,000.00
Inprovements: 4 bedroom, 3 bath dwelling

Transferee Name: Guyson K. Amina
Relationship: Nephew

Loan Assumption: No

Applicant: Yes, Oahu IW Res., 1/25/2018

Reason for Transfer: "Giving lease to relative." Special
Condition: Transferee to obtain funds to pay purchase
price.

Lessee Name: Alice R, L. Noa

Res. Lease No. 250, Lot No. 10

Lease Date: 5/13/1930

Area: Nanakuli, ©Qahu

Property So0ld & Amount: No, N/A
Improvements: 3 bedroom, 1 bath dwelling

Transferee Name: Dezrae L. J. N. Kauhane
Relationship: Daughter

Loan Assumption: No

Applicant: Yes, Cahu IW Res., 5/8/2007

Reason for Transfer: "Giving lease to relative."

-3- ITEM NO.




Lessee Name: Dennis N. Santos

Res. Lease No. 9811, Lot No. 13835

Lease Date: 10/1/2001

Area: Maluohai, ©QOahu

Property Sold & Amount: Yes, $485,000.00
Improvements: 3 bedroom, 2 bath dwelling

Transferee Name: Shalane K. Tehotu
Relationship: None

Loan Assumption: No

Applicant: Yes, Oahu IW Res., 2/20/2014

Reason for Transfer: "Medical reasons." Special Condition:
Transferee to obtain funds to pay purchase price.

Lessee Name: Melanie K. Torres

Res. Lease No. 12099, Lot No. 17069
Lease Date: 9/18/2007

Area: Kaupea, 0Qahu

Property Sold & Amount: Yes, $590,000.00
Improvements: 4 bedroom, 3 bath dwelling

Transferee Name: Naomi L. Medeiros
Relationship: None

Loan Assumption: No

Applicant: Yes, QOahu IW Res., 7/6/2017

Reason for Transfer: "Financial reasons." Special
Condition: Transferee to obtain funds to pay purchase
price. See simultaneous transfer below.

Lessee Name: Naomi L. Medeiros

Res. Lease No. 12099, Lot No. 17069
Lease Date: 9/18/2007

Area: Kaupea, 0Oahu

Property Sold & Amount: Yes, $590,000.00
Improvements: 4 bedroom, 3 bath dwelling

Transferee Name: Justin M. XK. Medeiros
Relationship: Son

Loan Assumption: No

Applicant: No

Reason for Transfer: "Giving lease to relative.® Special

Condition: Transferee to obtain funds to pay purchase
price.

_4- ITEM NQ. D-9




11. Lessee Name: Rachel L. Del Toro
Res. Lease No. 11694, Lot No. UNDV151
Lease Date: 12/2/2006
Area: Kapolei, 0Oahu
Property Sold & Amount: No, N/A
Improvements: None

Transferee Name: Rachel L. Del Toro & Sonny W. Del Toro

Relationship: Lessee & Husband
Loan Assumption: No
Applicant: No

Reason for Transfer: "Adding relative to lease.,"

12. Lessee Name: Edwin U. Matsuda
Res. Lease No. 10456, Lot No. UNDV159
Lease Date: 6/18/2005
Area: Wailohuli, Maul
Property Sold & Amount: No, N/A
Inprovements: None

Transferee Name: Edwin U. Matsuda, III
Relationship: Son

Loan Assumption: No

Applicant: No

Reason for Transfer: "Giving lease to relative.®

13. Lessee Name: Susan K. Waipa
Agr. Lease No. 6266, Lot No. 161-B
Lease Date: 11/1/1985 -
Area: Panaewa, Hawail
Property Sold & Amount: No, N/A
Inprovements: None

Transferee Name: Susan K. Waipa, David K. Waipa & Kyle-James

K. Waipa

Relationship: Lessee & Sons
Loan Assumption:

Applicant: No

Reason for Transfer: "Adding my sons to lease."

Assignments for the Month of August "19

Previous FY '19 - '20 balance
FY '19 - '20 total to date
Assignments for FY '18 - '19

13
14
27

259

ITEM NO. D-9




STATE OF HAWAIT

DEPARTMENT OF HAWATTIAN HOME LANDS

August 19, 2019

TCO: Chairman and Members, Hawalian Homes Commission

THROUGH: Dean Oshiro,

FROM: Juan Garcia,

Acting HSD Administrato

Oahu District O e Supervisor

Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment of Leasehold Interest

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTIQON

To approve the amendment of the leasehold interest listed

below.

DISCUSSION

Four (4) amendments of lease.

1. Lessee:
Res. Lease No.:
Lot No., Area,
Amendment:

2. Lessee:

Res. Lease No.:
Lot No., Area,
Amendment :

Island:

Island:

Mary Jane Apio

22717

£6, Waimanalo, Oahu

To amend the lease title and
Lessor's name, to incorporate the
currently used terms, covenants,
and conditions to the lease, and to
extend the lease term to an
aggregate term of 199 vyears.

James Brown

3947

50, Waimanalo, QOahu

To amend the lease title and
Lessor's name, to incorporate the
currently used terms, covenants,
and conditions to the lease, and to
update the property description.

ITEM NC. D-10




Amendments for the Month ¢of August ‘19

Previous FY '19 - '20 balance
FYy '19 - '20 total to date
Amendments for FY '18 - '19

Lessee:
Res. Lease No.:

Lot No., Area, Island:

Amendment :

Lessee:
Res. Lease No.:

Lot No., Area, Island:

Amendment :

2Abraham K. Grace

3132

2, Waimanalo, Oahu

To amend the lease to incorporate
the currently used terms,
covenants, and conditions to the
lease, to extend the lease term to
an aggregate term of 199 vyears, and
to release a 1life interest.

Keolamauloa L., Kiaaina

359

47, Nanakuli, Oahu

To amend the lease to incorporate
the currently used terms,
covenants, and conditions to the
lease, to extend the lease term to
an aggregate term of 199 vears, and
to release a 1life interest.

0 |

155

-2- ITEM NO. D-1i0




STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAITAN HOME LANDS

August 19, 2019

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawallan Homes Commission

THROUGH: Dean Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrator

FROM: Juan Garcia, Oahu District Offi pervisor
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Approval to Issue a Non-Exclusi License for Rooftop
Photovoltaic Systems for Certain Lessees

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To approve the issuance of a non-exclugsive license to
allow the Permittee to provide adequate services related to
the installation, maintenance, and operation of a photovoltaic
system on the premises leased by the respective Lessees.

The non-exclusive license 1is necessary as the Lessee
cannot issue his/her own licenses.

DISCUSSION

Four (4) non-exclusive licenses.

1. Lessee: Guyson K. Amina

Res. Lease No.: 4408

Lot No., Area, Island: 261-B, Nanakuli, ©Oahu

Permittee: Vivint Solar, LLC.
2. Lessee: Yolanda N.L.T. Campbell

Res. Lease No.: 9425

Lot No., Area, Island: 112, Kaniohale, Hawail

Permittee: Sunrun Installation Services, Inc.
3. Lessee: Delilah M. Keliikuli Kaimana

Res. Lease No.: 7152

Lot No., Area, Island: 142, Kawaihae, Hawailil

Permittee: Sunrun Installation Services, Inc.

ITEM NO. D-11




4, Lessee: Johnnalle K. Keliikipi

Res. Lease No.: 1696
Lot No., Area, Island: 224, Nanakuli, ©Oahu
Permittee: Sunrun Installation Services, Inc.

Non-Exclusive License for August '19 4
Previous FY '1l9 - '20 balance 3
FY '19 - '20 total to date 7
Non-Exclusive License for FY '18 - '189 83

ITEM NO. D-11




STATE OF HAWAIT
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS

August 19, 2019

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes mmission
FROM: Dean Oshiro, Acting ESD Administrator
THRU : Juan Garcia, QOahu District 0ffz Supervisor

Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Commission Designation of Succédssor - DARRYL L. LEONG,
Lease No. 9883, Lot No. 13848, Maluohai, Oahu

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To approve the designation of Brianne Kiana Yoro-Leong
(Brianne), Nicole Pua O0Olena Maleta (Nicole), and Sarah-Lyn
Kuuleilanakila Leong (Sarah-Lyn), as successors to Residential
Lease No. 9883, Lot No.13848, Maluchai, Oahu (Lease), for the
remaining term of the Lease.

DISCUSSION

Darryl Lanakila Leong (Decedent) was awarded the Lease
commencing on May 30, 2003.

On October 2, 2018, the Decedent passed away without
naming a successor to his lease.

In compliance with the Administrative Rule 10-3-63,
the Department published legal ads 1in the Honolulu Star
Advertiser, the Hawaili Tribune Herald, the West Hawaili Today,
The Maul News, and The Garden Island newspapers on December 2,
12, 16, and 26, 2018, to notify all interested, eligible and
qualified heirs of the Decedent, to submit their successorship
claim to the Lease.

The Department received successorship claims from the
Decedent’'s daughters, Brianne, Nicole and Sarah-Lyn, who have
been determined to be at least 67.1875% Hawaiian ancestry and
eligible for successorship to the Lease. The Department also
received a successor claim from the Decedent’s sister, Lynn H.
Leong-Fisher.

ITEM NO. D-12




Pursuant to Section 209 of the Hawaiian Homes
Commission Act of 1920, as amended (Act), when a lessee fails to
designate a successor, the commission is authorized to terminate
this lease or to continue the lease by designating a successor.
Secticon 209 states in part that the department may select from
only the following qualified relatives of the decedent:

1. Husband or wife; or

2. If there i1s mno husband or wife, then the
children; or

3. If there is no husband, wife, cor child, then the
grandchildren; or

4, It there is no husband, wife, child, or
grandchild, then the brothers or sisters; or

5. If there is no husband, wife, child, grandchild,
brother, or sister, then from the following
relatives of the lessee who are native Hawaiian:
father and mother, widows or widowers of the
children, widows or widowers of the brothers and
sisters, or nieces and nephews.

Based on the Act, Brianne, Nicole and Sarah-Lyn have
the same priority to succeed to the leasehold interest and have
agreed to be designated as tenants-in-common.

Improvements to the homestead lot consist of a 3
bedroom and 2 Dbath, single family dwelling, which was
constructed in 2004.

There 1is an outstanding mortgage with Planet Home
Lending dated May 9, 2018, with an original loan amount of
$262,614. Brianne, Nicole and Sarah-Lyn are aware of the
outstanding loan and have agreed to accept the loan obligation
should they be designated as successors.

The lease rent account reports a credit balance of
$82.00 and the real property tax is current.

The Department requests approval of its
recommendation.

~2- ITEM NOQ. D-12




STATE OF HAWATI
DEPARTMENT OF HAWATTAN HOME LANDS

August 19, 2019

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaililan Homes Commission
FROM: Dean Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrator
THRU : Juan Garcia, Oahu District Cffice Supervisor

Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Commission Designation of Successor - SHANNELL K. Y.
MOKU, Lease No. 3723, Lot No. 5, Waimanalo, Oahu

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTIQON

To approve the designation of Peter K. Moku, as the
successor to the tenant in common interest of Shanell K. Y.
Moku, to Residential Lease No. 3723, Lot No.5, Waimanalo, Oahu
(Lease), for the remaining term of the Lease.

DISCUSSION

Shannell K. Y. Moku (Decedent) received a 25% tenant
in common interest to Residential Lease No. 3723 (Lease), by way
of Transfer Through Successorship on January 25, 2011.

On September 4, 2014, the Decedent passed away without
naming a successor,

In compliance with the Administrative Rule 10-3-63,
the Department published legal ads in the Honolulu Star
Advertiser, the Hawaii Tribune Herald, the West Hawaii Today,
The Mauli News, and The Garden Island newspapers on December 2,
12, 16, and 26, 2018, to notify all interested, eligible and
qualified heirs of the Decedent, to submit their successorship
claim to the Lease.

The Department received a successorship claim from the
Decedent’s brother and co-lessee, Peter K. Moku (Peter), who
have been determined to be at least 56.25% Hawaiian ancestry and
eligible for successorship to the Lease.

ITEM NO. D-13




Pursuant to Section 209 of the Hawallan Homes
Commission Act of 1820, as amended (Act), when a lessee fails to
designate a successor, the commission is authorized to terminate
this lease or to continue the lease by designating a successor.
Section 209 states in part that the department may select from
only the following qualified relatives of the decedent:

1. Husband or wife; or

2. If there is no husband or wife, then the
children; or

3. If there is no husband, wife, or child, then the
grandchildren; or

4. If there is no husband, wife, child, or
grandchild, then the brothers or sisters; or

5. If there is no husband, wife, child, grandchild,
brother, or sister, then from the following
relatives of the lessee who are native Hawaiian:
father and mother, widows or widowers of the
children, widows or widowers of the brothers and
sisters, or nieces and nephews.

Improvements to the homestead lot consist of a 4
bedroom and 1 bath, single family dwelling. Currently co-
lessees, Peter and 50% tenant in common co-lessee, Charlene
Kailihiwa (Peter's mother) reside on the homestead.

There is an outstanding Department of Hawaiian Home
Lands locan with an original loan amount of $93,968. Peter is
aware of the outstanding loan.

The lease rent and real property tax is current.

The Department requests approval of its
recommendation.

-2- ITEM NO. D-13




STATE OF HAWAIT
DEPARTMENT OF HAWATIIAN HOME LANDS

August 19, 2019

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawallan Homes Commission

THROUGH: Dean Oshiro, Acting Administrator
Homestead Services Division

FRCOM: Toni Eaton, Maul District Supervisor
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Commission Designation of Successor
ELIZABETH I. KAUAI, DECEASED
Lease No. 10569, Lot No. UNDV272, Waiohuli, Maui

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To approve the designation of Leslie L. Kauai, successor
to Residential Lease No. 10569, Lot No. UNDV272, Waiohuli, Maui
for the remaining term of the lease.

DISCUSSION

On June 18, 2005, Elizabeth I. Kaual received Department
of Hawaiian Home Lands Undivided Homestead Lease No. 10569, Lot
No. UNDV272 in Waiohuli, Maui.

On May 17, 2014, Elizabeth I. Kauaili passed away without
having designated a successor.

In compliance with the Administrative Rule 10-3-63, the
Department published legal ads in the Honolulu Star Advertiser,
the Hawaii Tribune Herald, the West Hawaii Today, The Maul News,
and The Garden Island newspapers on June 3, 13, 17, 27, 2018 to
notify all iInterested, eligible and qualified heirs of the
Decedent, to submit their lease successorship claims.

The Department received two successorship claims from
the Decedent’s sons, Casey and Leslie. They have been determined
to be at least 50.00% Hawaiian ancestry and are eligible for
successcrship.

ITEM NO. D-14




Pursuant to Section 209 of the Hawaiian Home Commission

Act of 1920

successor,

(Act), as amended, when a lessee fails to designate a
the commission is authorized to terminate the lease or

to continue the lease by designating a successor. Section 209
states in part that the Department may select from only the
following qualified relatives in priority order:

1.
2.

Husband or wife; or

If there is no husband or wife, then the children;
or

If there is no husband, wife, or child, then the
grandchildren; or

If there is no husband, wife, child, or grandchild,
then brothers or sisters; or

If there is no husband, wife, child, grandchild,
brother, or sister, then from the following
relatives of the lessee who are native Hawaiian:
father and mother, widows or widowers of the
children, widows or widowers of the brothers and
sisters, or nieces and nephews.

On May 10, 2019, Casey K.K. Kaual rescinded his rights
to claim successorship to this lease.

The lot is vacant and unimproved.

As of July 15, 2019, there is no loan, no property taxes
due, and the lease rent account reports a credit balance of

$84.00.

The Department requests approval of its recommendation.

2 ITEM NO. D-14




STATE OF HAWAIT
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS

August 19, 20189

TO; Chairman and Member, Hawalian Homes Commission
THROUGH: Dean Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrato

Homestead Services Division

FROM: James W. Du Pont, West Hawaili District Supervisor
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Conditional Approval of Subdivision, Transfer of a

Portion of Lease and Amendment, MICHELLE H. AIKAU,
Lease No, 09047, Lot No. 19, Pu'ukapu, Hawaii

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

l. To approve the request of Michelle H. Aikau to
subdivide Department of Hawaiian Home Lands Pastoral Lease No.
09047, Lot No. 19, Pu’ukapu, Hawaii, consisting of 100.000
acres, and further identified as TMK (3) 6-4-038:005 into 2 lots
(proposed Lot A, 50.000 acres, Lot B, 50.000 acres) provided
that Michelle H. Aikau shall be responsible for all cost
incurred in the processing and obtaining of the subdivision,
including but not limited to surveying fees, fees imposed by the
County of Hawaii, fees for utility (electric, water, etc.) and
other fees associated with the subdivision of Lot No. 19.

2. To approve the amendment of Lease No. 09047, to
reflect the subdivision of Lot No. 19; update the property

description of original Lot No. 19.

3. To approve the designation of Pastoral Lease No.
09047, demising proposed Lot A.

4, To approve the designation of Pastoral Lease No.
09047, demising proposed Lot B.

5. To approve the transfer of Pastoral Lease No. 09047,
to Michelle H. Aikau and Janice Meiling Thomas.

ITEM NO. D-15




6. The above are subject to the completion of the
survey work done by a licensed surveyor, including but not
limited to the surveying and staking of boundary corners of the
lots, submitting the required number of final subdivision maps
to the County, preparing and submitting the legal description of
the lots to the Department of Hawaiian Home Lands (Department),
applying to the County for subdivision approval, obtaining the
tax map keys for the lots, and final subdivision approval by the
County of Hawaii.

DISCUSSTION

Department Pastoral Lease No. 09047, Lot No. 19,
located in Pu‘ukapu, Hawaiil (Lease), was transferred to Michelle
H. Aikau by way of the Assignment of Lease and Consent
instrument, dated May 4, 2009.

Michelle resides on the lot and is requesting
Department approval to subdivide Lot No. 19 into 2 lots.
Michelle will reside on the lot with the existing permitted
dwelling. Janice Meiling Thomas, has been determined to be not
less than 50% Hawaiian ancestzy.

The subdivision will result in two pastoral lots that
are 50.000 acres in size. Hence, the respective leases will be
considered subsistence pastoral lots.

Michelle is currently utilizing the entire 100.000
acre pastoral lot for grazing cattle.

Janice M. Thomas submitted a ranch development plan,
which shows that she intends to utilize her lot by raising
livestock (sheep and goats) planting a windbreak and installing
boundary fencing. She also plans to construct a barn and new
dwelling in the near future.

There is no outstanding loan attached to the lease.
The lease rent and real property tax are current.

The Department recommends the approval of its
recommendations.

2 ITEM NC. D-15




STATE OF HAWAIIT
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HCME LANDS
August 19, 2019
TO: William Aila, Jr. Chairman and Members,
Hawailan Homes Commission '

THROUGH: Dean Oshiro, Acting Administrato
Homestead Services Division

FROM: Erna A. Kamibayashi, Kaual District Office Supervisor
Homestead Services Divisgsion

SUBJECT: Commission Designation of Successor
RICHARD TUDA KEALOHA KANAHELE, Lease No. 5380
Lot No. 68, Kekaha, Kauail

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

1. To approve the designation of Jaylynn Kauileilani
Kanahele (Jaylynn), as successor to Residential Lease No. 5380,
Kekaha, Kauai for the remaining term of the lease, subject to
payment to the Department within 90 days from the completion of
the 1lease successorship for the appraise value of $147,400
(without appliances) or $148,735 with appliances (refrigerator
$525, Range/Oven $445, Washer $365); and

2. To approve the payment of the net proceeds, in

the amount of the appraised value of the improvements less any
outstanding debts attached to the Lease to Mary Beth Girod.

DISCUSSION

On October 17, 1997, Richard EKanahele {Decedent)
received through successorship, Department of Hawaiian Home Lands
Residential Lot Lease No. 5380, Lot No. 68, located in Kekaha,
Kauai (Lessee) from his mother Maleka Manu Hulunani Lihilihi
Anuenue Kaohelaulii Kanahele.

ITEM NO, D-16




On December 8, 2015, the Decedent named his wife, Mary
Beth Girod (Mary) as successor to the net proceeds of the
improvements value of residential lease 5380, Kekaha, Kauai.

On May 18, 2018, Richard Xanahele passed away.

In compliance with the Administrative Rules 10-3-63, the
Department published legal ads in the Honolulu Star Advertiser,
The Hawaii Tribune Herald, The West Hawaii Today, The Maui News,
and The Garden Island newspapers on December 2, 12, 16 and 26,
2018, to notify all interested, eligible and qualified heirs of
the Decedent, to submit their lease successorship claims.

The Department received one successorship claim from the
Decedent’s niece Jaylynn Kauileilani Kanahele. Jaylynn is an
applicant on the Kauaili Islandwide Agricultural and Residential
Waiting Zist and has been determined to be eligible for
succession.

‘ Pursuant to Section 209 of the Hawaiian Home Commission
Act of 1520 (Act), as amended, when a lessee fails to designate a
successor, the commission is authorized to terminate the lease or
to continue the lease by designating a successor. Section 209
states in part that the department may select from only the
following qualified relatives in priority order:

1. Husband or wife; or

2. 1If there is no husband or wife, then the children;
or

3. If there is no husband, wife, or child, then the
grandchildren; or ‘

4. If there is no husband, wife, child, or grandchild,
then brothers or sisters; or

5. If there is no husband, wife, child, grandchild,
brother, or sister, then from the following
relatives of the lessee who are native Hawaiian:
father and mother, widows or widowers of the
children, widows or widowers of the brothers and
sisters, or nieces and nephews.

Existing improvements consist of a three-bedroom, one
and one/half bath single family dwelling built in 1983, with an
open lanai, :

As of July 15, 2019 Lease rent of $1.00 is owed, and

real property taxes/trash pickup fees are paid current through
June 30, 2019.

-2~ ITEM NO. D-16




The Department requests approval of its recommendation
to name Jaylynn Kauileilani Kanahele for successorship to succeed
to the lease and to approve the payment of the net proceeds in the
amount of the appraised value of the improvements less any
outstanding debts attached to the Lease toc Mary Beth Girod.

-3- ITEM NO. D-16




E-ITEMS






Maul Island Unencumbered
Lot Inventory

Hawallan Homes Commission
Land Development Division
ltem E-2 Workshop
August 19, 2019



Waiehu Kou

o
’ —— Hana

Leialii j

~

Keokea \

Paukukalo

Kahikinui



Maui Homestead Lot Inventory

Subdivision Type Leases Unencumbered

Keokea A 65 4
Kahikinui P 75 26
Waiohuli UNDV R 272
Waiohuli (Kula) R 310
Hikina R 33 4
Keokea Waiohuli Residential @ R 9 94
Waiehu R 39 0
Waiehu 2 R 109 0
Waiehu 3 R 114 1
Waiehu4 R 97 1
Paukukalo Unit 1 R 51 1
Paukukalo Unit 2 R 38 0
Paukukalo Unit 3, Phase 1 R 48 0
Paukukalo Unit 3, Phase 2 R 10 1
Paukukalo Unit 3, Phase 3 R 33 0
Leialii R 104 0

MAUI TOTAL 1407 141

@ final lot count subject to drainage studies & final subdivision approvals




category

Lot cancellation prepare for
Area Assessment | being finalized award offered Dwelling
Keokea Ag 4 0 0 0 0
Kahikinui Pas 26 0 0 0 0
Waiohuli (Kula) 2 0 7 0 0
Waiohuli (Hikina) 0 0 4 0 0
Keokea Waiohuli 1A 0 0 0 36 0
Keokea Waiohuli 1B 58 0 0 0 0
Waiehu Kou 3 0 1 0 0 1
Waiehu Kou 4 1 0 0 0 1
Paukukalo Unit 1 0 0 1 0 1
Paukukalo Unit 3 Phase 2 1 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 92 1 12 36




Lot 26
Lot27

Lot 33

Lot 45






Lot 45 Lot 85 Lot 112

Lot 206

‘////ZLot121

\

Lot 122
AN

Lot213 Lot 235

Lot 209

™~
T ¢
/



Lot 16 Lot 42

Lot 29 \ Lot 33



Phase 1A — offering in progress

Phase 1B & 2 — lot assessment



Lot 58

e
Lot 114

HSD
action



Lot4

Lot 32



Mahalo!

www.dhhl.hawaii.gov



F-ITEMS
















































































































































































































































G-ITEMS



STATE OF HAWAI I
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAITIAN HOME LANDS

August 19-20, 2019

To: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission
Thru: Andrew H. Choy Acting Planning Program Manager%<;
From: Malia M. Cox, Planner

Subject: Amend Maui Island Plan to apply Community Use,
Commercial Use, General Agriculture, Industrial,
Subsistence Agriculture, and Supplemental
Agriculture Land Use Designations to Palehunui,
Maui; TMK (2)3-8-008:034 (Palehunui South)

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS

That the Hawaiian Homes Commission (HHC) approve an
amendment to the Maui Island plan (MIP) (2004) to apply
Community Use, Commercial Use, General Agriculture,
Industrial, Subsistence  Agriculture, and Supplemental
Agriculture Land Use Designations to Pualehunui, Maui; TMK
(2)3-8-008:034 (PGlehunui South)

DISCUSSION

The land use designations for Palehunui South,
approximately 646 acres at TMK (2) 3-8-008:034, an area
identified as Pu‘unéné in the MIP requires revision. This
approval would amend land use designations from the existing
General Agriculture and Industrial designations to Community
Use, Commercial Use, Supplemental Agriculture, Subsistence
Agriculture, General Agriculture and Industrial to support
the master planning efforts and DHHL's General Plan Goals.
(See Exhibit A- Figure 3-1, Proposed DHHL Maui Island Plan
Amendment)

The HHC has been briefed on various components of the

Master Planning efforts in Pualehunui, Maui five times
previously:

ITEM NO. G-1




® February 21, 2012, Land Use Amendment to the Maui
Island Plan for lands acquired in PGlehunui after 2004
(HHC Approval) ;

¢ November 21, 2017, an Environmental Impact Statement
Preparation Notice (EISPN) (For HHC information) ;

e October 16, 2018, a Draft EIS (For HHC information) ;
e May 21, 2019, a Final EIS (For HHC information) ;

e May 30, 2019, HHC approval of the transmisgion of
Final EIS to Governor of the State of Hawaii for
acceptance

DHHIL, Planning Process

DHHL developed a three-tiered planning system to guide
planning of its land holdings and policies for resource
management, and for the benefit of current and future
beneficiaries. The planning system includes an over-arching
General Plan, followed by Strategic Program Plans and Island
Plans, in the second tier and Regional and Development Plans
in the third tier.

DHHL General Plan, (adopted 2002)

The General Plan (Tier 1 of the Planning System) 1is a
Statewide plan developed with a long-term perspective (20
years) that established seven categories of goals and
objectives to meet DHHL's mission. These categories are Land
Use Planning, Residential Uses, Agricultural and Pastoral
Uses, Water Resource, Land Resource Management, Economic
Development, and Building Healthy Communities.

On February 26, 2002, the Hawaiian Homes Commission
approved a DHHL General Plan to provide comprehensive
direction and guidance in implementation of the Hawaiian
Homes Commission Act.

Maui Island Plan, (adopted 2004)

The island plans (Tier 2 of the Planning System) were
developed to have a long-term perspective (around 20 years
with an update every 10 years) and accomplish the following:

e Implement comprehensive General Plan goals and objectives

ITEM NO. G-1




e Establish land use designations to encourage orderly
social, physical, and economic development.
e Tdentify priority areas for homestead development.

The Hawaiian Homes Commission approved the Maui Island
Plan in September 2004. DHHL lands holdings on Maui were
divided into five regions, Central, East, South, Up-
country, and West. The area of proposed revigsion to the
land use designation is located within the Central Maui
region. The Mauil Island Plan divides the Central Maui
region into four areas shown in Figure GI1.1- DHHL Maui
Regions, and described in Table G1-1, Central Maui Land
Uses, 2004 below.

SCUTH

Figure G1. 1- DHHL Maui Regions

Table G1-1 Central Maul Land Uses, 2004

Py ‘Un&n nog Industrial 180
General Agriculture 546
Residential 58
Paukiukalo 64 €S1 ] =2
Community Use 6
Waiehu 91 Re51dept1al 84
Community Use 7
Wailuku 0.19 | Commercial 0.19

The Central Region land uses identified in the 2004
Maui Island plan are described in Table Gl-1 above and

ITEM NO. G-1




shown in Exhibit C- Figure E, Pu‘unéné Land Use Plan.

Mauil Island Plan- Land Use Amendment 2012

DHHL acquired additional lands in the Central Maui
Region after the approval of the 2004 Maui Island Plan. On
February 1, 2011, 104.356 acres located at TMKs (2)3-8-
008:035, (2)3-8-008:008  were transferred from the
Department of Land and Natural Resources into DHHL's
inventory pursuant to Act 14, SpSLH1995. (see Exhibit B,
Quitclaim Deed)

On February 21-22, 2012, the HHC approved an amendment
to the Maui Island Plan to include the lands at TMKs (2)3-
8-008:035, (2)3-8-008:008 transferred into the inventory on
February 1, 2011, and that the lands be designated for
Industrial Uses. As described in the February 2012, HHC
submittal packet for Maui Island Plan amendment, the intent
of the industrial designation was based upon beneficiary
consultation, and consistency with Maui County’s M-1 light
Industrial District. Beneficiaries that participated in
the land use designation consultation process indicated a
desire for both light industrial and commercial uses. The
M-1 light industrial allows warehousing and distribution

activities as well as retail businesses, service
establishments, general business enterprises, and
financial, governmental, commercial and professional

activities. DHHL determined that designating the land
Industrial would provide the most flexibility moving
forward while honoring the views of the beneficiaries
involved in the consultation process. A DHHL Industrial
land use designation allows for both industrial activities
as well as the lower intensity commercial uses in this
area.

Maui Regional Plans

Regional Plans are part the third tier of DHHL's
planning system. Regional plans have a short-term focus at
the community/regional level. These plans apply the goals,
policies and land use designations to specific geographic
regions that have been at least partially developed. It is
a mechanism for DHHL to affect development rather than
reacting to actions by other organizations. On the island
of Maui, DHHL has developed four regional plans, Leali‘i-
Honokowai (2009) , Kédkea-Waiohuli (2010), Pauktkalo-Wai ‘ehu
Kou(2010), and Kahikinui (2011). No regional plan has been
developed for DHHL' s Pu ‘unéné land-holdings where
Pilehunui is located.

ITEM NO. G-1




Development Master Plan for Palehunui Lands

Development Plans are also part the third tier of
DHHL'’s planning system. The development plan is utilized
as a planning tool for undeveloped areas and has a 10-year
time frame. DHHL owns two tracts of undeveloped land in
Pilehunui within the former Pu‘unéné Naval Air Station
(Pu'‘unéné NAS) and the surrounding area totaling 830 acres.
Currently these lands are designated for industrial and
agriculture uses asg described Table Gl1-2, Pu'unéné Area
Land Uses, 2012 below.

Table G1-2 Pu'unéné Area Land Uses, 2012

Pu‘unéné Area 2012- Maui Island Acres
‘ [ Plan Land Use

Piilehunui industrial use 184

North

Pilehunui industrial use 100

South agricultural use 546

TOTAL ACRES 830

DHHL along with three other regional State agency
stakeholders, (Department of Land and Natural Resources
{DLNR}, Department of Accounting and General Services
{DAGS}, and the Department of Public Safety {PSD}), agreed
to work collaboratively in the development of their lands
within the Pu‘unéné NAS. This effort resulted in a 2014,
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) charging this group to work
synergistically on joint infrastructure financing, planning
and development providing significant economic benefits to
Maui. This joint agency planning effort has helped
facilitate the master planning of DHHL'’s Pilehunui lands.
In addition, it is allowing the development of these lands
in a manner that 1is financially and environmentally
efficient, maximizes the use of State funds while
minimizing unavoidable environmental impacts.

Pursuant to DHHL's mission, land uses in Pulehunui were
refined through the beneficiary consultation process. This
ensures conformance with DHHL’s Maui Island Plan. DHHL has
engaged in beneficiary consultation activities regarding the
master planning efforts for the region since November 2017.
(Beneficiary consultation was also conducted in 2012 to
designate lands uses for lands acquired by DHHL after the
completion of the 2004 Maui Island Plan.) Based on
consultation efforts, DHHL beneficiaries indirectly/directly

ITEM NO. G-1




profit from consultation activities through land improvement,
homesteading opportunities, and opportunities to pursue
revenue generating through various lease/license instruments
in Palehunui.

DHHL engaged in a robust environmental, cultural,
anthropogenic, and socio-economic review of the proposed
master plan for DHHL's 830 acres in Pu‘unéné& (184 acres in
Pilehunui North, and 646 acres in Palehunui South) as part
of the State of Hawai'‘i’s environmental review process.
The HHC, DHHL beneficiaries as well as public, and agency
stakeholders had multiple opportunities for input during the
development of the Environmental Impact Statement and
associated documents. See Exhibit E for a summary of the
Impact Mitigations proposed for the Pualehunui Regional
Infrastructure Master Plan.

Beneficiary, stakeholder and ©public outreach efforts
undertaken include:

e November 21, 2017: HHC Meeting/Workshop

e December 23, 2017: Publication of the EIS Preparation
Notice

e January 18, 2018: EIS Public Scoping Meeting

e April 1-31, 2018: Beneficiary Online Agriculture

Survey

e April 21 & 28, 2018: Beneficiary Planning Charrettes

e September 5, 2018: Beneficiary Report Back Meeting

e October 16, 2018: HHC Meeting/Workshop

e December 8, 2018: Publication of the Draft EIS

e May 20-21, 2019: HHC Meeting/Workshop

e May 30, 2019: HHC Meeting

e June 23, 2019: Publication cf Final EIS

DHHL developed an infrastructure master plan for Palehunui
North and South informed by beneficiary input and the
Chapter 343 Environmental Review process. See Figure G1.2
Pulehunui North Development Plan, and Figure G1.3 Concept
Plan Ptlehunui South.

No land use changes were identified during the master
planning process for Palehunui North. However, the land
uses proposed for Pllehunui South reguire a revision of the
existing land uses identified in the Maui Island Plan.

ITEM NO. G-1




ITEM NO. G-1




roposed Land Uses

Farms {£146 ac.j
Ag Suppont {£24 Be.)
Sug§ﬁiﬁcgﬁﬁgigﬁgﬁxﬁsteads (2238 ac.)
Beneficiary Gardens (#27 ac.}
Commercial Enterprises {£70 ac.)
Farmers Market {(+11 ac.}
Culture & Arls {18 ac.)
Education {33 ac.}
Roads {£31ac.)
Open Space/Existing Guich  (#48ac.)
Total Land Area 646 ac.
* mei? Site Option - A~
Conceptual Plan "

PULEHUNUI SOUTH

Flgue G1.3 Concept Plan Pulehunui South

Recommended Land Use Revisions to Amend Maui Island Plan

DHHL is recommending amending the Maui Island Plan
land use designation for Palehunui South, a 646 acres area
in Pu‘unéné, Central Region, Maui Island Plan, to align
with proposed lands wuses developed during Ptlehunui
Regional Infrastructure Master Planning process. The land
use designation revision will allow for DHHL to pursue the
development of agricultural homesteads along with other
community uses. Currently the Maui Island Plan (amended in
2012) does not have any lands available for homesteading
in the Pu‘unéné region. Homesteading and community uses
do not conform with the existing Industrial and General
Agriculture land uses described in the Maui Island Plan.
The land use designation changes would convert 297 acres
from non-homesteading land uses designations to homesteads
degignations. See Table G1-3, Proposed land use
designations for Pulehunui South Dbelow and Exhibit A-
Figure 3-1, Proposed DHHL Maui Island Plan Amendment for
proposed revisions.

ITEM NO. G-1




Table G1-3
Proposed land use designations for Pihlehunui South

Land Use Available | Maui Island |Proposed Maui
Designation for Plan (2004) | Island Plan
Homestead Acres Amendment
Use Acre
General No 546 154
Agriculture
Industrial No 100 ‘ 31
Supplemental Yes 0 28
Agriculture G
Subsistence Yes 0 269
Agriculture
Community No* 0 80
Use
Commercial No 0 84
Use

* While community use does not allow for direct homesteading
by beneficiaries, it is available to support the proposed
homesteading land uses in the region.

Project Schedule

Since the Pialehunui Regional Infrastructure Master Plan
project was last presented to the HHC on May 30, 2019, several
key milestones have been met.

e June 23, 2019: The Final EIS was published in The
Environmental Notice.

e July 24, 2019: The Office of Environmental Quality Control
(OEQC) 1initiated processing of the Final EIS for the
Ptlehunui Regional infrastructure Master Plan for
gubernatorial review and acceptance. OEQC anticipates the
packet will be submitted by the end of August 2019.

DHHL anticipates the planning phase of this project will be
completed in November 2019 with the acceptance of the Final
EIS by the Governor and conclusion of the FEIS-accepted
challenge period.

ITEM NO. G-1













Easement C, and reserving, however, to the State of Hawaii, its
successors and assigns, perpetual non-exclusive waterline
Easement W-2, more particularly described in Exhibit "A" and
delineated on Exhibit "B," both of which are attached hereto and
made parts hereof, said exhibits being respectively, a survey
description and survey map designated C.S.F. No. 25,026 dated
December 20, 2010, prepared by the Survey Division, Department of
Accounting and General Services, State of Hawaii and designated
as Tax Map Key No. (2) 3-8-008:008, subject, further, to
unrecorded Revocable Permit No. S-7368 dated March 29, 2004,
issued to Alexander & Baldwin, Inc., a Hawaii corporation.

Lot C, (Revised-December 2010) Portion of the Lands of
Pulehunui and Waikapu, containing an area of 97.433 acres,
vehicle access shall not be permitted into and from Mokulele
Highway, Federal Aid Project No. NH-0900(59) over and across
Course 1, more particularly described in Exhibit "C" and
delineated on Exhibit "D," both of which are attached hereto and
made parts hereof, said exhibits being respectively, a survey
description and survey map designated C.S.F. No. 25,027 dated
December 20, 2010, prepared by the Survey Division, Department of
Accounting and General Services, State of Hawaii and designated
as Tax Map Key No. (2) 3-8-008:035, subject, however, to
unrecorded Revocable Permit No. S-7368 dated March 29, 2004,
issued to Alexander & Baldwin, Inc., a Hawaii corporation.

AND the Grantee for itself, its successors and assigns,
covenants with the Grantor and its successors as follows:

1. The Grantee acknowledges and is fully aware that a
comprehensive search of title covering the lands conveyed herein
has not been completed by Grantor and agrees that the lands
conveyed herein may be subject to additional encumbrances, known
and/or unknown, recorded and/or unrecorded.

2. Non-warranty. The Grantor does not warrant the
conditions of the lands conveyed herein, and the Grantee accepts
said lands "as is."

3. Hold-harmless. 1In case the Grantor shall, without
any fault on its part, be made a party to any litigation
commenced by or against the Grantee as a result of (a) the-
issuance of this quitclaim deed or a challenge to the validity
thereof, or (b) the conveyance of the lands herein (other than
eminent domain and/or quiet title proceedings), the Grantee shall
defend and hold the Grantor harmless from and against any claim
or demand for loss, liability, or damage.

e
e e,

7

403705_1.D0C /

“ar,

™

Y

g [ pRELIM. APPR'D.

{ Depariment of the i
3
7

L Adtorney Genaral

EXHIBITB [—

'
Vi












C.S.F. No. 25,026 December 20, 2010

3. Thence along the south side of Mehameha Road on a curve to the left with a radius of
520.00 feet, the chord azimuth and distance being:
291° 29° 54” 265.63 feet;

4, 276° 42 426.50 feet along the south side of Mehameha Road;

5. Thence along the southwest corner of the intersection of Mehameha Road and Mokulele
Highway, Federal Aid Project No. NH-0900(59)
on a curve to the right with a radius of 30.00 feet,
the chord azimuth and distance being:
321° 42° 42.43 feet;

6. 6° 42 342.11 feet along the west side of Mokulele Highway, Federal
Aid Project No. NH-0900(59);

7. Thence along the west side of Mokulele Highway, Federal Aid Project No. NH-0900(59)
on a curve to the left with a radius of 5749.58 feet,
the chord azimuth and distance being:

3¢ 122 50 699.22 feet
to the point of beginning and containing an AREA
OF 6.926 ACRES.

Vehicle access shall not be permitted into and from Mokulele Highway, Federal
Aid Project No. NH-0900(59) over and across Courses 6 and 7 of the above-described parcel of
land.

SUBJECT, HOWEVER, to Perpetual Non-Exclusive Waterline Easement C
covered by Grant of Easement: State of Hawaii to the County of Maui dated November 8, 1978
and recorded in Liber 13,338, Page 561 (Land Office Deed S-26,985) as shown on plan attached
hereto and made a part hereof and more particularly described as follows:
Beginning at the south corner of this easement and on the west side of
Mokulele Highway, Federal Aid Project No. NH-0900(59), the coordinates of said point of
beginning referred to Government Survey Triangulation Station “PUU HELE” being 206.38 fest

South and 12,556.01 feet East, thence running by azimuths measured clockwise from True

3\

South:-
Pl
/7

1. 148° 54° 497 179.94 feet; [ PREUM. APPR'D.

¢ Devartment of the

!
|
i

\ Adtorney Generdl ¢
¢

-2-

7

EXHIBITB |~

e
s









S 770_-gusiclsm Deed: Unriad Sictes of Amence
3 q? q o ihe Temiory of Hawen deted Dec. 31,
223 b‘-\\ - 1948 and recorded = Liber 2189,
%a‘,% Y§ @o Pcges 461—478 (L.O.D. BEED)
2 & 272184 S O
‘3,,%\\\:&90 0’:‘54 q esrsnss o é”
B \P =5 : __TRUE MR e
Lot\ % o 22519 S 2 § ——== Ak 1in.=200ft
i F4 i
%\@é 439' F Yzo‘sa":_' S I £
Q \ Rt B o718 ¢ fsss M = § g
~ 5 \ 15.01 d . 12.559.78_E g
o ety PUU HELE" A B 5
"\)O\ 056 ?". - q QL_.
) Y ,-’5\ D
pefoindysl 0 4 &3
Grant of Eosement: State of Hah = B
to County of Maui dated November 8, L
g e :
(CoF 18217) Scale: 1 inch = 40 feet
\\\ \,\eﬁﬁ
\
\ RN \
\ \\\ o \\‘t%“ ? ) ] N
\ \ ™
\\ 152 'L\\v%-"- A \\\\ QY
\ N P} N 66:)
LA \4 \ \¥. AR @
3, ool \ N7 £) \
\ A R \ 2 2 Q’ N )\ N} 2
2 W 2 N > g
\ - \
s cfé\vx\ \ 3\‘:\ b . 5230 T 5 (c.s.?tzs?ozn
: NEN Do A .
3 b N\ 6.926 ACRES . |B| « v
L) RN \ 228.72 - g . 2158,
2\ 8140, ~ ‘g o ron o e O S LSS
=AY L P /4328‘54 497 36792 . o o WS T ged e Sl
\ o L otipged o =z c.0 S
|\ 14854'497 5T X _ciaen Do8% VT Laes 31 T aee® =
.38 § - 179.94 Qutt el L ei—ATE Y "42° 42,43
206 . p 16 321°42° 42,
1255601 E < ISEE INSET 7= =30, L
*PUU HELE™A AR\ SN - W N = - 6‘2’ ekl \b_ o~ ~
et PR - = = 699.22 ! 42" — 342,11
- LS e Y 50 " I
== ' 31,2 50_‘. ' Perpetual Non—Exclusive 7
343.67 S 11719°35.5734 1§ Waterline Eazement W~2 19
12,555.02 £ B 4665 1w @ (C.S.F. 23,854) S
P00 HELE'A A i3 o it '
1Q v i —
= g 2 1 MOKULELE @ HIGHWAY To Puunene
o Kinei -.‘ @ ‘.\' Federal Aid Project | No. NH-0900(59)
| o T
] T H 1
7 ¥ Perpetual Non—Exclusive Waterline Easement C - .
& Grant of Eassment: State of Hawaii to / N
si o R e b \
o in Liber 13,338, Pg. 561 (LO.D. S—26, PRELIM. APPR'D.
m‘ll (8371 Sq. Ft.) (C.S.F. 18,217) Depariment of the
\ Aftorney Genaral |
;
\.‘_\“» ‘ ",»-"
REDUCED NOT TO SCALE
Notes:

denotes access permitted
O o denotes no vehicle access permitted

(REVISED—DECEMBER 2010)
~ PORTION OF
THE LANDS OF PULEHUNUI AND WAIKAPU

LOT A

JOB Ma—364(10)
C. BK. '

Pulehunui and Waikapu, Wailuku, Maui, Hawaii

Scale: 1 inch = 200 feet EXHEBiT“‘B"

TAX MAP 3-8-08: 08

C.SF. NO. 25,026 |

SURVEY DIVISION
DEPARTMENT OF ACCOUNTING AND GENERAL SERVICES

STATE OF HAWA" IGZY December 20, 2010|

EXHIBITB |




STATE OF HAWAI‘Q

SURVEY DIVISION
DEPT. OF ACCOUNTING AND GENERAL SERVICES
HONOLULU
C.S.F. No. 25,027 December 20, 2010

(REVISED — DECEMBER 2010)
PORTION OF
THE LANDS OF PULEHUNUI AND WAIKAPU

LOTC
Pulehunui and Waikapu, Wailuku, Maui, Hawaii
Comprised of the following parcels of land conveyed to the Territory of

Hawaii by the United States of America by Quit-Claim Deed dated
December 31, 1948 and recorded in Liber 2199, Pages 461-479 (Land

Office Deed 8663).

A. Portion of Land Patent 8140, Land Commission Award
5230 to Keaweamahi.

B. Portion of Grant 3152 to Henry Comwell.

Beginning at the northeast comer of this parcel of land and on the west side
of Mokulele Highway, Federal Aid Project No. NH-0900(59), the coordinates of said point of
beginning referred to Government Survey Triangulation Station “PUU HELE” being 3854.33

feet North and 13,005.36 feet East, thence running by azimuths measured clockwise from True

TN

South:- / PREUM APPR'D.
i ‘?':'P(«’f‘*mr.m: of the
‘;\ h.‘f\’)rng}. Gi’:"\@rﬂf
1 6° 42 3081.83 feet along the west side of Mokulele Highway, Federsh,
Aid Project No. NH-0900(59); m—

EXHIBIT B










STATE OF HAWATI'I
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS

HAWAIIAN HOMES COMMISSION WORKSHOP/AGENDA

91-5420 Kapolei Parkway, Kapolei, Oahu, Hawai'i
February 21, 2012, 9:30 a.m., & February 22, 2012, 8:30 a.m.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Roll Call
Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes of December 12, 13, & 20, 2011, January 23-24, 2012

A - WORKSHOP PRESENTATIONS

A-1]

Native American Housing and Self-Determination Act (NASDA) and Native
Hawaiian Housing Plan (NHHP)

B - PUBLIC TESTIMONY ON AGENDIZED ITEMS

C - OFFICE OF THE CHAIRMAN

C-1
C-2
C-3

C-4
C-5
C-6

Resolution to Support OHA Ceded Land Settlement

Approval of Amendments to the Native Hawaiian Housing Plan

Policy Development for Amendments to HAR Title 10 - Treatment of Previous
Lessees

Policy Development for Amendments to HAR Title 10 - "One Chance"

Potential Acquisition of Lots in Ke Ola O Poka'l Bay Development, Waianae, Oahu
Hawaiian Homes Trust Grants Program

D - HOMESTEAD SERVICES DIVISION

D-1

D-2
D-3

HSD Status Reports

Exhibits:

A - Homestead Lease and Application Totals and Monthly Activity Reports
B - Delinquency Report and Status of Contested Case Hearings

C - DHHL Guarantees for USDA-Rural Development Mortgage Loans

D - DHHL Guarantees for FHA Construction Loans

Approval of Consent to Mortgage
Refinance of Loans

EXHIBIT C




D-4  Schedule of Loan Delinquency Contested Case Hearings

D-5  Homestead Application Transfers / Cancellations

D-6  Reinstatement of Deferred Applications

D-7  Commission Designation of Successor to Application Rights - Public Notice 2010

D-8  Ratification of Designation of Successors to Leasehold Interest and Designation of
Persons to Receive Net Proceeds

D-9  Approval of Assignment of Leasehold Interest

D-10 Approval of Amendment of Leasehold Interest

D-11 Request to Schedule Contested Hearing - Lease Violations

D-12  Commission Designation of Successor - James Akoni, Jr. and John K. Akoni

F- LAND MANAGEMENT DIVISION

F-1  Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Department of Hawaiian
Home Lands, Kamehameha Schools and Nanakuli Hawaiian Homestead
Community Association, Nanakuli, O ahu

F-2 Issuance of License, Na Kupa'a o Kuhio, Kealakehe, Hawai'i

F-3 Issuance of Request of Entry (ROE) Permit, USDA, Keaukaha, Hawai'i

F-4  Ratification of Consents and Approvals by Chairman, Hawaiian Homes
Commission

F-5 Notices of Default and Revocations, Statewide

F-6 Assignment of Partial Interest, License Agreement No. 372, Waimana Enterprises,
Inc. / Eligible Telecommunications Carrier Designation, Ka Makani, LLC

F-7  Approval for a Global Renewable Energy Request for Proposals (RFP), Statewide

G - PLANNING OFFICE

G-1  Land Use Amendment to Anahola Town Center Plan, Anahola, Kaua'i

G-2  Land Use Amendment to Maui Island Plan, Pulehunui (Pu’unene), Maui

G-3  Designating the Chairman as "Declarant", Homestead Associations with
With (DCCR) Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions

J-GENERAL AGENDA

J-1 Request to Address Commission - Stacy Crivello, Kalamaula Homestead Assn.
J-2 Request to Address Commission - Kilauea Wilson
J-3 Request to Address Commission - William Kaholoaa

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Commission anticipates convening in executive meeting Pursuant to Section 92-
5(a)(4), HRS, to consult with its attorney on questions and issues pertaining to the
Commission’s powers, duties, privileges, immunities and liabilities on these matters.

EXHIBIT C










DISCUSSION

Hawaiian Home Lands in Pulehunui, Maul

The Hawailan Home Lands Trust in the Pulehunul area (South-
Central Maui) encompasses a total of 830 acres which are split
into two separate areas located along both sides of Mokulele
Highway, a major arterial road that connects Kahului and Kihei
-through Central Maui. The northern parcels are on the west side
of Mokulele Highway, totaling 185 acres. The southern parcels
lie on the east side of Mokulele Highway and includes a total of
646 acres. Both parcels are approximately 4-5 miles from Kahului
and within 2-3 miles of Kihei.

Existing State Land Use and County Zoning

All of the Pulehunui parcels were used for sugar cane
production. As such, they are all classified in the State
Agricultural Land Use District and are zoned by the county for
Agricultural uses.

Maui County‘s Kihei-Makena Community Plan designates DHHL’s
185-acre parcel and the lands directly across the Highway (Mauil
County’s 182-acre parcel) 1in Project District 10 (PD-10).

Project Districts allow for flexible and creative planning
approaches as opposed to conventional zoning which binds the
parcel of land to a particular land use. Project Districts allow
continuity among land uses while providing a comprehensive
network of infrastructural facilities and systems. The Project
District calls for a variety of public uses as well as open space,
parks and other public spaces.

"The objective of PD-10 1s to establish a master planned
recreational and industrial expansion area to meet future
recreational needs and to provide areas for industrial
activities, including government facilities, whose locations
are better suited away from urban areas. Site planning shall
seek to maximize the range of potential user groups while
minimizing potential for incompatibilities between
recreational, govermmental, and industrial activities.”
(Kihei-Makena Community Plan, 1998)

DHHL's Maul Island Plan and Existing Land Use Designations

The Department of Hawaiian Home Lands’ Maul Island Plan was
completed 1n September 2004. The Island Plan serves as a
comprehensive resource for planning and managing trust lands. The
plan examines infrastructure needs and opportunities from an
island wide perspective, gauges beneficiary needs and demands,
proposes plans for both homesteading arid non-homesteading uses,
and estimates costs for koth on- and off-site infrastructure.

2- EXHIBIT C




During the Island Plan process, we discovered that DHHL
lands in the Pulehunui area are not suitable for residential
uses, mainly due to noise impacts from the nearby Maul Raceway
Park. However, the Island Plan also determined that Pulehunui
could create significant opportunities to generate income through
mixed industrial/commercial development. As a result, the 80-
acre parcel adjacent to Parcels A and B, was designated for
Industrial use. The large 646-acre parcel located further sgouth
was designated for Industrial use (100-acres) with the remaining
546-acres designated for General Agricultural use.

Parcels A and B were transferred from DLNR to DHHL on
February 1, 2011 and have not been designated for any particular
land use. Since the parcels are adjacent to the existing 80-acre
parcel designated for Industrial uses and since the Industrial
designation is consistent with the uses identified for Project
District 10, staff proposes to maintain the Industrial Land Use
Designation for Parcels A and B. This Industrial Land Use
Designation is meant to be consistent with Maul County’s M-1
Light Industrial District, which allows warehousing and
distribution activities, as well as retall businesses, service
establishments, general business enterprises, and financial,
governmental, commercial and professicnal activities. Resident
uses are not suitable for development in this area.

Consultation Session Highlights

In accordance with the Commission’s Beneficiary Consultation
Policy, the Planning Office conducted a beneficlary consultation
session with Maui lessees and applicants who reside on the island
of Maui on August 4, 2011. The Beneficiary Consultation Report
for this meeting was brought to the Commission on October 17,
2011 for review and approval (Exhibit A).

An additional beneficiary consultation was held on November
28, 2011 to provide an update on the. Pulehunui Master Plan. The
Master Plan engaged beneficiaries in discussing overall land use
designations in the area. Beneficiary comments related
specifically to land use 1included:

*During the Island Planning process, beneficiaries
decided to ‘give’ the department the 185-acre parcel
for revenue-generation. For the beneficiaries, the
opportunity is to have a piece of land that they can
develop on their own as a commercial entity. There
are opportunities to work with farmers and develop
prospects of generating revenue..when we generate our
own revenue, then we can decide hoe the money is
used. We make our own decisions regarding uses, how
to work with farmers, etc.”

-3- | EXHIBIT C




The biggest area of inquiry related to how beneficiaries
could participate in the development process. The Chairman
responded to all of these inquiries which may be reviewed in
Exhibit B.

During the two consultation sessions, no one expressed
objections or concerns regarding industrial and mixed commercial
development at Pulehunui. On the contrary, beneficiaries were
supportive, often providing their ideas about specific
industrial/commercial activities that could be developed.

Recommendation

Staff respectfully regquests Commission approval of the
recommended motion.

- EXHIBIT C




EXHIBIT A

Beneficiary Consultation on Pu‘unéné
Lihikai Elementary School, Kahului, Maui
August 4, 2011
6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

RECORD OF COMMENTS RECEIVED

Attendance: 59 people signed in at the door; an estimated 100 people were in attendance.
Departmental representatives in attendance: Perry Artates, Maui Commissioner;
Alapaki Nahale-a, Chairman; Michelle Kauhane, Deputy Director; Linda Chinn and
Carolyn Darr, Land Management Division; Darrell Yagodich and Julie-Ann Cachola,
Planning Office; Mona Kapaku, Jane Gordon, and Maria Ornellas, Maui District
Office.

The following points are beneficiary comments and questions raised during the meeting. The
comments have been grouped by subject-matter and Departmental responses have been
included if a response was provided. The last section identifies Chairman Nahale-a’s closing
comments. Please note that these notes do not include the Department’s presentation
presented at the beginning of the meeting. The presentation is provided in the Pu‘unéné
Beneficiary Consultation Report.

Land Uses/Land Use Design

e I wasinvolved in the process at the beginning when we were working on the Maui Island
Plan—we were really focused on supporting the Department’s need to generate revenue. We
also wanted the Department to address the needs of the Agriculture Wait List. As a result, we
recommended the 80-acre parcel for commercial development. On the 600-acre parcel, we
wanted a portion to be set aside for Maui beneficiaries to earn revenue, with the remaining
lands divided into 200 Agricultural homestead lots. The reason we recommended this is
because the noise generated by the drag strip exceeds noise thresholds 2 days/month which
means that federal funding cannot be used in this area. The commercial piece is where our
farmers can sell their products which will support our economic development. Is the
Department still looking at this?

- Department response: We were looking at a wastewater treatment center on the 100
ac industrial piece which was set aside on the 600-acre parcel because there are
customers ready to go; the technology is much better now; and this will provide an
opportunity to generate revenue.

e On the opposite corner, can the Department set aside another 100 acres for our (beneficiary)
industrial development?

e The front portion along the road is prime commercial land therefore you should push the
wastewater treatment plant further back, away from the highway.

e Iwasin prison, you don’t want to be in the center of everything, you want to be at the end of
the road—Kaupo. Plus we have a traffic problem now-—there are 6 stop lights to get through.
I tried to contact my commissioner, but we don’t have a direct lie of communication
anywhere. Mr. Hall conducted this meeting last year, but was unavailable after that.

EXHIBIT C










EXHIBIT B

Beneficiary Consultation on Pu‘unéné
Paukiikalo Community Center

November 28, 2011

6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

RECORD OF COMMENTS RECEIVED

Attendance: 34 people signed in at the door; an estimated 50 people were in attendance.
Departmental representatives in attendance: Perry Artates, Maui Commissioner; Alapaki
Nahale-a, Chairman; Linda Chinn and Carolyn Darr, Land Management Division; Julie-
Ann Cachola, Planning Office; Mona Kapaku, Jane Gordon, and Maria Ornellas, Maui

District Office.

Summary of Comments Received

Chairman Nahale-a facilitated the discussion portion of the meeting. The attached
Record of Comments Received presents all of the comments received. The table below
summarizes the major points raised by beneficiaries and presents the Department’s responses.

Beneficiary Comments

Department’s Response

¢« Why would you only identify one
developer for the whole parcel?

o The RFP allows multiple developers or a single
developer...it’s open. You can bid for the entire parcel
or just 30%, or 75% of the parcel.

o It’s a way to evaluate the “best” project

o With large area like this, it’s always easier to do one
developer

¢  Where are beneficiaries in this
development?

o 100-ac industrial piece

o Ag lots in the 646-acre parcel.

o Policy of 15% of general leases revenue go to NH
Rehabilitation Fund

o Beneficiary benefits? Can a portion of
the revenue generated stay on-island?
Would it be too early to ask who we
have in mind?

o Wedon’t have a specific developer in mind—we want
the best proposal.

o The RFP is general, so it’s open to a wide range of
proposals

o Regarding keeping a portion of general lease revenues
on the island—this is a long-standing issue that started
from Prince Kuhio Mall in Hilo. Now we have a policy
that 15% of general lease revenue goes to fund NHRF
(Native Hawailan Rehabilitation Fund). This fund is
used for grants, scholarships, homestead association
projects, and wait list applicants. This is funded by 30%
of sugar and water licenses, but this fund has gone way
down since sugar

o Can we look at 20% on Maui??

o We could, but the largest wait list is on Oahu.
o Current lease revenue on Mauli is zero-- so that would

EXHIBIT C







Pu‘unéné Beneficiary Consultation, November 28, 2011
Record of Comments Received
Page 3 of 3

Beneficiary Comments

Department’s Response

(-]

Can you comment on what happened in
Hilo so we can avoid those problems

We had a big vision; but no capacity to develop the land
We didn’t have continuity in leadership—a new Board
would come in a scrap the plan, do a new one—

You can have a good vision, but you have to take them
in chunks )

First thing is: do something on the land

Volunteer homestead organizations are hard to sustain
Community development---a community that’s unified
is powerful...if we get unified, we can do
anything...energy spent on this is valuable,

This has been a time consuming
process. Would it be more attractive if
there was only one landowner? So
DLNR would give all the land in the
region to DHHL? Advocacy is good—
we have excellent advocates especially
if we sit together and agree and
everyone is on the right track. The
more we have opposition among each
other, the longer it will take. Right
now—time is running out...legislature
is coming up. This project is a benefit
to all native Hawaiians and we need to
engage our own back yard—>by having
advocates speaking on behalf of all the
associations. We need to move along
with supporting each other vs. coming
up with what we don’t like. Let’s pull
together.

We have a long history—we have a lot of improvement
to do—the way to make permanent change is at the
policy level—we’ve changed our format and we have
comrmissioners willing to take on discussion of issues.

Been with the dept for years—every
change of administration, changes the
Chairmarn/leadership—we need to keep
Alapaki in this position.

We are aware our time is limited—

We think the best way to have impact is to get policies
in place.

We’re asking governor to let homesteaders have more
say over HHC. We need to look at this so there’s not
always a change of guard. What can we do? How can
we put building blocks in place so that no matter who
comes in, there’s a standard that is set?

2 years ago [ retired from MCCC—I
helped draw the jail plan and can help
the Dept. develop a workable facility.

EXHIBIT C







PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

IMPACT MITIGATION SUMMARY

A mitigation summary table is provided below, with further detail provided in text form.

Climate ® localized heat island effect mitigated with landscaping and landscape buffers in
non-agricultural areas

Geology & Topography |e  Design will respect existing topography and minimize extensive cut and fill.

e Low-Impact Development Strategies will be considered

e Interagency coordination on grading will be considered

Natural Hazards e No structures will be built in the area of Palehunui South in flood zone
AE

e Earthquake and hurricane damage will be mitigated for structures
constructed in compliance with the County Building Code.

Soils e Windbreaks and crop rotation will be used to reduce fallow land and
exposed soils

e Best Management Practices are proposed for construction activities

Streams and |e Low-Impact Development Strategies will be considered

Surface Water e Develop drainage plan to mitigate existing insufficient capacity

e Best Management Practices are proposed for construction activities

o Adhere to the provisions of Chapters 11-54 and 11-55, HAR

e  Water efficiency and conservation measures

Flora e Embrace the use of native plantings
e Adhere to applicable requirements of §103D-408, HRS
Fauna e No site clearing should occur between June 1 and September 15 to

avoid ‘Ope‘ape‘a. If site clearing must occur during this time, the DLNR
DOFAW will be consulted.

e Barbed wire will not be used for fencing.

e Examination of tree tobacco plants will occur during November through
April

e DHHL will seek USFWS guidance prior to any site clearing activities

e Néné transiting the area will not be bothered or harassed

e Palehunui South will utilize appropriate exterior lighting such as hooded
lights and avoidance of excessive lighting. Where feasible, outdoor lights
at Palehunui South will be fully shielded so the bulb can only be seen
from below bulb height, and only used when necessary. Nighttime
construction will not occur between September 15 and December 15.

e Prospective developer(s) at Palehunui North will be encouraged to
utilize appropriate exterior lighting such as hooded lights and avoidance
of excessive lighting. DHHL will encourage prospective developer(s) to
use outdoor lights that are fully shielded so the bulb can only be seen
from below bulb height, and only used when necessary. DHHL will
advise against nighttime construction between September 15 and
December 15.

1 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

e DHHL will consult DLNR for any disturbance of woody vegetation taller
than 15 feet

e USFWS guidance will be sought/followed prior to site clearing

e Appropriate lighting/shielding will be used at Pliehunui South to
mitigate impact to seabirds

e Proper site drainage will avoid attracting wildlife to the property, to
mitigate aircraft strike risk and avoid predation by invasive species

e Specifications will be included with information for developers
regarding design and landscaping that does not attract wildlife

e If needed, DHHL will take appropriate measures to ensure the proper
mitigation of the potential wildlife hazard and follow FAA Advisory
Circular 150/5200-33B guidance

e Embrace the use of native plantings

Archaeological ~ and |e  Continue consultation with SHPD
Historic Resources

e Comply with all State and County laws and rules regarding the preservation of
archaeological and historic sites

e  DHHL and future developers will follow recommended strategies to mitigate
impacts

Cultural Resources e DHHL will employ mitigations recommended by the Cultural Impact

Assessment to honor traditional landscape and protect cultural resources, to

the extent practicable

o Use traditional place names when possible in DHHL Project Area
design, signage, and related materials

o Minimize coastal resource degradation. Monitor and record rain
and weather patterns

o Increase awareness of the connectivity between the mauka and
makai weather patterns of Kula Moku

o Farm planning should consider the use of appropriate native ground
cover in non-cultivated areas

o Foster and encourage a malama ‘dina land stewardship ethic that
extends beyond the physical boundaries of DHHL's lands

o Prior to the initiation of land development, appropriate blessings
should be carried out as the central isthmus and lower region of
Pdlehunui is known as a place in which the spirits reside.

o For the contemplated use of off-site water sources: continued
consultation with Native Hawaiian communities and other
stakeholders that may hold appurtenant and riparian rights within
the originating watershed(s)

o Embrace the re-introduction and cultivation of suitable native
plants, in support of la‘au lapa‘au (traditional Hawaiian medicine)
practices and traditional crafts

o Consider traditional trail systems during lot design

e Develop drainage plan to mitigate existing insufficient capacity

2 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

Traffic

Traffic signal timing plans will be optimized
e  DHHL will coordinate with DOT on its fair share of improvements.

e  DHHL and DLNR will coordinate with DOT on Statewide Transportation
Improvement Program regarding Maui Veterans Highway capacity

¢ DHHL will coordinate with DLNR regarding proposed new intersection

e Consider connections to existing and future public and multimodal
transportation networks.

Sound e Compliance with Chapter 11-46, HAR

' e Properly muffled construction equipment

e Coordination with the Maui Humane Society during construction, as
needed

e Temporary sound barriers and other construction phase mitigations

e Operational noise will comply with DOH requirements

e Noise/visual buffer areas on both sides of the highway

e Buffer zone design may include grade-separated bike paths and
stormwater management features

e Sensitive uses located away from the highway. DHHL will consider re-
locating sensitive uses within the property as needed.

e Setbacks will be established for hotel, commercial and light industrial
uses is constructed

® Sound attenuating walls and/or berms will be considered for both
indoor and outdoor spaces.

e HUD compliant noise study will be conducted

Air Quality e Construction BMPs for air quality

e DHHL will consider ways to incorporate state-of-the-art energy
conservation and green practices in the development of the DHHL
Project Areas

Man-made Hazards ¢ If potentially hazardous substances, pollutants, or contaminants are
identified, the DOH HEER Office will be contacted

e DHHL will coordinate with the DOH and USACE regarding former agricultural
uses and the former NAS Pu‘unéné, and adhere to applicable technical
guidance

e DHHL will consult the DOH regarding any anticipated residential or other
sensitive uses of the DHHL Project Areas

Visual Resources e Palehunui North will be extensively landscaped

¢ The majority of Pllehunui South will be used for continued agriculture
and supporting uses

e Pilehunui south will utilize appropriate exterior lighting to mitigate
light pollution. Prospective developer(s) at Pilehunui North will be
encouraged to do the same.

Water System ¢ Best Management Practices are proposed for construction activities
e Water efficiency and conservation measures

Irrigation Water |e  Utilize, to the extent possible, the major components of the existing

System system, to convey ditch water to Palehunui South

3 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN

Impact Mitigation Summary

Potential efficiencies depending on the selected wastewater alternative

Wastewater System

n/a

Drainage System

Best Management Practices are proposed for construction activities
Interagency coordination will be considered

Solid Waste

Soil and rocks displaced from grading and clearing will be used as fill
within the DHHL Project Areas

Solid waste that may be generated during construction that cannot be
repurposed or recycled will be disposed at the Central Maui Landfill
Green waste will be properly disposed of

Best Management Practices are proposed for construction activities
After construction, DHHL will implement strategies from the County of Maui
Integrated Solid Waste Management Plan (2009) for recycling options

Electrical and
Telecommunications

Engage in energy saving strategies
Consider use of alternative and renewable energy source(s)

Consider connections to existing and future public and multimodal
transportation networks to reduce vehicular energy consumption
New electrical substation needed to support the region

Agriculture

Windbreaks and crop rotation will be used to reduce fallow land and exposed
soils

Temporary best management practices will minimize soil loss and erosion
hazards during construction

Compliance with Chapters 11-54 and 11-55, HAR

Socio-Economic
Characteristics

n/a

Public Services and
Facilities

DHHL will coordinate with Federal, State, and County agencies

DHHL will consuit and comply with DOE school impact fees requirements
and other potential impacts to educational resources

DHHL will investigate opportunities to connect with existing and future
multimodal transportation networks

Proper site drainage will avoid attracting wildlife to the property, to
ensure aircraft safety

Should unforeseen impacts arise from aircraft activities on site users
which are not mitigated by the strategies described in this EIS, DHHL will
consider additional measures

Cumulative Impacts

Noise and visual buffers for cumulative impacts can also
accommaodate grade-separated bike paths and provide stormwater
management ecosystem services

Energy-saving strategies and the use of alternative/renewable energy
will be considered to mitigate secondary and/or cumulative increased
energy consumption. DHHL will investigate ways to connect to existing
and future public and multimodal transportation networks.

Coordinate with State and County traffic control operations (including
Police Department) to mitigate tempaorary construction impacts

4 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

e Coordinate amongst the agencies party to the MOU to mitigate cumulative
impacts related to construction shortages should multiple projects be
under construction at the same time. The regional approach to
infrastructure master planning offers the possibility of a coordinated
development of water, wastewater, and traffic improvements within
the Infrastructure Regional Area.

Secondary Impacts e  DHHL will coordinate with public service providers such as the County
Police Department, County Fire Department, and State DOE to
determine and mitigate secondary impacts to public services. DHHL
understands that Additional funds to support certain public services could
potentially be allotted from the increased tax revenues resulting from the
Proposed Action.

e Energy-saving strategies and the use of alternative/renewable energy
will be considered to mitigate secondary and/or cumulative increased
energy consumption. DHHL will investigate ways to connect to existing
and future public and multimodal transportation networks.

CLIMATE

The Proposed Action is not expected to have a significant effect on climatic conditions and no mitigation
measures are proposed. To address a localized heat island effect, proposed landscaping and landscaped
buffers will be integrated into the non-agricultural components of proposed improvements in Palehunui
North and Palehunui South. Roughly 30 and 40 acres of open space have been assumed in the
development plan to meet drainage needs at Palehunui North. The majority of Pllehunui South will be
used for agriculture.

GEOLOGY AND TOPOGRAPHY

To mitigate impacts to geology and topography, future design work will respect existing topography to
the extent practicable. Significant landform transformations in terms of cut and fill requirements are not
anticipated. All grading work will comply with applicable requirements of Chapter 20.08, Soil Erosion and
Sedimentation of the Maui County Code (MCC).

The proposed drainage plan for the DHHL Project Areas is anticipated to positively impact current runoff
conditions. Low-impact Development (LID) strategies will be considered at the DHHL Project Areas, which
would further mitigate potential impacts.

While the Proposed Action will alter how the land is currently used, the proposed improvements are not
expected to significantly impact the overall geological character of the region. Construction activities, such
as grading, may alter the topography of Pllehunui North and Pulehunui South to accommodate the
Proposed Action and address potential flooding concerns. Appropriate engineering, design and
construction measures will be implemented to minimize potential erosion due to grading of soils during
construction. All grading work will comply with applicable requirements of Chapter 20.08, Soil Erosion and
Sedimentation of the Maui County Code (MCC).

5 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

The agencies party to the MOU may wish to collaborate on earthwork; some projects may create excess
cut, while others may require fill material.

NATURAL HAZARDS

To mitigate potential impacts from natural hazards, no habitable structures will be built in the Zone AE
portion of Pllehunui South. Significant adverse effects with respect to flood and tsunami hazards are
not anticipated as a result of the Proposed Action. The Pillehunui community will not exacerbate any
hazard conditions. Potential damage caused by earthquakes and hurricanes will be mitigated, for
structures constructed in compliance with the County Building Code.

According to the Hawai‘i Sea Level Rise Vulnerability and Adaptation Report (Hawai‘i Climate Change
Mitigation and Adaptation Commission, 2017), the DHHL Project Areas would not be directly impacted by
3.2 feet of Sea Level Rise.

SOILS

By reinstating agriculture at the currently-fallow Pilehunui South, the Proposed Action will allow for
better maintenance of the property through the active management and irrigation of soils and productive
agriculture operations. The return of Pilehunui South to agricultural uses will provide mitigation for long
term soil erosion through use of windbreaks and crop rotation cycles that avoid leaving fallow land open
and exposed to wind.

Construction phase mitigations for impacts to soil resources in the DHHL Project Areas include the
following best management practices (BMPs) which will be considered by contractors:

* Prevent cement products, oil, fuel and other substances from falling or leaching into the ground.
Remove all construction debris and toxic substances daily to prevent entry into the ground.

* Maintain vehicles and equipment to prevent oil or other fluids from leaking. Concrete trucks and
tools used for construction should be rinsed offsite.

e Properly install and maintain erosion control barriers such as silt fencing or straw bales.

e Disturb the smallest area possible.

* Retain ground cover until the last possible date. Stabilize denuded areas by sodding or planting as
soon as possible. Use high seeding rates to ensure rapid stand establishment.

* Apply any pesticides only during dry periods or low rainfall to minimize chemical runoff (applied
only by certified applicators).

* Keep runoff onsite.

* Construction exceeding one acre is required to comply with National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) permitting requirements.

Contractors will be required to provide BMPs as part of their contracts.

STREAMS AND SURFACE WATER

None of the water or irrigation alternatives for the Proposed Action propose any amendment or alteration
to the existing interim instream flow standards (lIFS). The contemplated alternatives would service the
Infrastructure Regional Study Area without preventing attainment of the IIFS.

The Proposed Action is not anticipated to adversely impact downgradient perennial streams, major
drainageways, wetlands or waterbodies (and in particular Kealia Pond). There will be no increase in runoff

6 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

from the proposed development of either Pllehunui North or Palehunui South towards Kealia Pond.
Rather, the proposed drainage plan for the DHHL Project Areas is anticipated to positively impact current
runoff conditions. Low-impact Development (LID) strategies will be considered at the DHHL Project Areas,
which would further mitigate potential impacts.

To mitigate impacts to surface and groundwater resources, the following best management practices
(BMPs) will be considered by contractors during the construction phase:
e Prevent cement products, oil, fuel and other substances from falling or leaching into the ground.
Remove all construction debris and toxic substances daily to prevent entry into the ground.
¢ Maintain vehicles and equipment to prevent oil or other fluids from leaking. Concrete trucks and
tools used for construction should be rinsed offsite.
* Properly install and maintain erosion control barriers such as silt fencing or straw bales.
* Disturb the smallest area possible.
¢ Retain ground cover until the last possible date. Stabilize denuded areas by sodding or planting as
soon as possible. Use high seeding rates to ensure rapid stand establishment.
* Apply any pesticides only during dry periods or low rainfall to minimize chemical runoff (applied
only by certified applicators).
e Keep runoff onsite.
¢ Construction exceeding one acre is required to comply with National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) permitting requirements.
e Contractors will be required to provide BMPs as part of their contracts.

Any potential impacts to Class A waters caused by the construction and/or operation of the proposed
action will meet the provisions of the: a) anti-degradation policy (Chapter 11-54-1.1, HAR); b) designated
uses (Chapter 11-54-3, HAR); and ¢) water quality criteria (Chapter 11.54-4 through 11-54-8, HAR).

Pursuant to the Clean Water Act, a Section 401 Water Quality Certification from the State Department of
Health, Clean Water Branch will be obtained if it is determined that the proposed action may result in any
discharge into navigable waters or as otherwise triggered.

All discharges related to the construction and operation of the proposed action will comply with the
State’s Water Quality requirements contained in Chapters 11-54 and 11-55, HAR.

Water efficiency strategies will help to mitigate the impacts of the Proposed Action on water resources,
and DHHL will consider the following:

s Design buildings and landscaped areas to reduce overall water demand as much as possible.

* Use the most appropriate water quality for the projected need (balance potable and non-
potable uses).

e From a regional infrastructure standpoint, it is noted that post-treatment products such as RO
concentrate or R-1 recycled water, or untreated non-potable water could be used to irrigate
certain areas, thereby decreasing overall potable system demand.

e Opportunities to reduce projected demands by installing rainwater catchment systems will be
considered. (Given rainfall rates of 11 to 13 inches per year it is not anticipated that stormwater
will be a dependable source of irrigation water. However, DHHL is open to considering potential
alternative water sources such as rainwater catchment.

¢ Other opportunities to increase overall system efficiency may exist and DHHL will consider any
that may be feasible.

7 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

Site users at the DHHL Project Areas will be encouraged to consider the following water conservation
measures:

e Facility design to maximize water efficiency;

o Water efficient fixtures;

e Dual flush toilets;

e Leak detection sensors and alarms;

* Minimizing landscaped areas requiring extensive irrigation;

* Use of landscaping materials with low water needs (xeriscaping and embracing the use of native

plants);
e Smart irrigation systems and moisture sensing feedback technology; and
e Use of automatic drip irrigation as the predominant delivery system.

FLORA

Note: Widespread fires in Central Maui in July 2019 appear to have removed essentially all vegetation at
the DHHL Project Areas. Mitigation strategies as put forth in the Final EIS are below but may be subject to
change per agency consultation.

There is little of botanical concern at the DHHL Project Areas. The Proposed Action is therefore not
expected to have any significant negative impact on the botanical resources in this part of Maui. No
mitigations were recommended regarding the botanical resources in the DHHL Project Areas.

DHHL will embrace the use of native plants as a means of water conservation and to support cultural
practices; this may positively impact flora resources. DHHL will also adhere to all applicable requirements
of §103D-408, HRS Hawaiian plants; use in public landscaping. In general, DHHL embraces the use of native
plantings and acknowledges the risks of moving soil and plant material between the islands.

FAUNA

Note: Widespread fires in Central Maui in July 2019 appear to have removed essentially all vegetation at
the DHHL Project Areas. Mitigation strategies as put forth in the Final EIS are below but may be subject to
change per agency consultation.

PULEHUNUI SOUTH FAUNA

One ‘dpe‘ape‘a or Hawaiian bat was positively detected in the northwest corner of Palehunui South. To
mitigate potential impacts to the ‘Ope‘ape‘a, contractors at the DHHL Project Areas will be instructed to
avoid site clearing activities between June 1 through September 15. If site clearing must occur during this
time, the DLNR Division of Forestry and Wildlife will be consulted before disturbance, removal or trimming
of woody vegetation taller than 15 feet. Furthermore, the bats forage for insects as low as three feet to
higher than 500 feet above the ground, and therefore barbed wire will not be used for fencing to mitigate
harm to the bats caused by entanglement.

No Endangered Blackburn’s sphinx moth (Manduca blackburni) adults, larvae or eggs were observed at
Palehunui South during the biological survey. While tree tobacco plants are considered to be weeds in
Hawai‘i, they have been given federal protections when they are in association with the Endangered
Blackburn’s sphinx moth eggs and larvae. These plants should be examined again between November and
April (the latter part of the wet season) to get a more definitive reading of their presence or absence.
USFWS guidance will be followed and, if necessary, consultation with the USFWS will be sought prior to
site clearing to address an appropriate plan for removal of existing tobacco plants on the Pllehunui South

8 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

property. (The USFWS will be contacted for additional guidance, should moths or host plants over three
feet in height be identified. DHHL notes that should no moths or host plants be identified, USFWS has
indicated that measures should be taken to avoid attracting moths and prohibit tree tobacco from
entering the property.)

No néné were seen during the survey but they could be attracted to rain puddles. Their use of the
Pulehunui South will be greatly lessened by the cessation of field irrigation. If néné are present, they
should not be bothered or harassed and should be allowed to leave at their own convenience.

No seabirds were identified at Palehunui South. However seabirds in the general vicinity may traverse
the DHHL Project Areas at night during the breeding, nesting and fledging seasons (March 1 to December
15). Species of such seabirds may include the Hawaiian petrel (Pterodroma sandwichensis), band-
rumped storm-petrel (Oceanodroma castro), and the threatened Newell’s shearwater (Puffinus newelli).
To mitigate impacts to seabirds, Plilehunui South will utilize appropriate exterior lighting such as hooded
lights and avoidance of excessive lighting. Where feasible, outdoor lights at Palehunui South will be fully
shielded so the bulb can only be seen from below bulb height, and only used when necessary. Nighttime
construction will not occur between September 15 and December 15.

DHHL acknowledges that standing water may create a potential wildlife attractant thereby presenting a
bird-strike risk to aircraft flying in the region, as well as potentially attracting vulnerable birds to areas
inhabited by non-native predators. The occasions that detention basins will contain standing water for
fong periods of time are anticipated to be minimal. At the request of DOT-AIR, DHHL will specify to
prospective developers and other site users that design and landscaping at the DHHL Project Areas
should not attract wildlife. Should wildlife be determined to present a potential hazard to aircraft, DHHL
will take appropriate measures to ensure the proper mitigation of the potential wildlife hazard. DHHL
notes FAA Advisory Circular 150/5200-33B, Hazardous Wildlife Attractants on or Near Airports, provides
guidance for developments and wildlife management near airports.

Proper eradication of any rodents will occur in compliance with HAR Chapter 11-26 prior to site clearing
at the DHHL Project Areas.

PULEHUNUI NORTH FAUNA

No Endangered Hawaiian hoary bats were detected during the survey of Pilehunui North. Nevertheless,
to mitigate potential impacts to the ‘Gpe‘ape‘a, contractors at the DHHL Project Areas will be instructed
to avoid site clearing activities between June 1 through September 15. If site clearing must occur during
this time, the DLNR Division of Forestry and Wildlife will be consulted before disturbance, removal or
trimming of woody vegetation taller than 15 feet. Furthermore, the bats forage for insects as low as
three feet to higher than 500 feet above the ground, and therefore barbed wire will not be used for
fencing to mitigate harm to the bats caused by entanglement.

Proper eradication of any rodents will occur in compliance with HAR Chapter 11-26 prior to site clearing.

No Blackburn’s sphinx moths, their eggs or larvae were found in Palehunui North. These plants should
be examined again between November and April (the latter part of the wet season) to get a more
definitive reading of their presence or absence. USFWS guidance will be followed and, if necessary,
consultation with the USFWS will be sought prior to site clearing to address an appropriate plan for
removal of existing tobacco plants. (The USFWS will be contacted for additional guidance, should moths
or host plants over three feet in height be identified. DHHL notes that should no moths or host plants be

9 EXHIBIT E



POLEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

identified, USFWS has indicated that measures should be taken to avoid attracting moths and prohibit
tree tobacco from entering the property.)

The biological survey noted that the habitat in this area is not suitable for any of Hawai‘i’s native forest
birds, water birds or seabirds. However seabirds in the general vicinity may traverse the DHHL Project
Areas at night during the breeding, nesting and fledging seasons (March 1 to December 15). Species of
such seabirds may include the Hawaiian petrel (Pterodroma sandwichensis), band-rumped storm-petrel
(Oceanodroma castro), and the threatened Newell’s shearwater (Puffinus newelli). To mitigate impacts
to seabirds, prospective developer(s) at Pllehunui North will be encouraged to utilize appropriate
exterior lighting such as hooded lights and avoidance of excessive lighting. DHHL will encourage
prospective developer(s) to use outdoor lights that are fully shielded so the bulb can only be seen from
below bulb height, and only used when necessary. DHHL will advise against nighttime construction
between September 15 and December 15.

DHHL acknowledges that standing water may create a potential wildlife attractant thereby presenting a
bird-strike risk to aircraft flying in the region, as well as potentially attracting vulnerable birds to areas
inhabited by non-native predators. It is highly unlikely that detention basins will contain standing water
in the event of a storm, and any standing water is anticipated to be minimal. At the request of DOT-AIR,
DHHL will specify to prospective developers and other site users that design and landscaping at the DHHL
Project Areas should not attract wildlife. Should wildlife be determined to present a potential hazard to
aircraft, DHHL will take appropriate measures to ensure the proper mitigation of the potential wildlife
hazard. DHHL notes FAA Advisory Circular 150/5200-33B, Hazardous Wildlife Attractants on or Near
Airports, provides guidance for developments and wildlife management near airports.

ARCHAEOLOGICAL AND HISTORIC RESOURCES

Department of Hawaiian Home Lands and its archaeological contractors will comply with all State and
County laws and rules regarding the preservation of archaeological and historic sites. Should historic
remains such as artifacts, burials, concentrations of shell or charcoal be inadvertently encountered during
the construction activities, work will cease immediately in the immediate vicinity of the find and the find
will be protected. The archaeological contractor shall immediately contact SHPD, which wiil assess the
significance of the find and recommend appropriate mitigation measures, if necessary.

PULEHUNUI NORTH

SHPD will be consulted regarding the existing Archaeological Inventory Surveys (AIS) for PGlehunui North,
prior to the developer(s) applying for any permits for that property. For both Facility 51 and Facility 74,
Xamanek recommended a preservation plan or, in the event that the buildings cannot be preserved,
consultation with DLNR State Historic Preservation Division (SHPD). Precautionary monitoring for
earthmoving activities was also recommended for excavation deeper than 1.5 feet, since some portions
of the property were untested due to sugar cane occupying the area. For Facility 100, Xamanek
recommended a preservation plan. In the event that the building cannot be preserved, Xamanek
recommended Historic American Buildings Survey (HABS) and Historic American Engineering Record
(HAER)-level data recovery. In the event that the building will be demolished, Xamanek recommended
prior consultation with SHPD. Precautionary monitoring for excavation deeper than two feet was also
recommended; while no intact cultural deposits were encountered, shellfish and coral were observed at
the ground surface in some portions of Parcel 36. Therefore, cultural materials may be located below the
plow zone. The buildings are associated with events that have made an important contribution to the
broad patterns of our history (Criterion A) and have yielded or are likely to yield important information

10 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNU| REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

for research on prehistory or history (Criterion D). The buildings are eligible for the National Historic Places
because they embody the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or method of construction;
represent the work of a master; or possess high artistic value (Criterion C). All three buildings are
constructed of concrete and are in fair or better condition, and therefore should be considered for future
use. Previous challenges to these historical resources include trespassing, vandalism such as graffiti, and
illegal occupancy. However, structurally-speaking, all three Facilities were in fair condition or better at the
time of the survey. If secured and maintained, the buildings are an asset to the property and may be re-
purposed and integrated into future Site uses, potentially as a hurricane shelter or other emergency use,
due to the high quality of construction and low flooding concern.

PULEHUNUI SOUTH

‘Aina Archaeology is assisting DHHL in initiating HRS Chapter 6E consultation for Palehunui South.
Recommended mitigations will be provided for each feature at Palehunui South, based on significance
criteria, building condition, and integrity. Former uses will be taken into consideration as plans for the
DHHL Project Areas progress. DHHL's environmental consultant is aware of the former uses at Feature K
and the Department of Health will be consulted prior to any ground disturbance in the vicinity of Feature
K. Refer also to mitigation under “Man-Made Hazards”.

Prior to development of each phase of the Proposed Action, additional historical research, consultation,
and/or archaeological inventory surveys may need to be conducted in order process grading and building
permits.

CULTURAL RESOURCES

No physical alteration of cultural resources, practices or beliefs are anticipated within the DHHL Project
Areas.

The CIA recommended cultural mitigations with the goal of honoring the traditional landscape while
protecting cultural resources. These recommendations are summarized below and DHHL will employ
these strategies to the extent practicable:

e Use traditional place names when possible in DHHL Project Area design, signage, and related
materials.

¢ Minimize coastal resource degradation that may result from flooding (the PER will assist greatly
in this effort). Monitor and record rain and weather patterns which may assist with future fand
use decisions.

e Increase awareness of the connectivity between the mauka and makai weather patterns of Kula
Moku.

e As a part of farm planning, the use of appropriate native ground cover in non-cultivated areas
should be considered to minimize dust pollution that may result from modern agricultural
practices and carried by the winds through the central valley.

« Foster and encourage a malama ‘aina land stewardship ethic that extends beyond the physical
boundaries of DHHLUs lands. Strategies to accomplish this could include BMP
monitoring/enforcement, continued agency consultation, and environmental
outreach/education programs where possible. Prospective developers or tenants at Palehunui
North who embrace this land ethic should be favorably considered from a cultural standpoint.

e Prior to the initiation of land development, whether residential, business, or agriculture,
appropriate blessings should be carried out as the central isthmus and lower region of palehunui
is known as a place in which the spirits reside. As water from off-site resources continues to be

11 EXHIBITE



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

investigated as a possible water source, the CIA recommended continued consultation with
Native Hawaiian communities and other stakeholders that may hold appurtenant and riparian
rights within the originating watershed(s).

o Embrace the re-introduction and cultivation of suitable native plants, in support of la‘au lapa‘au
(traditional Hawaiian medicine) practices and traditional crafts.

e Consider traditional trail systems during lot design. The DHHL Project Areas have not been used
for traditional trail access within the last century; this mitigation embraces a revival of trail system
access to the shoreline, as well as between Waikap( and upland Kula.

To address potential concerns related to drainage, it is noted that with the proposed drainage
improvements for Polehunui South the total onsite runoff from that property will be reduced by 96
percent compared to existing conditions . The remaining flow in the unnamed gulch (which is generated
from almost 2,000 acres outside the Infrastructure Regional Study Area) will flow through the existing
gulch and directed to existing culverts at Maui Veterans Highway. Refer also to mitigation under “Drainage
System”.

ROADWAYS AND TRAFFIC
Base Year 2038

Projections for Base Year 2038 traffic included increases generated by a 2.1 percent annual growth rate
along Maui Veterans Highway and numerous developments forecast to be completed within the vicinity
of the DHHL Project Areas. These nearby developments include the DLNR Industrial and Business Park,
Pu‘unénd Heavy Industrial Subdivision, Maui Regional Public Safety Complex (MRPSC), Central Maui
Baseyard Expansion, Pi‘ilani Promenade, Maui Bay Villas (formerly Maui L@), Kihei High School, Maui
Business Park Phase II, Kihei Residential, Kaiwahine Village, Kenolio Apartments, Maui Research &
Technology Park, Krausz Downtown Kihei, Liloa Village, South Maui Community Park, Alahele
Subdivision.

Various widening improvements are proposed at the Maui Veterans Highway/Mehameha Loop (North)/
Kama'‘dina Road intersection as part of the development of the Pu‘unéné Heavy Industrial Subdivision.
The State of Hawai‘i Department of Transportation’s (DOT ) Federal Aid Highways 2035 Transportation
Plan for the District of Maui (Plan) dated July 2014 (“DOT 2035 Transportation Plan”) estimated that by
the year 2035, traffic volumes on Maui Veterans Highway will increase by over 80 percent due to nearby
population and land development growth in the area. To increase highway capacity and accommodate
this traffic growth, the DOT 2035 Transportation Plan conceptually identified the widening of Maui
Veterans Highway to construct two additional travel lanes on Maui Veterans Highway from Kuihelani
Highway in Kahului to Pi‘ilani Highway in Kihei as a potential need by Year 2035. It should be noted that
this Maui Veterans Highway Widening improvement is currently not a DOT-funded or programmed
project. Because it is currently not a funded improvement and is not programmed in the latest
Statewide Transportation Improvement Program, this widening improvement was not included in the
TIAR; the TIAR does not assume its implementation by 2038.

Future Year 2038

For purposes of the TIAR, a forecast Year 2038 was used to analyze the full impacts of the Pllehunui
Regional Subdivision, which includes the DHHL Project Areas, DLNR Industrial and Business Park, Maui
Regional Public Safety Complex (MRPSC) and Pu‘unéné Heavy Industrial Subdivision.

12 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

Upon completion of the DHHL Project Areas, traffic in the study area is expected to increase over Base
Year 2038 conditions. For purposes of the traffic analysis, widening improvements along Maui Veterans
Highway were recommended at each study intersection based on LOS analysis for Future Year 2038. As
a result of the increase in traffic volumes, several roadway improvements are recommended with the
DHHL Project Areas.

The signal timing plans at Maui Veterans Highway/Mehameha Loop (North)/ Kama‘aina Road, Maui
Veterans Highway/DHHL North Access/DLNR Access and Maui Veterans Highway/Mehameha Loop
(South)/Pllehunui Motorsports Park Access Road intersections should be optimized to provide
favorable throughput progression along Maui Veterans Highway.

Due to the uncertainty of DOT’s Maui Veterans Highway widening improvement (as mentioned
previously), DHHL will coordinate with DOT on its fair share of improvements. Based on a comparison of
DHHL Project Area traffic increase to total Future Year 2038 forecast traffic, the DHHL Project Areas will
constitute approximately 14 percent of all traffic, based on its composite average increase for all peak
hours of traffic.

Traffic generated by the DHHL Project Areas will not contribute significantly to regional traffic nor cause
unacceptable delay time at the studied intersections by the completion of the Proposed Action (Future
Year 2038). While vehicle delays at the studied intersections are expected to increase as a result of the
Proposed Action, the anticipated vehicle wait time does not vary significantly from future year
conditions without the Proposed Action (Base Year 2038) and the study intersections will continue to
operate within reasonable wait times (LOS D or better).

In addition to the improvements described above the County of Maui’s Maui Island Plan conceptually
identifies two future regional roadways that may further alleviate traffic conditions in the region: the
Upcountry-Kihei Corridor and the Kihei Mauka Bypass Collector Road. While these two roadways have
not yet been funded or designed and therefore are excluded from the TIAR analysis, they are considered
qualitatively as a regional roadway solution. The Upcountry-Kihei Corridor is a new future bypass road
that will provide a more direct connection between Kihei and the upcountry areas of Haleakala. This
bypass could substantially reduce north-south traffic along Maui Veterans Highway. The Kihei Mauka
Bypass Collector Road roadway alignment and termination points are not defined, however the
anticipated land uses at Palehunui South do not preclude accommodation of the Kihei Mauka Bypass
Collector Road through roadway easements and/or right-of-way acquisition. DHHL is open to
coordination with other agencies to further explore accommodating the Kihei Mauka Bypass Collector
Road.

SOUND

Construction-Related Noise

The Proposed Action will comply with all applicable rules and provisions including those of Chapter 11-46,
HAR. If noise created during the construction phase of the proposed action is expected to exceed the
maximum allowable levels, then a noise permit will be obtained before the commencement of work.

The use of properly muffled construction equipment should be required on all job sites. The incorporation
of DOH construction noise limits and curfew times, which are applicable throughout the State of Hawai‘i
is another noise mitigation measure. Noisy construction activities are not allowed on Sundays and

13 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

holidays, during the early morning, and during the late evening and nighttime periods under the DOH
permit procedures.

Construction noise impacts are possible at the Maui Humane Society due to the relatively small (350 ft)
buffer distance to Pllehunui North. Special coordination procedures between the construction contractor
and the animal caretakers may be required during close-in site preparation activities. The use of
temporary sound barriers (wooden walls, bumper-to-bumper buses with closure panels, etc.) or even
portable air conditioning equipment could provide additional sound attenuation during site preparation
activities.

Operational Related Noise

By existing DOH regulations, fixed noise machinery on commercial and industrial buildings within DHHL
Project Areas may emit sound levels continuously during the day and night, as long as their sound levels
do not exceed 70 dBA at or beyond the lot property boundaries. Risks of adverse noise impacts from
onsite noise sources are considered to be minimal. The study recommended that noise mitigation
measures which limit the noise from fixed mechanical equipment to those allowed by the DOH should be
required of all tenants within the DHHL industrial and commercial areas.

Vehicular Noise

The dominant traffic noise in the DHHL Project Areas will continue to be traffic along Maui Veterans
Highway, with the increases in future traffic noise levels from the Pilehunui North and South project-
generated traffic being relatively small along this roadway, and primarily associated with non-project
traffic.

Within Pulehunui South, a planned 1,900 foot buffer distance to the highway's centerline will mitigate
future traffic noise levels at the planned agricultural homesteads, which is predicted to not exceed 55 DNL
by 2038 and will be controlled by traffic moving within Pllehunui South and on perimeter roadways. The
area designated for Education within Pllehunui South is planned to be located with minimum 750 foot
buffer distance from the centerline of Maui Veterans Highway. The lots adjacent to the highway right-of-
way designated for Culture and Arts within Pllehunui South are expected to be exposed to incompatible
traffic noise levels from Maui Veterans Highway, which exceed 65 DNL. The lots adjacent to the highway
right-of-way and designated for commercial uses within Palehunui South are predicted to be exposed to
traffic noise levels between 65 and 70 DNL, which is considered to be “Marginally Compatible” but not
“Incompatible”. Traffic noise levels at the interior lots of the Culture and Arts and Commercial portions of
Palehunui South will probably become “Compatible” for their planned uses as man-made structures
provide noise shielding effects from the highway noise. The use of sound attenuating walls and/or berms
may also be used as a traffic noise mitigation measure for both indoor and outdoor spaces, and DHHL will
consider re-locating sensitive uses within the property as needed. Traffic noise levels at the planned
industrial lots within Pdlehunui South should be “Compatible” due to their larger setbacks from the
highway. Risks of adverse noise impacts from future traffic noise are considered to be low for all uses
within Pllehunui South, except at the Culture and Arts frontal lots.

Palehunui North includes a possible hotel (at the discretion of a future developer) in addition to
commercial/light industrial uses. The hotel should be “Compatible” with 2038 highway noise levels as long
as a minimum 215 feet setback is maintained from the centerline of the highway, so as to not exceed 65
DNL. If a Hotel is developed, it will likely include air conditioning, which means that windows will be closed
and serve to attenuate noise from traffic along Maui Veterans Highway and stationary noise from other
uses at Palehunui North. Commercial/Light Industrial uses on Palehunui North should not be exposed to

14 EXHIBITE



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

“Incompatible” highway noise levels of 75 DNL because of their minimum setback distance of 110 feet
from the highway centerline. Risks of adverse noise impacts from future traffic noise at Pllehunui North
are considered to be very low. In addition, the use of sound attenuating walls and/or berms may also be
used as a traffic noise mitigation measure for both indoor and outdoor spaces.

PMP Noise

Noise from Palehunui Motorsports Park (PMP) are predicted to be audible at noise sensitive receptors
within the DHHL Project Areas. While lands designated for agricultural or industrial uses can technically
be compatible with outdoor noise exposure levels as high as 76 DNL, residences or other noise sensitive
receptors located on these lands could react unfavorably when exposed to such high intermittent noise
levels, as were measured at PMP. Because noise during drag racing events at PMP will probably be audible
at noise sensitive locations at Pllehunui South, and because future residences are potential receptors at
these locations, there is a risk that noise complaints may occur regarding these noise producing activities
at PMP. As the use of closure and air conditioning is anticipated at the hotel, risks of adverse noise impacts
from PMP are considered to be low at the hotel. A HUD compliant noise study will be conducted to
determine whether the FHA/HUD noise standard of 65 DNL will be exceeded at noise sensitive uses at
Palehunui South.

To mitigate potential impacts of PMP activities on potential residences and other sensitive noise receptors
that may be associated with the proposed land uses, a noise study that meets the requirements of 24 CFR
Part 51, Subpart B will be conducted prior to construction of buildings that will house any such uses. The
study will address noise standards and any appropriate mitigation required under 24 CFR Part 51, Subpart
B. Following the recommendation of the Acoustic Study, disclosure about the audibility of the PMP’s
activities will be provided to future users at the DHHL Project Areas.

Pu‘unéné Armory Noise

Pu‘unéné Armory activities are not anticipated to impact or be impacted by the DHHL Project Areas as the
DHHL Project Areas are located a minimum of 200 feet from the armory (and farther from the armory’s
landing pad) and will include visual and noise buffers as discussed previously. Based on the information
provided in the Final EA for the armory, the helipad would accommodate two takeoffs and two landings
per month (total 24 events per year). Annual exercises would involve three to five takeoffs and three
landings (maximum 8 events over a two-week period). Therefore the maximum number of takeoff or
landing events would be 32 per year. Per the EA, these events would not occur at night, thereby further
reducing acoustical impacts. Based on this information, noise levels under the landing track are not
anticipated to exceed 55 DNL.

With the recommended mitigation measures, the proposed development of the DHHL Project Areas is not
anticipated to have an adverse impact on noise in the vicinity of the Infrastructure Regional Study Area.

AIR QUALITY

Construction-Related Impacts
Measures to control or mitigate impacts to air quality during construction include:

e The construction contractor should use water or suitable chemicals to control fugitive dust in the
demolition of any existing buildings or structures, construction operations, the grading of roads,
or the clearing of land.

e The construction contractor should apply asphalt, water, or suitable chemicals on roads, material
stockpiles, and other surfaces which may result in fugitive dust.

15 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNU!I REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

e The construction contractor should cover all moving, open-bodied trucks transporting materials
which may result in fugitive dust.

e The construction contractor should maintain roadways in a clean manner.

e The construction contractor should promptly remove earth or other materials from paved streets
which have been transported there by trucking, earth-moving equipment, erosion, or other
means.

e Staging areas should be located away from on-site residential land uses.

e On-site electricity should be obtained from the electrical grid rather than temporary diesel or
gasoline generators.

e Equipment and vehicle engines should be maintained in good condition and in proper tune per
manufacturers’ specifications.

e All construction equipment and delivery vehicles should be turned off when not in use or prohibit
idling in excess of five minutes. Haul trucks in particular that stage waiting to be called to remove
dirt from the site should not be allowed to idle while queuing.

* Land uses sensitive to air pollution (e.g., residences, educational facilities, and hotels) should not
be located within 1,000 feet of a distribution center that accommodates more than 100 trucks
per day, more than 40 trucks with operating transport refrigeration units (TRUs) per day, or where
TRU unit operations exceed 300 hours per week).

Additional dust control measures to be considered include, but are not limited to, the following:

e Planning the different phases of construction, focusing on minimizing the amount of dust-
generating materials and activities, centralizing on-site vehicular traffic routes;

* Providing an adequate water source at the site prior to start-up of construction activities;

e Landscaping and providing rapid covering of bare areas, including slopes, starting from the initial
grading phase; and

o Providing adequate dust control measures during weekends, after hours, and prior to daily start-
up of construction activities

Operational-Related Regional Emissions

The proposed action includes the development of on-site sensitive receptors such as residences and
educational facilities planned for Pllehunui South and a hotel planned for Pllehunui North. The nearest
off-site sensitive receptors are residential areas located approximately 0.4 miles to the southwest and 0.5
miles to the south-southeast. There is no potential for on-site emissions to affect local land uses.
Regarding regional emissions, the DHHL Project Areas are located in an Attainment/Unclassified area for
all National Ambient Air Quality Service (NAAQS) and regional air quality is good. There is no potential for
the proposed uses in the DHHL Project Areas to substantially affect regional air quality.

Operational-Related Localized Emissions

The Proposed Action does not include a source of direct pollutant emissions. Indirect source of emissions
includes off-site electrical generation activities (if the energy source is non-renewable) and tailpipe
emissions from on-road vehicles. Although the Proposed Action includes development within the DHHL
Project Areas, the anticipated land uses include 30 to 40 acres for open space at Pllehunui North and
majority agricultural uses at Pllehunui South. DHHL will consider ways to incorporate state-of-the-art
energy conservation and green practices in the development of the DHHL Project Areas. Development of
the DHHL Project Areas would not interfere with the development of clean energy supplies.

16 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

The U.S. EPA has published guidance on prevention of carbon monoxide (CO) “hot spots” at congested
intersections resulting from idling and slow-moving vehicles. The guidance focuses on the avoidance of
localized spikes in CO concentrations causing violations of the ambient air quality standards. Screening
results for CO dispersion modeling exercise determined that an intersection experiencing a peak hour
volume would not produce large enough CO concentrations to be a poliutant of concern, which is also
evident by the lack of monitoring in the region. There is no potential for the proposed uses in the DHHL
Project Areas to result in a CO hot spot.

MAN-MADE HAZARDS

DHHL notes that the Department of Health Hazard Evaluation and Emergency Response Office (HEER
Office) provides leadership, support, and partnership in preventing, planning for, responding to, and
enforcing environmental laws relating to releases or threats of releases of hazardous substances. If
potentially hazardous substances, pollutants, or contaminants are identified, the HEER Office will be
contacted to determine the appropriate actions to comply with the relevant environmental laws, including
Chapters 11-260 to 11-280, HAR, relating to hazardous waste. If potential construction sites are found to
be contaminated, then all removal and remedial actions to clean up hazardous substance or oil releases
by past and present owners/tenants must comply with State Law (Hawai‘i Revised Statutes, Chapter 128D,
“Environmental Response Law”, Chapter 451, “State Contingency Plan”.

Former uses including military and agricultural uses will be taken into consideration as plans for the
DHHL Project Areas progress. DHHL’s environmental consultant is aware of the former uses at Feature K
and the Department of Health will be consulted prior to any ground disturbance in the vicinity of
Feature K. As plans for the DHHL Project Areas progress, a Phase Il ESA and/or other investigations may
be appropriate depending on site plans, building footprints, and other details. At the appropriate
stage(s) in the development process, DHHL will coordinate with the DOH and USACE regarding other
possible former uses at the former NAS Pu‘unéné and will adhere to applicable technical guidance.
DHHL will consult the DOH regarding any anticipated residential or other sensitive uses of the DHHL
Project Areas including areas formerly under agriculture production. DHHL will adhere to DOH guidance
regarding pesticide contamination.

In accordance with Hawai‘i Administrative Rules Title 11, Department of Health, Chapter 58.1 (HAR §11-
58.1) property owners are responsible for “removing accumulated solid waste to an approved solid waste
disposal facility.” As of the writing of the Phase | ESA for Pllehunui North, arrangements had been made
to remove the aforementioned drums from the site with proper disposal. Any removal of solid waste from
the site will be done in accordance with the relevant State laws, referenced above.

Proposed uses at the DHHL Project Areas are not anticipated to create any man-made hazards.

VISUAL RESOURCES

The Proposed Action will not impact any Scenic Corridors identified in the Maui Island Plan. Pilehunui
North will change the visual character of the property from vacant lands to income-generating land uses,
such as commercial and/or industrial uses. However, Pllehunui North will be extensively landscaped as
part of the development improvements which will ensure visual buffering and softening of the built
landscape. it is likely that those in vehicles travelling along Maui Veterans Highway will be focusing their
attention on the road, the West Maui Mountains, and/or Haleakala. The majority of Phlehunui South will
be used for agriculture and supporting uses, with some of its open space supporting agricultural crops
selected to avoid impacting visual resources or business visibility.

17 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

Another potential impact concerns the use of exterior lighting and the potential for light pollution.
Prospective developer(s) at Palehunui North will be encouraged to utilize appropriate exterior lighting
such as hooded lights and avoidance of excessive lighting, to mitigate visual impacts such as light poliution.
Pllehunui South will utilize appropriate exterior lighting.

WATER SYSTEM

DHHL consulted the Maui County Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR) on the EISPN and received
a comment that DPR is creating a master plan for the Pllehunui Motorsports Park (PMP). DPR further
commented that the PMP currently lacks infrastructure for potable water, wastewater, electricity, storm
water management, communication, or other basic services. Given its proximity to the Infrastructure
Regional Study Area and anticipated continued use as a motorsports park, DHHL’s engineering and
traffic studies for the Proposed Action will take into account the water, wastewater, and traffic demand
generated by the PMP (in addition to the parties to the MOU). DHHL therefore anticipates a positive
impact to the DPR PMP by partially supporting its infrastructure needs. DHHL anticipates further positive
impacts to regional infrastructure because the Proposed Action could accommodate projected
infrastructure needs of not just State agencies, but a County agency as well.

The Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) prepared for the Proposed Action assessed three
alternatives for water supply. These alternatives would provide water for potable, non-potable and
fire protection purposes for most of the Infrastructure Regional Study Area’s needs. A separate non-
potable system would supply irrigation water to lands at Palehunui South.

Water System Alternatives

Alternative Water Source Treatment Location

1 County water (DWS) n/a n/a

2A EMI existing ditch New membrane DLNR Industrial and Business Park, southern
system (new raw water | filtration facility boundary
reservoir)

2B EMI existing ditch New membrane Pulehunui South, northeastern boundary

system (existing HC&S | filtration facility
Reservoir 90)

3A New offsite skimming New reverse DLNR Industrial and Business Park, northeast
well osmosis facility portion

3B New offsite skimming New reverse Palehunui South, northeastern boundary (same
well osmosis facility as 2B)

Alternative 1 is based on the assumption that water for the Infrastructure Regional Study Area will
be provided by the DWS via a connection to the DWS' existing water system. Alternative 2 is based
on the development of a surface water treatment plant (S-WTP) that would treat surface water from
East Maui Irrigation’s (EMI’s) existing ditch system?. Alternative 2 would be privately owned and
operated and would require construction of new waterlines and storage tanks. Alternative 3 is similar to
Alternative 2, except that the source of water would be brackish water from an offsite skimming well
similar to existing A&B irrigation wells previously used for sugar cane irrigation in the area.

1 Mahi Pono LLC is in the process of acquiring A&B'’s interest in East Maui Irrigation Company, LLC. Currently Mahi Pono is a part-
owner of EMI, along with A&B,.

18 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

PREFERRED ALTERNATIVE

The preferred regional water system alternative may be Alternative 1, which is to have DWS supply water
for the Infrastructure Regional Study Area. However DHHL is still evaluating the range of water
alternatives described above. A major advantage of Alternative 1 would be that DWS owns and operates
their water system and therefore State users of the system would not need to construct or operate a
water treatment facility. With Alternatives 2 and 3, a private company would need to be hired to operate
the on-site treatment facilities. An additional advantage to Alternative 1 is that the Proposed Action would
be serviced by a large water system which can more easily accommodate disruptions in the system, e.g.,
a power failure at a well or a treatment facility. From a cost standpoint, Alternative 1 may be favorable
pending further research. Despite these advantages, Alternative 1 is also the alternative with the greatest
uncertainty with respect to implementation timeframes as it relates to offsite storage tank and new
source development requirements. DHHL will coordinate with the County of Maui Department of Water
Supply (DWS) before identifying a preferred water alternative.

DHHL expects that a regional approach to water infrastructure will be preferred, unless individual agency
constraints necessitate separate development timelines or uncertainty in phasing precludes MOU party
coordination.

Regardless of the alternative selected, water efficiency strategies will help to mitigate the impacts of the
Proposed Action on water resources, and DHHL will consider the following:

e Design buildings and landscaped areas to reduce overall water demand as much as possible.

e Use the most appropriate water quality for the projected need (balance potable and non-
potable uses).

e From a regional infrastructure standpoint, it is noted that post-treatment products such as RO
concentrate or R-1 recycled water, or untreated non-potable water could be used to irrigate
certain areas, thereby decreasing overall potable system demand.

e Opportunities to reduce projected demands by installing rainwater catchment systems will be
considered. (Given rainfall rates of 11 to 13 inches per year it is not anticipated that stormwater
will be a dependable source of irrigation water. However, DHHL is open to considering potential
alternative water sources such as rainwater catchment.

e Other opportunities to increase overall system efficiency may exist and DHHL will consider any
that may be feasible.

Site users at the DHHL Project Areas will be encouraged to consider the following water conservation
measures:

e Facility design to maximize water efficiency;

e  Water efficient fixtures;

e Dual flush toilets;

e Leak detection sensors and alarms;

®* Minimizing landscaped areas requiring extensive irrigation;

e Use of landscaping materials with low water needs (xeriscaping and embracing the use of native

plants);
e Smart irrigation systems and moisture sensing feedback technology; and
e Use of automatic drip irrigation as the predominant delivery system.

19 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

To mitigate impacts to surface and groundwater resources, the following best management practices
(BMPs) will be considered by contractors during the construction phase:

e Prevent cement products, oil, fuel and other substances from falling or leaching into the ground.
Remove all construction debris and toxic substances daily to prevent entry into the ground.

e Maintain vehicles and equipment to prevent oil or other fluids from leaking. Concrete trucks and
tools used for construction should be rinsed offsite.

e Properly install and maintain erosion control barriers such as silt fencing or straw bales.

e Disturb the smallest area possible.

e Retain ground cover until the last possible date. Stabilize denuded areas by sodding or planting as
soon as possible. Use high seeding rates to ensure rapid stand establishment.

e Apply any pesticides only during dry periods or low rainfall to minimize chemical runoff (applied
only by certified applicators).

e Keep runoff onsite.

e Construction exceeding one acre is required to comply with National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) permitting requirements.

e Contractors will be required to provide BMPs as part of their contracts.

IRRIGATION WATER SYSTEM ’

One option would be to utilize, to the extent possible, the major components of the existing system, to
convey the ditch water to the Palehunui South project site. Each lot owner/lessee would be responsible
for installing their own irrigation system within their lot to irrigate their agricultural fields, as necessary.
A second option would be to essentially replicate the existing irrigation system, if the existing system
cannot be utilized either due to the condition of the components or issues regarding ownership.

Any new distribution irrigation lines would be located within the Pllehunui South roads to supply
irrigation water to the lots.

During the Draft EIS public review period, the State Commission on Water Resource Management
(CWRM) wrote:

The second alternative is to treat and use surface water from the East Maui Irrigation (EMI)
System. The DEIS should discuss the interim instream flow standards (IIFS) for East Maui streams
that supply the EM | system and whether the IFS accommodates the proposed development.

[...]

A separate non-potable system is also proposed to supply irrigation water for agricultural needs
and landscaping. An existing HC&S system is identified as an option to meet the estimated
demand of 0.784 mgd. Similar to Alternative 2, a discussion of the streams to be impacted and
compliance with lIFS should be included in the DEIS.

None of the water or irrigation alternatives for the Proposed Action propose any amendment or
alteration to the existing IIFS. The contemplated alternatives would service the Infrastructure Regional
Study Area without preventing attainment of the IIFS.

20 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

WASTEWATER SYSTEM

DHHL consulted the Maui County Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR) on the EISPN and received
a comment that DPR is creating a master plan for the Pllehunui Motorsports Park (PMP). DPR further
commented that the PMP currently lacks infrastructure for potable water, wastewater, electricity, storm
water management, communication, or other basic services. Given its proximity to the Infrastructure
Regional Study Area and anticipated continued use as a motorsports park, DHHL’s engineering and
traffic studies for the Proposed Action will take into account the water, wastewater, and traffic demand
generated by the PMP (in addition to the parties to the MOU). DHHL therefore anticipates a positive
impact to the DPR PMP by partially supporting its infrastructure needs. DHHL anticipates further positive
impacts to regional infrastructure because the Proposed Action will accommodate projected
infrastructure needs of not just State agencies, but a County agency as well.

A design average daily flow of 618,000 gpd will be generated by Infrastructure Regional Study Area at full
buildout.

The PER prepared for the Proposed Action assessed four alternatives for wastewater management.
Alternative 1 (1A and 1B) would involve collecting wastewater from the Infrastructure Regional Study Area
and transferring it to the Maui County Kihei WWRF for treatment. Alternative 2 (2A, 2A-1, 2B, and 2C)
would involve collecting the wastewater from the Infrastructure Regional Study Area and transferring it
to a regional WWRF [ocated either on DLNR or DHHL property where developments are being proposed.
Alternative 3 (3A and 3B) would involve a regional WWRF located within adjacent DLNR properties where
no developments are being proposed in the foreseeable future. Finally, Alternative 4 would involve
pumping all wastewater generated at the Infrastructure Regional Study Area to a future County of Maui
Regional WWRF located south of the Infrastructure Regional Study Area, along Kuihelani Highway.

Wastewater System Alternatives

Alternative | Treatment Facility Location

1A Existing County WWRF Upgrade collection system along S. Kihei Road. Treat at
Kihei WWRF.

1B Existing County WWRF New collection system along Liloa Drive. Treat at Kihei
WWREF,

2A New Private WWRF Pdlehunui South, northern boundary

2A-1 New Private WWRF Pdlehunui South, northern boundary

2B New Private WWRF DLNR Industrial and Business Park, southwest portion

2C New Private WWRF Pllehunui South, northeast/mauka portion

3A New Private WWRF DLNR (2) 3-8-008-038, southern boundary

3B New Private WWRF DLNR (2) 3-8-008-001, east/mauka portion

4 New County WWRF County property along Kuihelani Highway, outside
Infrastructure Regional Study Area; interim facility within
Infrastructure Regional Study Area at PGlehunui North

PREFERRED ALTERNATIVE
The preferred alternative is currently Alternative 2A-1 which represents a refinement of wastewater
Alternatives 2A and 2C.

21 EXHIBITE



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

In summary, the Alternative 2A-1 treatment facility may be expanded, relocated, and/or repurposed in
the future, at which point impacts would be more similar to those under Alternative 2A, 2C, or 4. The
rationale for the new preferred design is as follows.

1. Continuing conversations with the County of Maui indicate that funding has not been secured for
the Central Maui WWRF, and the completion date is unknown. Construction of Alternative 2A-1
could be completed well in advance of regional demand, with a target date of 2023 if construction
commences in fall 2020. Preparation to commence on the design for Alternative 2A-1 is underway
and the target design completion date for the pump stations, gravity sewer lines and temporary
WWREF is anticipated for the end of 2019.

2. The refinement of Alternative 2A is designed to maximize use of currently available funding,
ensuring that the temporary facility will service the Infrastructure Regional Study Area without the
need to secure immediate additional funding.

3. The use of R-1 water quality effluent for irrigation within the Infrastructure Regional Study Area was
not considered to be feasible under Alternative 4.

DHHL expects that a regional approach to wastewater infrastructure will be preferred, unless individual
agency constraints necessitate separate development timelines or uncertainty in phasing precludes
MOU party coordination.

DRAINAGE SYSTEM

A Flood Development Permit will be applied for, for any parce! that is not located within Flood Zone X or
XS.

The land uses proposed for the DHHL Project Areas will result in increased impervious surfaces and thus
increased stormwater runoff, although the increase in impervious surfaces will be less significant
Palehunui South due to large areas of open and undeveloped space.

Generally, the recommended drainage designs will reduce the size of drainage areas, creating sub-areas
and providing localized basins within each area to manage stormwater. This decentralized approach
provides several advantages for the efficient management of stormwater flows. The proposed stormwater
management plan for each proposed drainage basin will also address stormwater quality. For example,
water quality impacts will be mitigated with the implementation of grass swales, reduced impervious
coverage, and stormwater retention areas.

Pilehunui North

New retention basins will completely retain the stormwater runoff generated from each development lot,
independent of the others. Piped overflow conveyance systems or surface flow paths will safely manage
excess flows. Roadway runoff will also be retained and managed onsite.

The full retention of site runoff will reduce storm drain infrastructure needs within the property, and there
will be no site runoff from the property for the 50-year, 1-hour storm. Some onsite areas are potentially
at risk for flooding due to insufficient existing drainage capacities.

A detailed hydraulic analysis should be conducted in the design phase for the property, to determine the
potential for flooding along the west side of Mehameha Loop, where high flows from the existing ditch

22 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

extending from Pillehu Guich could potentially flood into Mehameha loop and the property. A possible
mitigation would be to raise Mehameha Loop or the property, or to widen or improve the existing ditch.

A second potential area of flooding is at the existing DOT culvert at the south end of Mehameha Loop.
Pllehunui North does not contribute any runoff to this culvert but may be impacted by the offsite runoff
near the southern intersection of Mehameha Loop and Maui Veterans Highway. To mitigate flood risk at
this location, a larger culvert could be added at Mehameha Loop or measures such as raised grades or
berms could be implemented to protect Palehunui North from surface flow. Further analysis of the
existing DOT culvert will be conducted in the future design phase.

Palehunui South

New retention basins will completely retain the stormwater runoff generated from each development lot,
independent of the others. Piped overflow conveyance systems or surface flow paths will safely manage
excess flows. Offsite runoff generated by drainage area 0-2a will flow through the existing onsite gulch.
As previously mentioned, the gulch eventually ends and disperses runoff before reaching Maui Veterans
Highway. This existing flow will be modified to divert the runoff to the existing culverts at Maui Veterans
Highway.

With the proposed design, the total onsite runoff will be reduced by 96 percent compared to existing
conditions. Development of structures within in any flood zone areas will be avoided or the flood condition
will be mitigated by filling the area to raise it out of the flood zone. The Kolaloa Gulch channel will remain
free of encroachment so that flood flows will be unimpeded.

DLNR Industrial and Business Park

New detention basins are proposed at various locations throughout the project site to manage runoff
increases. Some basins will be designed to siowly release runoff over time through low flow outlets, while
others will be designed for full stormwater retention. The basins will work together in series or in parallel
to ensure that the amount of runoff in the proposed condition does not exceed the existing condition.
Drain inlets and piped storm drain systems will be placed under roadways or in landscaped areas to convey
runoff to the proposed basins. Swales will also be used wherever possible. Since there is a significant
amount of offsite runoff currently passing through the project site, diversions and thru conveyance
systems will be used to allow this runoff to continue to pass safely through. No detention systems will be
placed within the thru conveyance systems because of the large volume of runoff flowing through them
and to avoid restricting the conveyance capacity. The total onsite 50-year runoff after detention/
retention will be 124.42 cubic feet per second (cfs), which is a 35 percent reduction from existing
conditions. The existing downstream culvert at Raceway Park Drive will remain undersized, however, the
reduction in site runoff will help to improve the current condition. The bulk of the flows to the culvert are
from offsite areas.

A number of deficiencies have been identified in HC&S Reservoir 90 by the State Dam Safety Program and
the dam poses a potential risk to DLNR and other makai properties. It is recommended that DLNR and
other stakeholders work with and/ or negotiate with HC&S to further assess the dam and make the
required repairs and upgrades.

Maui Regional Public Safety Complex

Runoff from the developed site is planned to be managed by a combination of open retention basins and
an underground perforated pipe storage system. The goal will be to retain the increase in 50-year, 1-hour

23 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

storm runoff so that flow rates are kept to predevelopment levels. Runoff stored in the basins will be
allowed to infiltrate into the ground, while excess runoff will overflow to the south.

To mitigate impacts to surface and groundwater resources, the following best management practices
(BMPs) will be considered by contractors during the construction phase:

* Prevent cement products, oil, fuel and other substances from falling or leaching into the ground.
Remove all construction debris and toxic substances daily to prevent entry into the ground.

* Maintain vehicles and equipment to prevent oil or other fluids from leaking. Concrete trucks and
tools used for construction should be rinsed offsite.

* Properly install and maintain erosion control barriers such as silt fencing or straw bales.

* Disturb the smallest area possible.

* Retain ground cover until the last possible date. Stabilize denuded areas by sodding or planting as
soon as possible. Use high seeding rates to ensure rapid stand establishment.

* Apply any pesticides only during dry periods or low rainfall to minimize chemical runoff (applied
only by certified applicators).

e Keep runoff onsite.

* Construction exceeding one acre is required to comply with National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) permitting requirements.

e (Contractors will be required to provide BMPs as part of their contracts.

Independent Drainage Systems

There do not appear to be many reasons for the DLNR, Palehunui North, Pilehunui South, or MRPSC
projects to combine or collaborate on new retention systems, conveyance systems, or any other
drainage improvements. No anticipated projects are directly upstream or downstream of the other, and
the drainage systems in the Infrastructure Regional Study Area are mostly separate. The land slope in
the area is relatively flat, which may make it difficult or impossible to combine drainage systems due to
insufficient slope.

Furthermore, it is generally advantageous to manage runoff with localized retention basins that have
contributing areas less than 100 acres. Retention basins for drainage areas larger than 100 acres can end
up being three times as large as those that manage areas less than 100 acres, due to County
requirements that will be triggered based on contributing area size. In addition to larger storage
systems, a combined or centralized approach to drainage design would require the storm drain systems
to also be significantly larger, to carry the larger flows. Therefore, using a decentralized approach will
lead to cost savings and space efficiency by using smaller drainage infrastructure, smaller storage
systems, and less developable land.

Opportunities for Coordination

The agencies party to the MOU may wish to coordinate to address the deficient condition of HC&S
Reservoir 90, mauka of the DLNR Industrial and Business Park. Further, the State agencies may wish to
collaborate on earthwork; some projects may create excess cut, while others may require fill material.
Coordination may or may not be desirable for improvements to the existing DOT culvert at Raceway Park
Drive near the intersection with Maui Veterans Highway, and the existing DOT culvert at Mehameha Loop.

24 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

SOLID WASTE

Wastes generated by site preparation will primarily consist of vegetation, rocks, and debris from clearing,
grubbing, and grading. Soil and rocks displaced from grading and clearing will be used as fill within the
DHHL Project Areas. Solid waste that may be generated during construction that cannot be repurposed
or recycled will be disposed at the Central Maui Landfill. As the DHHL Project Areas become operational,
solid waste resulting from the DHHL Project Areas will be collected and disposed of for disposal at the
Central Maui Landfill.

Green waste will either be chipped into mulch for use on site or will be taken to green waste recycling
centers. Currently there are three green waste recycling centers on Maui: Maui Eko Systems, Inc., Maui
Earth Compost & Soil Mixes, and Campaign Recycle Maui. All of these are located in Central Maui. If large
amounts of green waste are expected from an individual phase of construction, delivery will be
coordinated with the green waste recycling centers to ensure that there is adequate capacity among the
centers to accept the anticipated amount of vegetation.

Construction waste will consist of waste lumber, concrete, and other building materials. Very little
demolition material is expected, as the DHHL Project Areas are primarily vacant lands. DHHL will comply
with all applicable rules regarding solid waste. Mitigation may include but is not limited to:

e Contractors will implement a waste management and recycling program to maintain clean
construction sites, maximize material recycling, and minimize disposal truck traffic impacts.

o After construction, DHHL will implement strategies from the County’s Integrated Solid Waste
Management Plan (2009) for diverting solid waste from landfills by providing options for recycling.

e The goal for waste management is to appropriately reduce, reuse and recycle materials, to
minimize generation of solid waste and achieve diversion from landfills. In conformance with
Chapter 344-4(2), HRS, the DHHL Project Areas will promote the optimal use of solid wastes
through programs of waste prevention, energy resource recovery, and recycling.

e DHHL will work with contractors to minimize the amount of solid waste generated during
construction.

e Waste from site preparation and construction will be stored, handled, and properly disposed so
as to divert the maximum amount of waste material caused by the development away from the
County’s fandfill.

ELECTRICAL AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS

The DHHL Project Areas will require electrical, telephone, and CATV services. Coordination with MECO,
Hawaiian Telcom, and Sandwich Isles Communication will be undertaken during the engineering plans
preparation phase of work to ensure that all electrical, telephone, and cable television service
requirements for the proposed development are adequately addressed.

MECO will eventually need to install a new substation in the area on an approximately one-acre parcel
with perpetual easements, provided that land can be obtained and secured. The preferred location of the
substation would be near existing transmission lines along Mehameha Loop or at the Maui Veterans
Highway and the Kam’'adina Road intersection. MECO would need to consider future regional
developments in determining the timeline for the new substation. It would be the responsibility of
individual lot owners and/or contractors to submit service requests to MECO. Easements will be required
to cover any and all new poles, overhead, and underground facilities located on private property and
include required vehicular access.

25 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

Energy saving strategies and use of alternative/renewable energy (such as solar and wind power) will be
considered as plans for the DHHL Project Areas progress. DHHL has developed and is implementing its
own renewable energy policy, Ho‘omalud Energy Policy, to enable native Hawaiians and the broader
community to lead the state’s effort to achieve energy self-sufficiency and sustainability. Based on PSD’s
comments, PSD will likely coordinate with The Gas Company to bring utility gas to the proposed MRPSC,
as well as consider alternative renewable energy sources such as solar and wind power in designing and
constructing the MRPSC. Individual agencies may pursue gas utility options to supply their respective
projects, if site conditions allow for the requisite infrastructure. Similarly, renewable energy sources such
as solar and wind power would be considered on a site by site basis by the entity involved in developing
its individual project.

IMPACT TO EXISTING AGRICULTURAL USE

The anticipated amendment to the Department’s Maui Island Plan is being sought to accommodate the
plan for agriculture and supporting uses at Palehunui South, based on outreach to DHHL beneficiaries.
Generally, the anticipated land uses at the DHHL Project Areas are the product of extensive outreach to
the DHHL beneficiary community, in line with the Department’s mission.

The development of Pllehunui North and Palehunui South will repurpose approximately 360 acres of
fallow former agricultural lands, for commercial/light industrial and community uses, substantial
portions of which will remain in open space or be committed to agriculture supporting uses. This change
in use represents a small portion of the State Land Use designated “Agricultural” lands on Maui. It is
noted that the DHHL Project Areas are not designated as IAL pursuant to Chapter 205-42, HRS.

Agricultural use at Palehunui South will require a water supply for irrigation as well as windbreaks to
protect the proposed agricultural uses from strong winds and mitigate soil erosion. Long term soil
erosion can also be mitigated through use of windbreaks and crop rotation cycles that avoid leaving
fallow land open and exposed to wind. A primary windbreak should be planted along the windward
boundary of the property. The recommended tree used for the primary windbreak is Norfolk sland Pine
(Araucaria heterophyllum) as it is considered a tall species that is designed to diffuse the wind rather
than block it. It is also recommended that two rows of trees be planted in an alternating sequence (such
that the second row blocks the gap created by the first row). Plants or non-growing material can be used
for intermediate windbreaks. The distance between intermediate windbreaks will depend upon the
crops that are planted and the effectiveness of the primary windbreak. (DHHL is open to considering
alternative viable windbreak trees such as native species.)

Temporary erosion control measures will be implemented to minimize soil loss and erosion hazards
during the construction period, thereby mitigating adverse impacts to future agricultural activities and
properties downwind or downstream. Temporary Best Management Practices (BMPs) may include
sediment basins, diversion berms and swales, silt fences, dust fences, inlet protection, slope protection,
stabilized construction entrances and truck wash-down areas. Periodic water spraying on loose soils will
take place to minimize airborne dirt particles from reaching adjacent properties.

All discharges related to the Proposed Action’s construction or operation activities, whether or not
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination system permit coverage and/or Section 401 Water Quality
Certification are required, must comply with the Water Quality Standards, specified in HAR, Chapter 11-
54, and/or permitting requirements, specified in HAR, Chapter 11-55. An application for a National

26 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit will be submitted to the State Department of
Health (DOH) for review and approval as applicable.

Pursuant to the Clean Water Act, a Section 401 Water Quality Certification from the State Department
of Health, Clean Water Branch will be obtained if it is determined that the proposed action may result in
any discharge into navigable waters or as otherwise triggered. All discharges related to the construction
and operation of the proposed action will comply with the State’s Water Quality requirements
contained in Chapters 11-54 and 11-55, HAR.

Following the previous use of Pllehunui South by the Hawaiian Commercial & Sugar Company (HC&S)
for sugar cultivation, there is strong community support for the continuation of agricultural uses on this
land. There is also an opportunity to grow a variety of food crops in a range of farming approaches and
farm sizes, including commercial farm crops and crops for subsistence agriculture that can support Maui
residents as well as provide opportunities in the local economy. Recent feedback from the beneficiary
community showed overwhelming support for subsistence agricultural, diversified agriculture, and other
community uses at Palehunui South.

SOCIO-ECONOMIC CHARACTERISTICS

Population

While the Kihei-Makena area has historically seen substantial focus on resort- and visitor-related
commercial development, the developments proposed within the Infrastructure Regional Study Area
offer needed regional infrastructure solutions and more focus on industrial and primary resident
(including native Hawaiian)-serving projects.

Only modest population growth is anticipated in the DHHL Project Areas (at Pllehunui South), assuming
homesteads will be implemented in the areas identified, as described further under “Kihei-Makena
Community Plan Area”.

Kihei-Makena Community Plan Area

As noted in the Draft County Forecast, residential growth in the Kthei-Makena region has been consistent,
remaining home to almost a quarter of Maui’s households. (Wailuku-Kahului remains the economic and
population center of the island, as home to over a third of Maui’s households.) By providing a regional
infrastructure master plan, the Proposed Action facilitates the creation of facilities and jobs to sustain this
growth, thus supporting projected long-term patterns of settlement and growth on Maui. Additionally, as
observed in the DLNR Industrial and Business Park DEIS Final EIS, much of the existing inventories of
industrial lands in the region currently bear prices that encourage commercial and/or quasi-retail uses,
which are allowed by their “stacked” zoning designations. On the other hand, conventional light industrial
subdivisions are still observed in Central Maui but were noted to have diminishing developable inventory.

During the Draft EIS public review period, the County of Maui Planning Department wrote:

4. For the Final EIS, please include a statement that it is anticipated that the Maui County Code
(MCC), Title 19 will likely undergo revision in the next few years. The Department does not favor
stacking uses and M-1 Light Industrial zoning consists of many different types of uses. When
Title 19 is revised, the permitted uses within the M-1 Light Industrial zoning may also be
amended so that it is just light industrial.

27 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

DHHL observes that such a revision may impact lands in the infrastructure Regional Study Area subject to
County land use controls and, indirectly, the regional market for light industrial lands. Conventional light
industrial subdivisions in Central Maui are noted to have diminishing developable inventory which may
offset some of those impacts. (The Hawaiian Homes Commission Act (§§204 and 206), which has been
incorporated into Article XIl of the Hawai‘i State Constitution, vests DHHL with exclusive authority to
control its lands, and as noted DHHL anticipates a diverse range of uses at the DHHL Project Areas.)

Economic Overview

While unemployment remains at historically low levels on the island, anticipated growth in population is
currently expected to outstrip growth in wage and salaried jobs, particularly in the Kihei-Makena and
Wailuku-Kahului areas. The Draft County Forecast is based on analyses that do not necessarily reflect
specifically proposed developments in each area, and the developments in the Infrastructure Regional
Study Area offer a means of mitigating traffic and other impacts by generating a wide variety of jobs close
to areas of population growth.

Economic and Fiscal Impacts

The Proposed Action will enable long-term developments by four State agencies, and those developments
will in turn generate substantial employment and fiscal benefits during their development and operations.

Employment

The Pllehunui Projects will be the source of many new jobs on-site, and will represent net new job
creation in both the County and the State. Considering the Proposed Action impacts:

e Development employment - During its buildout, the Proposed Action is estimated to generate
some 490 to 600 full-time equivalent (FTE)4 jobs annually, including positions supported directly
and indirectly by its initial development expenditures. About 65 percent of these jobs are
expected to be located on Maui, representing about 320 to 390 FTE jobs in an average year
between 2020 and 2038.

e OQOperational employment - The employment impacts of a real estate development are often
thought of as those that occur at its new facilities. While this is important, and many such on-site
jobs will be new, others may be jobs that would have existed, or previously existed, elsewhere in
the County and/or State. Therefore, assessment of the operations-related employment impacts
is presented two ways: in terms of on-site employment as well as net new employment.

o On-site — By the time of their completion in 2038, the Proposed Action is estimated to support
some 3,070 FTE jobs on-site. These would all be direct, ongoing positions.

o Net new — While some of the on-site jobs could represent positions that might have been
located elsewhere in the County and/or State even if the Proposed Action was not developed,
by buildout in 2038, the Proposed Action is expected to have created some 4,300 FTE
positions statewide. Of this statewide total, about 83 percent, or 3,600 positions are
estimated to have been created in Maui County. These “net new” jobs include technical,
managerial and staff positions at the various Pllehunui Projects themselves, and many other
positions in myriad industries that can be expected to be generated throughout the economy
via indirect and induced economic factors. Like the on-site positions, these net new operating
benefits are expected to be ongoing.

28 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

Personal earnings

Personal earnings are evaluated with respect to the development and net new operational job creation
described above. With respect to the Proposed Action:

Development-related positions are expected to support total personal earnings of some $33M to
S40M in a typical year, statewide, during the Projects’ design and construction. These earnings
represent an average of about $67,000 per FTE job, including direct construction-related jobs as
well as the indirect and induced opportunities created throughout the economy. The many jobs
created directly by the development are expected to enjoy higher salaries than this overall
average, in the range of about $86,000 to 587,000 FTE.

About 65 percent of development earnings can be expected to be realized in Maui County,
representing some $21M to $26M per year in development-related earnings during buildout of
the Proposed Action.

Net new operational positions at the Proposed Action is projected to support about $198M per
year in new earnings for Hawai‘i residents statewide, at buildout. On average, net new FTE
positions are expected to earn about $46,000 to $47,000 each.

Maui residents are anticipated to realize about 81 percent of the statewide total annual earnings,
or about $160M by 2038 and annually thereafter.

Population Movements

Population movements may be driven by the Pllehunui Projects’ employment opportunities as well as
the new residential opportunities at the planned agricultural homesteads. in addition to these resident
impacts, the possible hotel at Palehunui North could be expected to have a de facto population impact,
meaning persons present in the County or State on any given day.

Population impacts are of interest in themselves and are also evaluated because additional persons would
be expected to require additional State and County resources and services, and the costs of those
operations are the subject of analysis in the fiscal impacts section.

Employment - Employment impacts are assessed for the Projects’ direct impacts only.
Development opportunities are expected to drive some temporary relocations to the County and
possibly the State, while operational positions could represent long-term impacts. A small share
of those employees who are relocating because of an employment opportunity is assumed to be
accompanied by dependent(s).

Homesteads - While DHHL has observed that home development in its agricultural homestead
communities is very slow, so as not to under estimate the Pllehunui Projects’ potential population
impacts, it is assumed that all 100 planned lots are improved with homes by 2038, and that up to
60 percent of the associated households move from another County because of this homestead
opportunity.

Resident population impacts - Altogether, over time the Proposed Action could be associated with
up to 490 persons who have relocated to Maui County from another County. Within that group,
a subset of some 220 could be persons who relocated from another State. These population
impacts are expected to decline after 2038, as the impact of development employment
diminishes.

Visitor population impacts - The 200-room possible hotel at Palehunui North could also be
expected to accommodate some 340 guests on an average day. About 10 percent of these visitors

29 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

are estimated to be Kama‘aina, and while therefore their presence on Maui represents a de facto
population impact for the County, it would not be an impact to the State.

Fiscal Impacts

An overall positive fiscal impact is anticipated. The Pllehunui Projects include many elements that will
directly serve or benefit to the important missions of the four State agencies considered here, in
qualitative as well as financial terms. However, this section focuses on fiscal impacts, in terms of the
creation of new revenues and expenses for the County and State governments.

The total (including direct, indirect and induced) fiscal impacts of the Pllehunui Projects are summarized
as follows:

Estimated Total Fiscal Impacts?

Ongoing
(stabilized
2028 2038 annual)
PROPOSED ACTION:
Net additional revenues ($mil)
To the County S1.3 $2.3 $2.3
To the State $9.5 $12.6 $9.0
Net revenue/expenditure ratio
For the County 2 2 2
For the State 11 8 6
CUMULATIVE IMPACTS:
Net additional revenues ($mil)
To the County S5.1 $8.0 $8.1
To the State $20.7 $31.2 $26.4
Net revenue/expenditure ratio
For the County a4 3 3
For the State 12 9 8

Source: PBR HAWAI‘l, 2018.

22018 dollars, in millions

30 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

In addition to the government revenue and cost impacts quantified above, the Pllehunui Regional
Infrastructure Master Plan will result in the implementation of several needed regional infrastructure
projects that will benefit government as well Hawai‘i residents, as discussed in the accompanying EIS.

PUBLIC SERVICES AND FACILITIES
SCHOOLS

DHHL will continue to consult with the appropriate Federal, State, and County agencies to determine
potential impacts and coordinate mitigation approaches. DHHL recognizes that if residences are
constructed at Pllehunui South, school-aged children from those households will place additional
demand for public and private educational facilities. To mitigate potential impacts, as plans for the DHHL
Project Areas progress, DHHL will consult the DOE regarding school impact fees and other potential
impacts to educational rescurces. DHHL Project Areas will comply with any applicable impact fee
requirements (including an Educational Contribution Agreement, as applicable). The realization of
Palehunui South may even make a positive impact on educational opportunities. Based on the demand
for community uses including cultural education, 33 acres of land have been set aside for educational

uses at this property.

Palehunui North is not expected to be a direct population generator. As such, it is not anticipated to
place additional demand upon educational facilities in the Kahului and Kihei regions.

POLICE

Those working or visiting Pllehunui at some time may require police protective services at some time. As
the County’s population grows, there will be a need for the County to allocate resources from real
property taxes and other forms of revenue necessary to adequately fund police services. To mitigate
potential impacts from the DHHL Project Areas, these additional funds could potentially be allotted from
the increased tax revenues resulting from the Proposed Action. In addition DHHL will continue to consult
with the appropriate Federal, State, and County agencies to determine potential impacts and coordinate
mitigation approaches. The net additional County operating revenues are projected at $2.3M per year by
the time of project buildout, in 2018 dollars. The anticipated additional County revenues are expected to
represent two times the additional operating expenses that may result from the Proposed Action’s
development.

FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES

Those working or visiting Pllehunui are likely to require fire protection or emergency medical services at
some time. As the County’s population grows, there will be a need for the County to allocate resources
from real property taxes and other forms of revenue necessary to adequately fund fire prevention and
emergency services. These additional funds could potentially be allotted from the increased tax revenues
resulting from the Proposed Action. In addition DHHL will continue to consult with the appropriate
Federal, State, and County agencies to determine potential impacts and coordinate mitigation
approaches. As previously noted, the net additional County operating revenues are projected at $2.3M
per year by anticipated buildout, in 2018 dollars. The anticipated additional County revenues are expected
to represent two times the additional operating expenses that may result from the Proposed Action’s
development.

All structures will be designed and built in compliance with all fire protection requirements. Fire apparatus
access roads and water supply for fire protection will comply with the Uniform Fire Code.

31 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

MEDICAL

Those working or visiting Pllehunui at some time may require health care and emergency medical
services. Medical services are available in the region. Pllehunui North’s proposed commercial areas may
attract doctors’ offices and/or a medical clinic, to serve the community and neighboring areas.

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION
During the Draft EIS public review period, the County of Maui Planning Department wrote:

6. We note that you mention that as your project area progresses, you will explore multimodal
transportation networks. We ask that you please develop it with consideration of the Central
Maui Pedestrian and Bicycle Master Plan for 2030.

The Central Maui Pedestrian and Bicycle Master Plan for 2030 was reviewed and it did not appear to
extend to the Infrastructure Regional Study Area (State of Hawai‘i DOH— Healthy Hawaii Initiative, 2012).
However, Palehunui North’s internal roadways will be designed and built to meet County standards and
should be able to accommodate the County’s public bus transit service. It is hoped that when there is
sufficient demand that either the #10 (“Kihei Islander”) or #15 (“Kihei Villager”) bus routes can be
extended into the property, as a means of reducing private vehicular trips on area roads and highways
(promoting transportation energy savings), and to provide better transportation and mobility options for

those who can and cannot drive.

As plans for the DHHL Project Areas progress, DHHL will investigate opportunities to connect to existing
and future multimodal transportation networks such as the existing bicycle and bus infrastructure
network. DHHL notes that the DLNR is coordinating with the County of Maui DOT regarding the possibility
of creating a bus stop near the DLNR Business and Industrial Park (Munekiyo Hiraga, 2019) and will
cooperate with any such efforts relating to the DHHL Project Areas.

RECREATIONAL FACILITIES

Those working or visiting Pilehunui may utilize existing County and State recreational facilities, but most
employees or visitors will reside outside of Pilehunui, and will likely utilize in recreational facilities closer
to their place of residence. If DHHL homesteads are developed at Plehunui South, those households will
place additional demand for public and private recreational facilities.

Besides the opportunities for agricultural and cultural tourism in PGlehunui South, one potential income
generating use being contemplated in Pllehunui North is a cultural center, such as the Polynesian Cultural
Center or the Paradise Cove. Such a use would attract visitors staying in Kihei and Wailea. Large,
contiguous commercial lots within Palehunui North would be suitable for a more comprehensive
commercial or retail complex and/or a visitor attraction destination, cultural center, business hotel or
other large visitor industry-based use. For the purposes of preliminary engineering and traffic analyses, a
hotel is one of the assumed uses at Pllehunui North (at the discretion of a future developer) to account
for potential developments at this property consistent with DHHL’s Maui Island Plan designation.

AIRPORTS AND AIRFIELDS

DHHL acknowledges that standing water may create a potential wildlife attractant thereby presenting a
bird-strike risk to aircraft flying in the region, as well as potentially attracting vulnerable birds to areas
inhabited by non-native predators. A high proportion of the rainfall that Maui receives each year falls on
the northeast facing shores, leaving the central isthmus and southern coastal areas relatively dry.
Therefore, it is highly unlikely that detention basins will contain standing water in the event of a storm,
and any standing water are anticipated to be minimal. At the request of DOT-AIR, DHHL will specify to

32 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

prospective developers and other site users that design and landscaping at the DHHL Project Areas should
not attract wildlife. Should wildlife be determined to present a potential hazard to aircraft, DHHL will take
appropriate measures to ensure the proper mitigation of the potential wildlife hazard. DHHL notes FAA
Advisory Circular 150/5200-33B, Hazardous Wildlife Attractants on or Near Airports, provides guidance
for developments and wildlife management near airports.

Air quality on Maui, and throughout the State of Hawai’i, is considered to be good due to the presence of
northeasterly trade winds that tend to disperse pollutants seaward. Regarding regional emissions, the
DHHL Project Areas are located in an Attainment/Unclassified area for all National Ambient Air Quality
Service (NAAQS) and regional air quality is good. Should DHHL suspect that fumes, smoke, noise,
vibrations, odors, and other airport-related exposures may impact the anticipated uses of its lands, more
protective mitigation strategies will be considered at such time, depending on the nature of the concern.
Should other unforeseen impacts arise from aircraft activities which are not mitigated by the strategies
described in this EIS, DHHL will consider additional measures.

Pu‘unéné Armory activities are not anticipated to impact or be impacted by the DHHL Project Areas as the
DHHL Project Areas are located a minimum of 200 feet from the armory (and farther from the armory’s
landing pad) and will include visual and noise buffers.

A noise exposure map of Kahului Airport, located a minimum of four miles north of the DHHL Project
Areas, demonstrates that aircraft may transit over Pilehunui North but are not anticipated to restrict the
anticipated land uses. To prevent potential impacts to airport activities from wildlife, glint/glare hazards,
obstructions and other issues, the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) is being consulted to ensure
compliance with any applicable rules and laws including those outlined in the State Office of Planning’s
technical assistance memorandum regarding airports in the state.

CUMULATIVE IMPACTS

Cumulative impacts are those that result from the incremental impact of the action when added to
other past, present, and reasonably foreseeable future actions. The following section briefly describes
the potential cumulative impacts the Proposed Action may have in conjunction with other area
improvements and projects, including non-DHHL developments that may occur in the Infrastructure
Regional Study Area.

e The cumulative intensification of development of Pllehunui will likely alter the landscape and visual
character of the region. Cumulative noise impacts related to traffic and an increased intensity of
land uses may also occur. Noise buffer areas on either side of the highway will serve as visual buffers
as well. Portions of the buffer areas along Maui Veterans Highway will help to mitigate visual
impacts, and can also be designed to include grade-separated bike paths and include areas for
stormwater management.

e Positive cumulative economic impacts are anticipated. The cumulative development cost of all
anticipated projects in the Infrastructure Regional Study Area is estimated at $2.34B. In total, these
expenditures are expected to average about $141.6M per year between 2020 and 2028, and
$106.9M per year between 2029 and 2038. Positive cumulative impacts may occur on the economy
(and to DHHL) as the mix of uses in the area diversifies and is able to support additional businesses
and services. The surrounding (non-State owned) land values may also increase due to increased
activity and densities. New activity and density may potentially increase tax revenues for both the
State and the County in general excise tax, income tax, and property tax collections. However,

33 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

because the DHHL Project Areas are State-owned, it will not contribute to increased property tax
revenues except for the onsite commercial and industrial uses.

e Energy use and increased traffic may create secondary and/or cumulative impacts such as increased
greenhouse gas emissions due to energy use and vehicle noise and emissions. The long-term
operation and maintenance of regional infrastructure alternatives such as that proposed under
wastewater Alternative 2A-1 would also be anticipated to result in an increased direct demand for
energy. Energy saving strategies and use of alternative/renewable energy will be considered. DHHL
will investigate ways to connect to existing and future public and multimodal transportation
networks.

To mitigate temporary cumulative impacts related to construction (air quality, stormwater runoff, noise,
and traffic) DHHL will coordinate with State and County traffic control operations (including the Police
Department) to mitigate such impacts. There may also be cumulative impacts related to shortages of
construction materials, skilled contractors, and other related inputs during the construction phases
should multiple projects be under construction at the same time. Coordination amongst the agencies
party to the MOU may help to mitigate potential shortages. A substantial mitigation to cumulative
construction impacts is the Proposed Action itself; the regional approach to infrastructure master
planning offers the possibility of a coordinated development of water, wastewater, and traffic
improvements within the Infrastructure Regional Area.

SECONDARY IMPACTS

Secondary impacts include those that are indirectly caused by the action and are later in time or are
farther removed in distance but are still reasonably foreseeable. The following section briefly describes
the potential secondary impacts that may result indirectly from the Proposed Action.

e No adverse secondary socio-economic impacts are anticipated, therefore no mitigation is
proposed. The Proposed Action is expected to generate some $1.03 billion in development
expenditures in the State, or about $49.0 million to $59.8 million per year over the 19-year
development period.

e Secondary impacts to public services, such as the County's Police Department, Fire Department,
and the public school system may occur in the form of increased demands on public service
budgets and workforce to serve the DHHL Project Areas. Public services, such as the County's
Police Department, may need to increase budgets or reallocate resources and staff as a
secondary impact to serve the increased employee and visitor/customer population at
Palehunui North, with less secondary impacts on the Police Department’s resources from DHHL
beneficiaries farming/working at PGlehunui South. Similarly, the increased Pilehunui North
employee and visitor/customer population may have the secondary impact of the increased
need for medical services, which may bring additional businesses and employees to the area.
Mitigation includes consultation with Federal, State, and County agencies to determine
potential secondary impacts. DHHL will coordinate with these agencies accordingly. Additional
funds to support certain public services could potentially be allotted from the increased tax
revenues resulting from the Proposed Action.

e No adverse secondary social impacts are anticipated, therefore no mitigation is proposed. The
increased (mostly daytime) employee and visitor/customer population at the DHHL Project

34 EXHIBIT E



PULEHUNUI REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE MASTER PLAN
Impact Mitigation Summary

Areas combined with similar impacts from other State projects, may result in increased safety in
the area as increased activity creates less desirable circumstances for illicit activities. More
community activities and opportunities to meet people from diverse backgrounds may also
stimulate new social networks and relationships between future employees, visitors, and future
business patrons to the area.

e Secondary impacts related to increased regional utility and infrastructure demand may include
induced jobs as discussed above for those utilities and infrastructure systems serving the
Proposed Action such as telecommunication services, water, wastewater, energy and solid
waste, green waste, and recycling handlers and processors who will receive the increased
materials from the Proposed Action. Related is the anticipated possible shifting of demand on
existing resources and services from other areas of Maui. However, the Proposed Action is not
anticipated to increase the overall population of Maui as it is anticipated that any future
residents of Pllehunui South will already reside in Maui. In this case, the secondary impact is the
shifting of demand on existing resources and services from other parts of the island.

Increased energy use and increased traffic may create secondary and/or cumulative impacts such as
increased greenhouse gas emissions due to energy use and vehicle noise and emissions. The long-term
operation and maintenance of regional infrastructure alternatives such as that proposed under
wastewater Alternative 2A-1 would also be anticipated to result in an increased demand for energy.
Energy saving strategies and use of alternative/renewable energy will be considered. DHHL has
developed and is implementing its own renewable energy policy, Ho‘omalué Energy Policy, to enable
native Hawaiians and the broader community to lead the state’s effort to achieve energy self-sufficiency
and sustainability. DHHL will investigate ways to connect to existing and future public and multimodal
transportation networks. Increased GHG due to electrical demand generated by the Pilehunui North
and Palehunui South and vehicle noise and emissions due to increased traffic are discussed in
“Roadways and Traffic”.

35 EXHIBIT E



STATE OF HAWAIIL
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS
August 19 & 20, 2019
TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission
FROM: Andrew Choy, Acting Planning Program Manager

SUBJECT: G-2  For Information Only — Maui Regional Update

RELEVANT MATERIAL WILL BE DISTRIBUTED UNDER SEPARATE COVER.

ITEM NO. G-2




STATE OF HAWAIT
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAITAN HOME LANDS

August 19-20, 2019
To: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission

Through: Andrew Choy, Acting Planning Program Manager/mcz/

From: Lehua Kinilau-Cano, HHL Legislative Analyst {Jh«u'ﬁﬁéﬁ.—ézr,

Subject: For Information Only - Summary of Responses to Proposed
Legislative Action Request for 2020 & Draft Legislative
Proposals

RECOMMENDED ACTION/MOTION:

None; For information only.

DISCUSSION

Outreach commenced since last month’s Hawaiian Homes
Commission meeting requesting input on DHHL’s Legislative Package
for the 2020 legislative session. An email was sent to the 7
Commissioners, 132 staff, 142 testifiers on DHHL related measures
from the 2016-2019 legislative sessions, 39 legislative talk
story attendees, and 111 homestead associations and other
stakeholders. The outreach list is attached as Exhibit ‘A’.

ICRO assisted by posting the information on DHHL's website and on
Facebook.

29 proposals were received. Here is a summary of the
proposals:

Issue Submitted by | Result

Lower BQ for successorship Lessee Legislation enacted,
Congressional consent
required

Assist homestead community Lessee Budget

associations to build land-
based aquaculture facilities

$14+ million for water Beneficiary Sufficient sums
source development budget included $15.5
million from Puwalu
$2 million in operating Beneficiary | Sufficient sums
funding budget included
$750,000 from Puwalu
Ability to rent to any Lessee Not recommended

Native Hawalian

HHC ITEM NO. G-3




Issue

Submitted by

Result

Independent legal counsel Stakeholder HHC approved proposal
for 2017 Session

DHHL build an approved Stakeholder No Capacity

museum on its land to house

artifacts and iwi

Operation of a Kupuna Day Homestead Sufficient sums

Care Center or one care home | association budget included

in the community $250,000 from Puwalu
for feasibility study

$5,000 for a grant writer Homestead Budget or possibly

association next grant cycle

No apartments, applicants Applicant Proposed multi-family

should get land/lot rules under
consideration

$100 million for lot Applicant Sufficient sums

development budget included $74.7
million in FY20 and
$79.9 million in FY21
for lot development

$500,000 for new Enforcement | Beneficiary | Budget

and Compliance Division

Build affordable rentals on | Lessee More review

ceded lands for Hawaiilans

Hemp farming on Hawaiian Stakeholder Consider a

Home Lands feasibility study

More loan products and Stakeholder Legislation not

financial counseling for ag required

and pastoral lessees

Create a directory of Stakeholder Legislation not

elected leaders on the required

homelands

Improve DHHL's foreclosure Stakeholder Foreclosure

process prevention and lease
cancellation
assistance services
provided by HALE

Increase access to home Stakeholder Legislation not

equity required

Secure State investments in | Stakeholder Budget

affordable housing for

Native Hawaiians

Better coordination and Stakeholder Legislation not

collaboration with DHHL required

Create ability to walve off | Stakeholder Proposed rules allow

waitlist if accept rental renters to remain on
waiting list

2

HHC ITEM NO. G-3




Issue Submitted by | Result

Create expedited lease Stakeholder Contested case rules

cancellation process are planned to be
revised

Grievance form Stakeholder Administrative burden

Detached ADUs on res/ag/ Stakeholder Proposed rules for

pastoral lots SDUs would allow for

pilot on res lots

Allow DHHL awardee to live Stakeholder Health & safety

on vacant lot in a temporary concerns

structure while building

home

List HHC commissioners’ Stakeholder HHC Commissioners can

direct phone & email be reached through
the HHC Commission
Secretary

Alternate means of Stakeholder Post names to DHHL

communication after 3 ‘ website, social media

attempts & newsletter and seek

other channels to
publish list

Remove deceased Stakeholder Review and update MOU
beneficiaries from the with DOH

waitlist

Create a process to apply Stakeholder Legislation not

for Hawaiian homestead regquired

online

After considering the responses received, only one draft
legislative proposal 1s presented below and the actual draft of
the bill and justification sheet is enclosed in Exhibit ‘B’.

PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Proposal HHL-01(20)
RELATING TO INDEPENDENT LEGAL COUNSEL.

This proposal allows the Department to retain independent
legal counsel to be paid by the State and use the services of the
attorney general as needed when the interests of the State and
the department are aligned.

The department has a trust duty to its beneficiaries and in
the fulfillment of its trust obligations, the department may at
times be at odds with the interests of the State. It 1s at these
times that the department must be assured that its counsel
provides legal guidance strictly in the interest of its client.
Independent counsel that is hired and retained by the department
eliminates any cloud of uncertainty that there is a conflict of

HHC ITEM NO. G-3




interest that the department is represented by the Attorney
General’s office that also represents the State of Hawai‘'i.

This measure has not been part of the Administration’s
legislative package, but has been introduced by several
legislators over the past few years and has not passed.

CONCLUSION

This draft legislative proposal will be finalized and
submitted for approval by the Commission next month and submitted
for review by the Governor, Department of the Attorney General,
and the Department of Budget & Finance. The proposal is pending
final approval and no proposal is considered part of the package
until final approval is granted by the Governor. In this phase
of the review process, the department may amend or withdraw any
measure.

RECOMMENDED ACTION/MOTION:

None; For information only.

HHC ITEM NO. G-3




Organization

Kihei Ahuna

Paula Aila

Kainea Aiwohi

Micah Alameda

Aldene Albinio

Kahana Albinio

Annelle Amaral

Association of Hawaiian Civic Clubs

Amber

Kamakana Aquino

Waimanalo Hawaiian Homes Association

Dylan Armstrong

Don Aweau

Natasha Boteilho

Quenton Browm

Michelle Brown

Bill Brown

Pana'ewa Hawaiian Home Lands Community Association

Doreen N. Canto

S Carreira

Kathleen Pua Chin

Demont Conner

Ho'omana Pono, LLC

Leimana DaMate

Aha Moku Advisory Council

Robin Danner

Sovereign Councils of the Hawaiian Homelands Assembly

Rosie F Davis

Vince Kanai Dodge

Jeffrey Fujimoto

Doreen Gaspar

Kapaakea Hawaiian Homestead Assn

Makanalani Gomes

Kama Hopkins

Wallace A. Ishibashi Jr.

Sharronlee Joseph

Wilma Noelani Joy

Elmer Ka'ai

Kaala

Patrick Kahawaiolaa

Keaukaha Community Association

Kate Kahoano

Craig "Bo" Kahui

Villages of Laiopua Association

Rachel L. Kailianu

Ho'omana Pono, LLC

Carol Lee Kamekona

Diane Kanealii

Kailapa Community Association

Roger Kanealii

Lilia Kapuniai

Marion Kapuniai

Michelle Kauhane

Puni Kekaucha

Kapua Keliikoa-Kamai

Leimomi Khan

Kalihi Palama Hawaiian Civic Club

EXHIBIT A __




Organization

Derek Kimura

Lemonie Kolowena

Kipukai Kualii

Kauai Councilmember

Stephanie Lauifi

Joe Kuhio Lewis

Council for Native Hawaiian Advancement

Sybil Lopez

Kalama'ula Mauka Homestead Association

Malcolm Mackey

Makaha

Kealii Makekau

Velma Mariano

Leif Mokuahi Jr

Kaimo Muhlestein

Viola Mundrick

Brent Keliiokamalu Nakihei

Madeline Neely

Dean Oshiro

Karen Poepoe

Paul Kaipo Pomaikai

Kilia Purdy-Avelino

Claudia Quintanilla

Loretta Ritte

Walter Ritte

Gene Ross Davis

Homelani Schaedel

Jame K. Schaedel

Kehaulani Shintani

Cappy Solatorio

Kewalo Hawaiian Homes Community Association

Healani Sonoda-Pale

Ka Lahui Hawaii Political Action Committee

Stacelynn

Wendy Waipa

Keaukaha Community Association

Faye Liko Wallace

Charlie White

Allen Yanos

EXHIBIT &



Name

Organization

Lawrence Lasua

Kalamaula Homesteaders Association

Alexander Akana

Melody Alcon

Carl M Jellings Sr

Jim Cisler

Asti Merino

Teri Heede

Robert K. Lindsey, Jr.

Lorry A Merino

Stephen Park

Piilani Akana

Melissa Rietfors

Suzanne Marciel

Kalola Kaulili

Javier Mendez-Alvarez

Faataatia Lauifi Jr

Shaye K Lauifi

Tanya Lauifi

Shane Nelsen

Puanani Etcheverry

Mapu Kekahuna

Dawn Tanimoto

Noelani

Reis Haitsuka

Kalani Johnston

Robert Kaaihue

Jerry Wayne Flowers Jr

Solomon P Kahoohalahala

Crystal Kia Paul

Jimmy Gomes

Tyson Kubo

Verna Uyetake

Kealakai Knoche

Sherry Sasada

Frances Dinnan

Ronald Lee

Kahili Norman

Debbie Kini

Kimberlee Woodward

Maxine Anderson

Shon Bowden i

exXHIBIT &



Organization

League of Women Voters

Melodie Aduja

OCC Legislative Priorities Committee

Kuhea Asiu

Rhiannon Chandler-lao

Randy Ching

Robert Chong

Kris Coffield

Imua Alliance

Henry Curtis

Life of the Land

Kaipo Gomes

Jean Lilley

Hawaii Habitat for Humanity

T

Name

rities Haw

Organization

Peter Apo

Rochelle Kawelo

Waianae Hawaiian Civic Club

Maile Luuwai

Keaukaha Panaewa Farmers Association

Kanehili NSW Patrol Coordinator

Josiah Jury

Linda Jury

Benton Kealii Pang

Ke One O Kakuhihewa

Harold Johnston, Jr.

Raytan Vares

Bobby Hall

EXHIBIT &



HOMESTEAD ASSOCIATIONS

Name

Organization

Jeffrey Kekoa

Ka'u Hawaiian Home Lands Association

Charlie Keene

Kaumana Hawaiian Homes Community Association

Maydean Bowman

Kawaihae Puaka'ilima Community Association

Nalani Reich Lalamilo Residence Lots Association
Dora Aio Villages of Laiopua Association
Mike Hodson Waimea Hawaiian Homesteaders Association, Inc.

Kawai Warren

Kekaha Hawaiian Homestead Association

Karen Kahanu Keawe

Piilani Mai Ke Kai Community Association

Harry Rodrigues

Waiohuli Undivided Interest

Harry Newman

Ka Ohana O Kahikinui

Kaulana Mossman

Keokea Homestead Farm Lots Association

Rod Paahana

Viltages of Leialii Phase 1A Association

Alapaki Heanu

Waiehu Kou Community Homestead Association

Mark Adams Waiehu Kou Residence Lots Phase Il Association
Perry Artates Waiochuli Hawaiian Homesteaders Association
Ochie Bush Hoolehua Homestead Association

Gayla Haliniak-Lloyd

Kalamaula Homesteaders Association

Faith Tuipulotu

MHFA, Inc.

Ronald Davis Molokai Homestead Livestock Association
Tamar DeFries Hui Makaainana a Kalawahine
Randy Akau Kanehili Community Association

Uilani Keliikoa

Kaupuni Village Community Association

Nathan Kaipo Punahele

Kumuhau and Kakaina

Kamaki Kanahele

Nanakuli Hawaiian Homestead Community Association

Lionel Wright

Papakolea Community Association

Avery Choy

Princess Kahanu Estates Association

Herbert Hewlen

Waianae Kai Hawaiian Homestead Association

Lokana Keliikoa-Pua

Waianae Valley Homestead Community Association

EXHIBIT A




Name

LEGISLATIVE TALK STORY SESSION:

Orgahization

Dee-Ann Elea Kahokuloa

April Kealoha

Lori Buchanan

Garnet Clark

Jewellyn Kirkiand

Germaine Toguchi

Senator Maile Shimabukuro

Helen N. Wai

Germaine Meyers

Sanoe Marfil

Noe Lopes

Diane Marshall

David Keola

Cheryl Moore

Nani Kaina

Kekoa Enomoto

Kai Pelayo

Kawehilani Enriques

Kehau Filimoeatu

Kuulei Nishiyama

Kaiulani Lambert

Joanna Howard

Chanell Omerod

Carol Catian

Donna Pomaikai

Arthur M. Naeole Jr.

Ron Wise

Mansha Catian

Lono Koholua

Kanani Sang

Leo Bright

Kahaunani MahoemThoene

Robert Akau

Cora Schnackenberg

Zhan Lindo

Juanita Reyher-Colon

Keani Rawlins

Ardis Farris

ﬂala Pakala

EXHIBIT &k



Name

OTHER STAKEHOLDERS |

Organization

Keeaumoku Kapu

Aha Moku o Maui Inc.

Kammy Purdy

Ahupua’a o Moloka'i

Black Ho'ohuli Ahupua‘a o Nanakuli
Dre Kalili Association of Hawaiian Civic Clubs
Jalna Keala Association of Hawaiian Civic Clubs

Blossom Feiteira

Association of Hawaiians for Homestead Lands

Samson Brown

Au Puni O Hawaii

Jeff Gilbreath

Hawaiian Community Assets, Inc.

Kealii Lopez

Imua Hawaii

Piilani Hanohano

Kamehameha Schools

Melissa Pavlicek

Kamehameha Schools

Vivian Ainoa

Kamiloloa One Alii Homestead Association

Roth Puahala

Ke One O Kakuhihewa

Paula Kekahuna

Maku'u Farmers Association

Uilani Kapu

Na Aikane O Maui

Mililani Trask

Na Koa lkaika Ka Lahui Hawaii

Roxanne Hanawahine

Na Ohana o Puaoi a me Hanawahine

Paige Kapiolani Barber

Nanakuli Housing Corporation

Native Hawaiian Education Council

Pohai Ryan

Native Hawaiian Hospitality Association

Camille Kalama

Native Hawaiian Legal Corporation

Alan Murakami

Native Hawaiian Legal Corporation

Kaliko Chun

Nelson case

Monica Morris

Office of Hawaiian Affairs

Sterling Wong

Office of Hawaiian Affairs

Apela Peahi Peahi Ohana
Ronald Kodani Piihonua Hawaiian Homestead Community Association
Roy Oliveira Waiehu Kou Phase 3 Association

Daniel Ornellas

Waiehu Kou Phase 3 Association

Cynthia Rezentes

Keoni Agard

Keoni Bunag

Sharlette Poe

Randy Akee

Carrie Ann Shirota

Pauahi Hookano

Nina Fisher

Kahunawai Wright

Patti Barbee

Walterbea Aldeguar

Karen Awana

]g!yn Ballenti

Esther Kiaaina

Geanine Gomes

Georgie Navarro

EXHIBIT A



Organization

Kaukaohu Wabhilani

Kali Watson Hawaiian Community Development
Scott Abrigo Kapolei Community Development Corporation
Eric Enos Ka'ala Farms

Queens

Namaka Rawlins

Aha Punana Leo

Angela Correa-Pei

Kamehameha Schools

Sylvia Hussey

Office of Hawaiian Affairs

Joceyn Doane

Office of Hawaiian Affairs

Keone Nakoa

Office of Hawaiian Affairs

Sheri Daniels

Papa Ola Lokahi

Alohi Bikle

Papa Ola Lokahi

Tercia Ku

Papa Ola Lokahi

Mervina Cash-Kaeo

Alu Like

Sommerset Wong

Kamehameha Schools

Ka'ano'i Walk

Kamehameha Schools

Kau'i Burgess

Kamehameha Schools

Melissa Umemori Hampe

Kamehameha Schools

Olu Campbell

Kamehameha Schools

Sam Kippen

Kamehameha Schools

Diane Paloma

Lunalilo Home

Hailama Farden

Association of Hawaiian Civic Clubs

Makana Paris

Association of Hawaiian Civic Clubs

Kaiwi Yoon

Bishop Museum

Kanoe Tjorvatjoglou-Cup Choy

Council for Native Hawaiian Advancement

Colin Kippen

Council for Native Hawaiian Advancement

Capsun Poe Department of Education

Kaui Sang Department of Education
Kevin Chang Kuaaiana Ulu Auamo

Summer Keliipio Liliuokalani Trust

Taffi Wise Kanu o ka Aina Learning Ohana

Joseph Lapilio

Waianae Economic Development Council

David Forman

William S Richardson School of Law

Kapua Sproat

William S Richardson School of Law

Kukui Maunakea-Forth

MA'O Organic Farms

EXHIBIT &



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

__.B. NO.

A BILL FOR AN ACT

RELATING TO INDEPENDENT LEGAL COUNSEL.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF HAWAII:

SECTION 1. Section 28-8.3, Hawailii Revised Statutes, is
amended as follows:

(1) By amending subsection (a) to read as follows:

"(a) No department of the State other than the attorney
general may employ or retain any attorney, by contract or
otherwise, for the purpose of representing the State or the
department in any litigation, rendering legal counsel to the
department, or drafting legal documents for the department;
provided that the foregoing provision shall not apply to the
employment or retention of attorneys:

(1) By the public utilities commission, the labor and
industrial relations appeals board, and the Hawaii
labor relations board;

(2) By any court or judicial or legislative office of the
State; provided that if the attorney general is
requested to provide representation to a court or
judicial office by the chief justice or the chief

justice's designee, or to a legislative office by the

HHL-ENAIBIT B



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Page 2

.B. NO.

speaker of the house of representatives and the
president of the senate jointly, and the attorney
general declines to provide such representation on the
grounds of conflict of interest, the attorney general
shall retain an attorney for the court, judicial, or
legislative office, subject to approval by the court,
judicial, or legislative office;

By the legislative reference bureau;

By any compilation commission that may be constituted
from time to time;

By the real estate commission for any action involving
the real estate recovery fund;

By the contractors license board for any action
involving the contractors recovery fund;

By the office of Hawaiian affairs;

By the department of commerce and consumer affairs for
the enforcement of violations of chapters 480 and
485A4A;

As grand jury counsel;

By the Hawaii health systems corporation, or its
regional system boards, or any of their facilities;

By the auditor;

HHL-01 (20) E

EXHIBIT Y__



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Page 3

.B. NO.

(12) By the office of ombudsman;

(13) By the insurance division;

(14) By the University of Hawaii;

(15) By the Kahoolawe island reserve commission;

(16) By the division of-consumer advocacy;

(17) By the office of elections;

(18) By the campaign spending commission;

(19) By the Hawaii tourism authority, as provided in
section 201B-2.5;

(20) By the division of financial institutions for any
action involving the mortgage loan recovery fund;

(21) By the office of information practices; [e¥]

(22) By the department of Hawaiian home lands; provided
that:

(A) The department of Hawaiian home lands may use the
services of the attorney general as needed and
when the interests of the State and the
department of Hawaiian home lands are aligned;
and

(B) Legal fees owed to independent counsel shall be

paid by the State; or

HHL-01 (20)

EXHIBIT & _



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

.B. NO.

[+22)+] (23) By a department, if the attorney general, for
reasons deemed by the attorney general to be good and
sufficient, declines to employ or retain an attorney
for a department; provided that the governor waives
the provision of this section.”

(2) By amending subsection (c¢) to read as follows:

"(c) Every attorney employed by any department on a full-
time basis, except an attorney employed by the public utilities
commission, the labor and industrial relations appeals board,
the Hawaii labor relations board, the office of Hawaiian
affairs, the Hawaii health systems corporation or its regional
system boards, the department of commerce and consumer affairs
in prosecution of consumer complaints, insurance division, the
division of consumer advocacy, the University of Hawaii, the

Hawaii tourism authority as provided in section 201B-2.5, the

office of information practices, the department of Hawaiian home

lands, or as grand jury counsel, shall be a deputy attorney

general."
SECTION 2. Statutory material to be repealed is bracketed

and stricken. New statutory material is underscored.

HHL-01 (20)

EXHIBIT b__



o .B. NO.

SECTION 3. This Act shall take effect upon its approval.

INTRODUCED BY:

BY REQUEST

HHEHL-01 (20)
EXHIBIT B



.B. NO.

Report Title:
Department of Hawaiian Home Lands; Legal Counsel

Description:

Allows the Department of Hawaiian Home Lands to retain
independent legal counsel as needed. Authorizes the Department
of Hawaiian Home Lands to use the services of the Attorney
General as needed and when the interests of the State and the
Department of Hawaiian Home Lands are aligned. Provides that
funds owed to independent legal counsel shall be paid by the
State.

The summary description of legislation appearing on this page is for informational purposes only and is
not legislation or evidence of legislative intent.

HHL-01 (20)
EXHIBIT B



DEPARTMENT :

TITLE:

PURPOSE:

MEANS :

JUSTIFICATION:

GENERAL FUND:

JUSTIFICATION SHEET

Hawaiian Home Lands

A BILL FOR AN ACT RELATING TO INDEPENDENT
LEGAL COUNSEL.

Allows the Department of Hawaiian Home
Lands to retain independent legal counsel
to be paid by the State and also use the
services of the Attorney General as
needed when the interests of the State
and the Department of Hawaiian Home Lands
are aligned.

Amend section 28-8.3(a) and (c), Hawaii
Reviged Statutes.

The department has a trust duty to its
beneficiaries and in the fulfillment of its
trust obligations, the department may at
times be at odds with the interests of the
State. It is at these times that the
department must be assured that its counsel
provides legal guidance strictly in the
interest of its client. Independent counsel
that is hired and retained by the department
eliminates any cloud of uncertainty that
there is a conflict of interest that the
department is represented by the Attorney
General’s office that also represents the
State of Hawaii.

Impact on the public: This proposal further

protects the interest of beneficiaries of
the Hawaiian Homes Commission Act by
allowing the department to retain
independent legal counsel.

Impact on the department and other agencies:
This proposal could reduce the legal
services provided by the Attorney General’s
office.

$500,000.

HHL-01 (20)

EXHIBIT B

————



Page 2

OTHER FUNDS:

PPBS PROGRAM
DESIGNATION:

OTHER AFFECTED
AGENCIES:

EFFECTIVE DATE:

None.

HHL 625.

None.

Upon approval.

HHL-01 (20)

EXHIBIT B _



STATE OF HAWAIIL
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS
August 19 & 20, 2019
TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission
FROM: Andrew Choy, Acting Planning Program Manager

SUBJECT: G4  For Information Only — Maui Water Issues Update

RELEVANT MATERIAL WILL BE DISTRIBUTED UNDER SEPARATE COVER.

ITEM NO. G4




J-ITEMS



EXHlBng_'_\_‘

. Subject: FW: J agenda request

From: Blossom Feiteira <
Sent: Sunday, August 01, 2019 7:42 AM
To: Burrows-Nuuanu, Leatrice W <leatrice.w.burrows-nuuanu@hawaii.gov>

Subject: J agenda request

Aloha Lea,

Not sure if | am too late but any chance | can get on the J agenda for Lei Ali’i? And Kahikinui too.
Let me know please.

Mahalo,

Blossom Feiteira _
Association of Hawaiians for Homestead Lands-Maui Sent from my iPhone




EXHIBlT:__S_’,Z

. From: donna sterling <
‘Sent: Friday, August 02, 2019 9:01 AM
To: Burrows-Nuuanu, Leatrice W
Subject: - 8/19/2019 Commissioner Mtg
Aloha

Request to be placed on 8/19/2019 J Item Of Agenda as Donna Sterling Lot #41 Kahikinui resident and President Of
Helekunihi Cultural Foundation Kahikinui.

Mahalo
Donna Sterling
Please advise receipt of this request.

Sent from my iPhone













August 7, 2019

William Aila

Interim Chairman and Director

Department of Hawaiian Home Lands

91-5420 Kapolei Parkway

Kapolei, HI 96707

RE: KAHIKINUI HOMESTEAD DECLARED IN STATE OF EMERGENCY

Testimony from Donna Sterling Resident, Lot#41 Nawini Road, Kahikinui Maui also Founder/President
of Helekunihi Cultural Foundation a 501 C-3 Non Profit Located in Mahamenui Ahupua’a in the Moku
of Kahikinui

Aloha Chair and Commissioners:

Aloha my name is Donna Sterling a lineal descendent of Kahikinui and a permanent resident of Kahikinui

Kuleana Homestead for the past 18 years. We have a small squash and mamaki farm to market which
helps to supplement our income.

I am here today to provide information on two issues affecting our Helekunihi ‘Ohana. Why create
another community group or association?

only residents living 24/7 can vote for Board members

I live 24/7 but was denied voting for board elections on June 9, 2019 with no reason from
board but referred me to DHHL. Til today no one has given me a reason. Asked to be placed on
next community agenda again denied with President responding “we’ve talked about this all
ready, there are other issues. No one from the board has discussed this issue with me. This
should never happen to me again or anyone else. Will address at next community meeting
8/11/2019 10 am Hale Pili.

All Leaseholders are not being represented by the Board. Why? They are not allowed to vote
by by-laws again. All Leaseholders have no say in their community elections. These bylaws
have SEGRAGATED our community. After years of trying to change bylaws through a bylaws
committee, it falls on the wayside by the present board.

KOOK lost our IRS non profit status for 4 years due to the lack of annual filing with the DCCA
for three years consecutively. Reinstatement was done and is functioning with reservation by
leaseholders.



Commissioners, please refer to the following packet enclosures:

e Ka Ohana O Kahikinui By Laws

e July 22, 2019 Leaseholder Survey Letter

e Helekunihi Palapala Sila Nui #2824

e Color Photo of partial Burn Lot #41 and Helekunihi Cultural Foundation Hale saved from burn

e DHHL to HCF Five Year Road Easement '

e HCF (Helekunihi Cultural Foundation) list of all the good brought forward to the community
and the moku of Kahikinui

e Green kahikinui moku map showing Helekunihi Parcel

e Aloha Statement of HCF

e Photo of HCF Lock with welders composite material

HELEKUNIHI CULTURAL FOUNDATION EASEMENT ACCESS

Helekunihi Cultural Foundation (HCF) is a landlocked parcel owned by Ulupalakua Ranch. Our
foundation has a five year lease from the ranch. Our Helekunihi family has the Palapala Sila Nui
#2824. We have been granted a five year DHHL Easement, from the main road Pii’lani Hwy a half mile
up to our bottom boundary. The road is an unpaved 4 wheel drive road. Two metal gates are at the
entrance with two combination locks. Facing Mauka fronting the gate, left side is a Ka Ohana O
Kahikinui community lock. On the right side is Helekunihi Cultural Foundation combination lock. We
both share access.

Unauthorized entry by people has happened without our knowledge. Once we were locked out by
someone in the community and we called Wailuku DHHL to ask the KOOK board to give us the
combination to a lock on our side so we could put our own lock on. After | discuss access road with the
Ranch; then July 2019 we had someone put welder’s composite material over our combination lock. A
police report was filed Report #19-030046 .

People accessing the DHHL easement and into 3,300 feet of private Ulupalakua and Helekunihi
Cultural Foundation have no permission from either UR or our HCF. For years people have assumed it
was ok to use the road. Since 2007, our foundation has reached out to KOOK for meetings creating
discussion on access courtesy to let when and who are accessing. KOOK continues to decline any
invitation by HCF to remedy this issue. Liability has always been an issue for HCF and UR. One group,
Kahikinui Game and Land Management has successfully blocked an area left of the gate with pipes,
preventing vehicular traffic driving over a dirt burm.

Commissioner’s, please refer to #2 of the Easement to HCF, which states “The license easement is for
ingress and egress to the landlocked parcel ONLY and shall not be used for the purpose of accessing
Hawaiian Home Lands outside of the easement area, as identified and shown on Exhibit”’A”, for
hunting and/or other purposes.” This amendment was drawn up by DHHL Land Management received
a corﬁplaint from KOOK Board. Complaint was Donna Sterling was letting people in to hunt. When |
tried to explain situation to



The only way an easement was to occur was to accept an amendment attached to our 5 year DHHL
Easement from 1/1/2018 to and terminating on 12/31/2022.

Kahikinui has a long history of poor to no communication among the community. An example of no
communication to our HCF is the KIA ungulate Removal plan. June 29, 2019 HCF has a scheduled
board meeting at our parcel. Upon arriving at the gate to open lock we notice 6-7 trucks parked
outside our parcel. Not sure their purpose we decided to cancel meeting, especially if they have guns
and hunting. One phone call by me to Kaleo Cullen President of KOOK who said it was KIA doing
ungulate removal. Again lack of communication of the KOOK board to HCF. Now it is a big safety issue
to our foundation.

Our HCF intends to abide by the easement. To control unauthorized access through the gate and
through our property, we recommend another route around our property is needed. We will be
suggesting the community look at accessing Puu Pane through the homestead subdivision. An
alternate route would cut unauthorized traffic giving way to only authorized traffic given by UR and
HCF. We will meet with UR, HCF, Kahikinui Kia’, and KOOK to access alternatives.

As you probably are aware of the 7 to 8 large fires in Kahikinui since 2003, safety along with creating
an environment of friendly neighbors is important. Photographs in your paperwork is our resident Lot
#41 and the other is the Helekunihi Cultural Foundation hale. As you can see fires surround us but
MFD does an excellent job of saving our structures. Fire has and is at the top of our priority list. | have
recently volunteered to serve my community as a Commissioner on the Mau Fire and Public Safety
Commission. Mending healing what ever it takes to keep our beloved Kahikinui safe for all.

HCF continue to be a Pillar of values based on the Kapu Aloha:

Our Board of Director’s are planning to pave the easement road and will meet with DHHL as Lessors as
the project moves forward. We have a mission statement of engaging in native Hawaiian Plants and
that a University School in place on our parcel will be functioning as well. Hawaiian Practioners have
been contacted and are in for this Project. This is why securing a safe and healthy area surrounding
our parcel is critical. We have completed a 7 year $100,000 NRCS Conservation Plan, and now have 10
acres of fencing preserving Wiliwili trees and the 1,200 native plants we planted.

We also ask that DHHL Maui Commissioner Randy Awo or someone on staff who knows Kahikinui
issues attend the joint meetings. Communication, communication and communication is critical to a
healthy lahui..

Mahalo Chair
Respectfully

Donna Sterling



{f‘f‘“‘"’“}' o QQMWu&lmmﬁ
o BY LAWS OF
KA OHANA O KAHIKINUI, INC.

ARTICLEL
“NAME , PURPOSE , SEAL

g ~ed
L
e
ot
e
-
L]
I
-
N,

-

hie namie of the corporation shall be:

L..a '

KA OHANA O KAHIKINUIL INC,

PURPOSE: .
The purpose of this corporation is t¢

.
D
s,
\_'

Develop, implement, and maintain a conmmunity
based Em'zd and natursal resource nmianagement
Prograimy the documentation énd registration of all
historical and archaseological sifes i E.amkmu the
res—:teraﬁmn and maintenance of those h;s:orzcai
and archaeological sites determined to have
cultural significance; to aie"elop self sufficiency

through subsistence homesteading,

1.30: NON-PROFIT: : :

The corporation-is organized e\c’mwe iy for =

charitable, religious caucarm_hd and scientific

pmpo‘:es, JICIULImQ, for such pm po«as, the making of
distributions to crganizations that qualify as exempt

arganizations under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal

Revenue Code, or the comesponding section of any

future federal code.

1.40: SEAL: Deldn, UL Wk VoL

- This corporation shail have a seal.

mn 4 cicnlioonart CITIUT INY P TRUA T U S 077N T T ANAT 1T nn



20

i

ROAR

-

AR
YE

2.10: BFOARD OF DIRECTORS:

1¥ property and affairs of the co

ard of Directors consisting of _ %5 7
oard of Directors

governed by aBo
members, The B
lavefy] authority

for that purpose,

rporation shall he =

shall exercise all

All nienibers of the
Board of Directors shall be reside

H&W’ai ‘i. &"& :

2.20: MEET INGS -

The Board of Directors shall have an
uring the second quarter of eac]
and on a date proxima

Prior agreements of

additiona] nmeetings
appropriate, If pece

irectors may be e

2.30: QUORUM:

7%
strive to obtaip

eeting where

» 240: EIECTION:

230" TERAM:
Ea;h Director shall he elected

_ of Directors te ceivine
votes at the initia] election sh

d

Directors will pe elect
annual nieeting, to ser

elected. Directors m:

ss

Id

_ Directors shajj constitute
ateers, the menthers of ithe Roa

a Unaminous consensus,
‘consensus, a majority of the Dig

9

and be ejected eVery two

920718809

all directors),
at such other t

ed by

0ts of the State of |

annual meeting
1 year (or at a place
te thereto, as selected by the
and may have

imes and places as
ary, and meetifie of e Boazd of
by a telephone conference,

a quorum, In all

rd of Directors shal]
but lacking a
ectors present at any

there is a quorup, shall rule.

the meamber&'iép at the

‘e until theijr SUCCessors are
ay succ

eed themselvesm office.

for a term of two years.
8 the least an1oupt of
all serve for ope year,
years thereafter

CITIUY tAve 0 e



2.00 VACANCIES:
The remaining members of the Board of Directors,

even if less than a quoruny, shall designate new
Directors to serve the rest of the unexpired terms of
any vacancies arising on the Board of Directors
between elections held at annual nieetings. If Three
consecutive meetings are missed by a Director, this
Director shall be relieved of all Juth as a Director of
the Board.

270 NOTICE: ‘ '

' Notice of any meeting of the Board of Directors and
annuza lmemberﬂhm meednzs shall be given in writing
and mailed by any Director at least ten daW belore:
each such meeting, except that the Directors nay -
waive such notice and act at any meeting or otherwise
as permiitted by the laws gov €INiNg Nonproiit
cmpomucm in the State of Hawai 1.

ARTICLE 11I:
GFFICERS

[0 ELECTION »
At the annual meeting, the first order of business for
newly elected members of the Board of Directors shall

-be to elect from among themselves the officers of the
corporation. The officers of the cor poration shall
consist of a President, a Vice President/Secretary, and

-
Y

-

a Treasurer. Officers shall serve during the same two
year terms as their memberships on the Board of
Directors, and officers may be elected to succeed
themselves in office.

3.20: PRESIDENT:
The President of the Corporation will pxemle at
meetings of the Beard of Directors and shall have th

power o SUr8 contracts, notes, minutes of the
514N |

‘A GIeni raanar CAT ITNIINYT INHVTH I[Id &2:nT TUI ONNT_17 Np




B0t

nieetings, and all other instrunents approved by the

Egard of DpcciQrs, LRC DICDIGUNT 818V gipe
specified term any quaiified person to any standing or
special committee provided by these by-laws or
established by any resolution of the Board of.

Directors.

33 Yisd
ZEET S NCa

;

3. 30 I;II C E 191%5'1 1) E}\r?.

-y

-

K]

!
L

Q.

The Vice President of the corporaticn will provice
assistance to each officer, as necessarv, in of the )
purposes of the corporation. In case of the absence of
ihe President from any meeting of the membership or
the Roard of Directors, the Vics-President will

preside.-

SECRETARY.

-
o

S

0

The Secretary of the corporation will keep mimites of
all meetings of the Board of Directors and shall

maintain the general records of the corporation,

including a registry of regular and associate members,
and shall undertake such acts as may be pecessary to
keep the corporation in good standing in the State of
Hawai'i and in any jurisdiction approved by the Board
of Directors for the conduct of corporate aciivities.

4

. TREASURER:

The Treasurer of the corporation will keep the

financial books and records of the corporation, and
report upon same to the Board of Directors at least 1
annually. The signature of both the Treasurer and also
the siepature of any other officer must jointly appear
on all checks issued on any account of the corporation.
Any paynient or allocation of corporate funds or
resources nist be approved by the Board of Directors.
either specifically or as an ifem of an authorized -
udget or a purpose established by a resolution of the

- t - REEN Vg e REE -
Ronrd of Divectors and designated for expenditures,

R T

cien) 10000Y CITITUTINU T TRIINTU HU w207 TUJ ONNT_ kN0



en

ARTICLE IV:

MEMBERS AND COMAMITTEEK:,

T AL T A AL NS

ot e’ LT TS H-—-—Au\

ARY STATUS

AH fhose who apply for membﬂrshm to I\a Oluum O
I\dlll.b.lﬂlll wﬂl ;z{ i |

: :»phcauon tor regular member \Inp
shall be determined upon the foHowm

2. Amount of participation in ,a/rf conmiunity
activities;

eligibility requirements set forth by the
U ““““ -y FERt T ,-. -
DZaWw tlllcdi hOLLp 1:}

c—Spoeasorship of no lecx than 2 regular membersin -

o~ wI.'
-

.ggndumndmg_ai-t;}a@haﬂamw

QUALIFICATIONS FORREG ULA RMEMBERSHIP:

Recular membership shall be made available to anvy

c I T ) J
person age 18 years or older providing that he/she
nieets the followins criteria:

e Must meet rhe eligibility requirements of the
\\MWD@pamnent of Hawailan Home Lands;
@ ;\z‘r . v, tsel LB
Mﬁ;j rexzdégin kclhllﬂﬂlll

5T ggmg;ig, ﬁw 1ie 1 Fehibina

M

aul, Hawai'i; R
/‘{K[PWL&. ;’7{; P?ﬁg%rﬁﬂi«syg Lo 72

Qw , awwrﬁer%}e«ﬁhwavm*mww%mﬁ ,wtrrweﬁ-mmw

CHLONT TOONOT CTOTINMTINN T TIRILINE T L MU &7:07 U ONANCT 12 ann



an

W
Sy T o Gerdaea T ELY £ i am myam
SESeeirSTa oy UIC Viiaia,

Must agree to abide by these by-laws, and the rules
and policies ‘that govern the Ohana;

I~

agreements that are attached herein,

+t@ 1n &dl commu:n
N "*ze med by the Ohana to p;orf.ct the

7. Must agree 1o assign /ﬁﬂc./onfhdc te the Ohana for
mediation and resolution. '

225 ASSOCIATE MEMBERSHIP:

Associate membership in the corperation shall be
made available upon request providing that they meet
the following: ‘

I

1. Must agree to abide by these by-laws, and to_

6
adhere to the rules and policies that govern the

Uh g,

2. Must agree to sign and adhere to the covenant
‘agreements attached herein;

. Must acvM participate in aﬁﬁcommumty
- activities eﬁmwbiwxéhed by the Oblana to pmtcd th.’

integrity of Kahik

PJ_')

et

‘\ .
4. Must agree to 1551m afconflicts to the Ohana for
mediation and resciut .

bt w

1101,

'y ciont 1 oonar CATIUTIINT T TRLINTH I C2Z«n1 TYd onNn2.) 7.une

s
5. Must agree to sign and adhere to the covenant M”) 75% ‘

7



4,25 ACCEFPTANCE QF MEMBERSHIP A PPLICATIONS.

The Secretary of the corporation (or, in the absence of
the Secretarv, the President of the corporation) shall
receive applications for membership and, within 10
days after receipt of the application, shall deternine

whether the application is complete and satistactory.

is cemplete and satisfactory, the person applving shail
be immediately registered in the appropriate - |
membership class, within the sanie 10 days after
receipt of the application. Upon determining that an
application for niembership is not copplete and
satisfactory, the person applying shall be given notice
of the reasons for the determination, such notice shall
be sent by first class mail within the same three days
after receipt of the application, and may additionally
be given by any other apprepriate method,

30: VOTING:.

Only registered regular members shall be entitled to
vote in any elections or in any other matters requiring -

proe

y |
mgmbership votes that may be conducied by the
corporation. Unless otherwise required by these by-
laws, any matter presented for a vote may be decided
by the voice vote of a simple majority of the regular
membership in good standing present at a meeting of
the membership where a quorum exists at the time of
the vote. Proxy voting shall not be permitted, unless.
the specific matter upon which a vote is being called
for i Tisted upon the proxy. Proxy note shall be
subniitted to fiie Secretary (oF it the absence of the
Secretary, the President of the corporation) prior 10 the

-

e

cinnine of the membershin mseiing. Ligema ilaw

creniipanQr CATITNIINYT TRRNTH A U C2:nT TUJ ONNT_J ZF_kne



4.3

r»e.g Pesj of not less than thirty-five percent of the
o RS ers present at a membership meeting, the

deterniination of & specific matier subject to
membership vote shall require a written ballot for

voting instead of a voice vote:

. FEES, DUES, ASSESSMENTS:

'J'

Any fees, dues, and assessnents payable by members
of this corporation shall be established onlv upon the

affirmative vote of 100 percent of the membership

. i, . PN -
o & £
bethregutarandasseciate. Gl
L

t 40 COMMITTEES:

The Board of Directors may establish by resclution
any standing or special conimittees that may be
deemed necessary in the exercise of their discretion.
The zovernance of, qualification for and terms of
membership, duties and direction of all corporate
committees shall be established by such guidelines as
may from time to tinie be set forth in resolutions of the
Board of Directors. Each commiifttee shall keep
minutes and appropriate records of its proceedings and
activities. Committee minutes and records shall be
delivered to the Secretary of the corporation.

445 REMOVAL FROM MEMBERSHIP:

Any member of the corporation may be removed from
membership for failure to abide by the by-laws of the
carporation or other substantial nusconduet only upon
the affirmative vote of not less than two-thirds (2/31ds)
of the regular niembership, following notice to the
member of not less than twenty days specifying the
srcunds for removal from membership, and after an
oppormnity for the member 10 be heard at aregular or

clent 1oenat CITIWIINNT INHNTH U CZenT 11 0NAT_1 Z_ane



4 .30

special meeting ot the membership:

L ANNUAL MEETING OF THE MEMEERSHIP:

-l
-
J Jl

The membership of the of the corporation shall have
an annual meeting o the Island of Maui, State of
Hawai'i on ﬂl&ﬁ%@&ﬂt}tdﬁ}f of March of each year
at a time and place so designated by the Board of

- Directors.

© NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEMEERSHIP MEETING:

:!*-.
l:'_')\
>

o

Notice of the place and time of the annual mentbership
meeting shall be delivered by first class mail, by

8

H6S WS

Lo~ Tq o « . R T R o E g ;‘ . + .- e Po :
telephone, or in persen no later than ten da ¥5 prior to

the date established herein,

L SPECIAL MEETINGS OF THE MEMEERSHIP: *+ *

donno.

The membership of the corporation may have special
meetings upon the call of any officer of the '
corporation, or upon the written petition of twenty-five
percent of the regular membership specifying the
general pature of the business proposed for
consideration. A petition for a special meeting of the
membership shall be delivered in person or by first |
class mail to any officer, and the officer receiving such
a request shall proceed without delay to call the

special meeting requested,

. NOTICE OEMEMEERS EFP MEETINGS:

-~

ing of the membership of the
tto ench member by regulay
mber’s currenbt address, as

Notice of ead
corporation gh
First il to the

-

dip Fe Send

kY ] " 4 S~ _ L0 . . -
SHIOWIF BY (€ 7o00rds ¢ 1ng COTOIAion, 10T less than
- A ""; o e ~1 T . P R T yad R 34t oF L
(N ONAS QNG DOTMIOrS TSI 10eEY davis beTove the dave
[0 ‘ C . - .
i N27:NT T4 0NN2 17 unn

Cicni i conoT CTTIYTIA ] TRV TR



of the neeting. 1he noke il specity the date, ume

and placeed ITTe .erip Pmeet'u o gnd st
o he e TeNErA T A Te Ul the reeting and the <<
@is proposed for consideration. aLd Yo %

4 70: QUORUM: -7
~ A majority of the regular membership present ata
nieeting of the corporation siall constitute a quortm
2oy the ransaction of business at any meeling of the
© membership of the corporation.

’ TES Y Y7, .
: :‘fi..g{.k.ﬁ.bf.:g i

- o, - CF\ 4 T Vs ] s '!"““G\_ >
MISCELILANBOUS MATTERS

INDEMNIFICATION:
~ The corporation shall indemnify the. members of the

e
e
)

G

Board of Directors, all corporate commiftees, and
corproate ageats and employees to the fullest extent
allowed by leas governing nonprofit corporations in
the State of Hawai'1.

520 EONDS AND INSURANCE:
The Board of Directors may obtain such bends and
insurance as may be deemed appropriate in its
discretion to accomplish indemnitication and related

PUEpOSEs.

5.30: FISCAL YEAR:

The fiscal year of the corporation shall be the annual
year.

MENDMENTS QF 4 RTICIES QF INCORPORA TION: ..
The Aricles of Tnoarnoraion mav he ameznded 0

T PN I T TR N T

AR W aYa NN WYV Vol
tivy N7.0T TN E ONNT 1T NN



special neeting of the membership.

J30: ANNUAL MEETING QF THE MEMEERSHIP:
The membership of the of the corporation shall have
an annual neeting o the Island of [ Maui, State of
Hawai'i on theS8¢6nd Saturday of March of each year
at a time and place so designated by the Board of
- Directors.

LY
»
’-JI

- NOTICE QF ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP MEFTING:
No Uc'o Gf t 1e pla A l n’me of the apnal mentbership
st class mail, by

G WS |

pA A

+al =5 % . - g [T s St TIY + J
ielephone, or in person ne later than ten days prior (o
the date established herein. '

6. SPECIAL MEETINGS OF THE MEMEERSHIP: 7+ °

:l\
ALY
\\—

The membership of the colpmutmn may have upefml
nieetings upon the call of any officer of the
corporation, or upon the written petition of twenty- five
percent of the regular membership specifying the
seneral nature of the business proposed for
consideration. A petition for a special meeting of the
membership shall be delivered i person or by first |
class nmail to any officer, and the officer receiving such
a request shall proceed without delay to call the
special meeting requested.

NOTICE SEMEMBERSBHF MEETINGS:

R
N
‘J (

N otice of eat fing of the 'Htlnbﬂ\hl y of the
orpor ation < 2 cent to each memhm h‘u 36"1;. T

'ms class piber’s ¢ 1enot address, as

. & Lo e ey o [2Y L YaYd PRLAS
shown in the Le-ca?.-r-::ts of the corporation, not less than
1en davs and neinlore 1Ean ﬁm dazis betove the dare

-

cieniroonar CAT TNTINAT TRIHNTH HH 12:0n1 T30 onNnNZ.) 20Ny



July 22, 2019

Aloha Kahikinui Leaseholders,

For the purpose of transparency for DHHL Kahikinui Leaseholders, the group Kahikinui Kia‘i has
been created. ‘

There are concerns of the conduct of existing board of Ka ‘Ohana O Kahikinui. The current
by-laws of KOOK (Ka ‘Ohana O Kahikinui) does not include all lessees. The KOOK 501(c)-3 is not in
compliance with federal non-profit regulations. All lessees need to be represented by their board. We
need a board that is inclusive of all lessees.

With the many recent emergency events on Maui, safety and protection is at the top of our minds.

Please join us on Saturday, August 10, at 8:30 a.m. at the main Homestead gate and
share any concerns you may have.

Those who are able to kokua road brush clearing we will drive to the work area after we gather at
main gate. More info forthcoming.

Your mana‘o is important to all. Using the provided self-addressed stamped envelope, please reply
with your thoughts and signature.

Mahalo,
Resident @Lot #41

Nawini Road Kahikinui Maui
P.O. Box 700, Makawao, HI 96768

o Please cut and matil this portion
Kahikinui Kia‘:

I am in support of the newly formed group Kahikinui Kiai YES D NO D
I am concerned about the conduct of Ka ‘Ohana O Kahikinui (KOOK) YES D NO D

Other thoughts and/or concerns I'd like to share:

Please use the self-addressed stamped envelope to return this input form, Mahalo for your participation.
Donna Sterling, P.O. Box 700, Makawao, HI 96768



HELY 22 s
TRALRTRLH SR W

R e, 1Y

Ma keia Valepula Sila Nui ke hoike akv nei 0 Kamehameba 1V., ke Ali nv a ke Ake i konz Jokomaikai
; ioonona ai muluns o ko Haiwsil Pae Aina, iw pav, 1 kcm h, rona ‘he. w po kona man hope Alii,

ua hanwi Bl loa nku ols ma ke ano slodio ja

7
pau ¢ waitio Ja mo ﬁ/

Do ke Mokl o

i kona . ; kaankn i anao pono ia i3, i Lph ap;ma 2i a 3

3 % penni ol kz wnilio ana o na \Inkmm

5"’/) méfrwvwfﬁ»& /& 22 Lty R 2N ff; 4‘//‘/’/}/
& ,4»:/,1 %&M% ~ ¢

& /f:b M»W %Aﬁv\,aj é/ég /
Pz /&/ - fédt/-@ e PR :W (ﬁ

oy 2y

é

&9 o’ A, Ceco A, %ﬁ%w "ai’f”,
é@éﬁ&/m,a %&MW s, w B S G

P ;u,”/d;/g/&(/@w/&/&%m 2 oeprloc tmen

r/&mw &/w(ﬁ M/&M
/&/»a(;z/ MZ&MW J'W;

~
T
rpe | N~ ~ - ) e e e I
. Y N
) “\’,f%\l{}%
el LEN s
- S - NN
. %\\\ -~
N § > ¥ ph G M .
oon el
~ ;
RS R 5 . 5 25 - AN
. <3 o
- I

e s T s, et s IS Il e o e s et B 0

|
|
|
|
|
|




——

7Y

o

2\

Y"«

P i

&
g
|
|
|
i

YR o & QWFW Faiat i 55 p o ati g VNN
2 e ) :
ohy .

e e

e

a meloko 2 ir & oar e N ‘l;/ij ST b o il Ak mmi el maha.
Eia ke kmjnu_o Ba Lo ang; us hanwi mai oix iloko o ka waibona waiwai o ke Aopeai i

Alm, va kos 3
" Ne :
ua nina Ja i heawiia, no Mm&uhlhum,mkemdodm;uokommm,lmha

A waihona, w pili nse ka asubsy u ka Pos Abeoklo o ksm ke ai ma pa sica doﬁoapnxkeh
maoawa i kela manawa,

2 ;9 pa mno metela s pau.

Nui 0 ko Hawaii Pre Aios,

ey 4 d ’w’










';-‘,‘11.‘}3‘.‘;’1&;
; ; AREL2
DAVIDY.IGE AR AR89
ot s g : : s . S
n o J At JOBIE M. K. MASAGATANI
THATRMAR



















Randy Awo

= Lands







Aloha

Tt‘\c Hcfcicumhi Cu!tural Founc{ahon ( HCF\ 1S a non Pro{rt orcramzahon thh tI"lC MISsion:
To engage in the Propav‘atron o? natwe Hawanan Piants for refor estatton restore water
systems, preserve ancestral azchaeologsca[ sites and contmuc trac!ztfona Hawanan values

with spn itual LQI’?WF"C‘L!OHS to aH natura[ resources. wazs ettcr 15 fo mform 5@14 about our

hor’c ierm and for-cr tcrm P[ans

roPeri,B in K ahikinui

gz‘s‘@uthwcstcm
heir tradi’tfonaf uses

rts. Wﬁhf]e protecting

During the ne%‘tf:’;%?;w 3@3:‘5‘ s to “raisc and

F plams to aubstantfaﬂg increas
establish native Pidﬁf% throuaf"rout the Prooertj ro do tlwrs we will develop a Plant nursery
and i increase water wtoraae capau’rg f he P lants are to be started in {'encec% lrmc'a’tcd

nursery P[oia, and then P!ant@d out on the f‘fa ckunihi properfsﬁ in aPPrOPmatC gocatfons.

HC}: is dcterminf*a’ to preserve, c]evcfop and pass on to 1Lw’mrﬁ- generattons this ancestral
tcmtorJ o1 fow &r land {oresf Oux &ulean’a is to restore ttw native grandcur or Hele&unihi

in Kahﬂdnui} Maui.

Maha 1’1“@ Nui | oa,

\
v e zwg/“ e

Downa “jt@%;nv { Fr& rzt)






__ Subject: R "Frioc

From: Vala Kuma <« ]
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 6:36 AM 4
To: Princes Lehuanani <princeslehuanani@yahoo.com>; Wahine Nui <nahavas@yahoo.com>; Burrows-

aloha leah,

Thank you LOUSIE, | am so so so very GRATEFUL,

for all you do for me and my entire maui ohana nation,

seeking the safety of me wen | do attend your island

to island public meeting DHHL commissioners meetings.

| look forward to meeting with Oahu new DHHL chairperson,

Mr. William Aila, please give him my Aloha Kapu.

[ do request that if you could also have the Securtity Guard,

that was employed and also if person up front counter of

your front entrance can also be present at our meeting, im looking
at first thing next MONDAY ...AUG.12th, 2019...9-10am...SOLID
MAHALO TO ALL FOR YOUR KIND CONCERNS AND UNDERSTANDING.

EO...EA

Princeslehuanani
Kumaewakainakaleomomona

P R A Y AV A Y AV




EXHIBIT _U_:__g

. From: Bo Kahui <
[ Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 4:08 PM
To: Burrows-Nuuanu, Leatrice W
Cc: Dora Aio; Kawehi Inaba
Subject: Request to be placed on the J Agenda
Aloha Lea,

I'm submitting this request to be placed on the J agenda for the next DHHL Commission hearing on Aug 19th and 20th.
Please advise

Mahalo Nui

-Craig "Bo" Kahui

Executive Director

Laiopua 2020

808-327-1221

NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is intended by the sender for the sole use of the
named individual(s) or entity(ies) to which it is directed and may contain information that is privileged or otherwise
confidential. Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so could
violate state and federal privacy laws. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please delete it from
your system without copying or forwarding it and notify the sender of the error by reply email or by telephone so that the
sender's address records can be corrected. Thank you for your cooperation.

Virus-free. www.avast.com




	AGENDA
	C- ITEMS
	D-ITEMS
	E-ITEMS
	F-ITEMS
	G-ITEMS
	J-ITEMS



